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CW1O1

PRINTER’SCORRECTION

VALUATION OF LAND REGULATIONS 1979

The reprint under theReprintsAct 1984 of the aboveregulationsas at
23 April 1993 is correctedas follows -

In the Table of Regulationson page5 of the reprint underthe heading
Miscellaneous:

DELETE: "Becameeffective from date of proclamationof Valuation of
LandRegulations1978",

INSERT: "Became effective from date of proclamationof Valuation of
LandAct 1978".

CW4O1

JUSTICESACT 1902

It is herebynotified for public information that His Excellency the Governor in ExecutiveCouncil
has-

Approved of the following appointmentsto the Office of Justiceof the Peacefor the State of
WesternAustralia-

StephenJohnBrown of 45 McDonald Street,Herne Hill

William Peter David Lewis of 16 NewgateStreet, Alexander Heights and 47A Kirwan
Street,Floreat

Arthur Dix Marshall of Lot 6 Estuary Road, Dawesville and Shop 1A Miami Shopping
Village, Old CoastRoad, Falcon

MargaretAnne McMurdo of Lot 102 Hope Valley Road, Wandi and32 St George’sThrrace,
Perth

Accepted the following resignationsfrom the Office of Justice of the Peacefor the State of
WesternAustralia-

Dr Judith Mary Edwardsof 25 Fourth Avenue, Bassendean
Patricia Marie Hoskingof 533 North Road, Tom Price

ColleenAnn O’Loughlin of 41 Rinaldo Crescent,Coolbellup

Acceptedthe resignationof Douglas Cheesmanof 4 WandooStreet,KambaldaWest from the
Office of Justiceof the Peacefor the CoolgardieMagisterial District.

Acceptedthe resignationof Patricia DorothyAnn Donkin of 2 NanbaStreet,Newmanfrom the
office of Justiceof the Peacefor the MurchisonMagisterial District.

R. E. MONGER, Director Court Services.

CW402

ChILDREN’S COURT OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA ACT No. 2 1988

It is herebynotified for public information that His Excellency the Governor in ExecutiveCouncil
has-

Approvedof the appointmentof the following personas a Memberof the Children’s Court of
WesternAustralia-

Anthony Smith of MQ 25 Settlement,Christmas Island and Christmas Island Power
Authority, ChristmasIsland.

R. E. MONGER, Director Court Services.
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FISHERIES ACT 1905

FIShERIES AMENDMENT REGULATIONS NO.3 1993

Madeby His Excellencythe Governor in ExecutiveCouncil.

Citation

1. Theseregulationsmay be cited as the FisheriesAmendmentRegulations
No. 3 1993.

Regulation3AB amended

2. Regulation 3AB of the Fisheries Regulations 1938* is amended in
subregulation3a by insertingafter "marron"the following -

andprawns ,,.

[* Reprintedas at 15 September1988.
For amendmentsto 21 April 1993 see 1991 Index to Legislationof
Western Australia, pp. 324-325 and Gazettes of 31 January,
28 February, 27 March, 8 May, 5,16, and 30 June, 28 July and
23 October1992 and 9 March 1993.]

By His Excellency’sCommand,
D. G. BLIGHT, Clerk of the Council.

F1302

FISHERIESACT 1905

FISHERIES AMENDMENT REGULATIONS NO.4 1993

Madeby His Excellency the Governor in Executive Council.

Citation

1. Theseregulationsmaybe cited as the FisheriesAmendmentRegulations
No. 4 1993.

The Scheduleamended

2. The Scheduleto theFisheriesRegulations1938* is amended-

a in item 8 by deleting"215.00" andsubstitutingthe following -

130.00 ";

b in item 10 a by deleting"3.50" and substitutingthe following -

3.00 ";

c in item 10 b by deleting"3.50" and substitutingthe following -

4.60 "; and

F1301
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d in item 11 by deleting"12.00" and substitutingthe following -

13.00 ".

[* Reprintedasat 15 September1988.
For amendmentsto 7 May 1993 see 1991 Index to Legislation of
WesternAustralia, pp. 324-29, and Gazette of 31 January, 28
February, 27 March, 8 May, 5, 16 and 30 June, 28 July and 23
October1992 and 9 March and23 April 1993.]

By His Excellency’sCommand,
D. G. BLIGHT, Clerk of the Council.

FI4O1

FISHERIESACT 1905
Part IIIB-ProcessingLicence

FD 204/70.

Thepublic is herebynotified that in accordancewith section35CAof the FisheriesAct 1905, I have
approvedthe amendmentof the ProcessorsLicence number1187 issuedto ShreevesFrozenFoods
to allow the processingof prawns at 10 StevenageStreet, Yanchep, subject to the following
conditions-

That the processingestablishmentsubject to this permit-
1. Shall comply with the requirementsof the FisheriesAct 1905 andall Regulations,Orders

in Councils, andNotices andMinisterial Directions issued thereunder.

2. Shall not processany rock lobster exceptby cooking whole only for the purposeOf selling
on the local marketandnot for export.

3. Shall comply with requirementsof the HealthAct 1911.

4. Shall comply with the requirementsof anyTown PlanningSchemeor Interim Development
Order gazettedunder the provisionsof the Town PlanningandDevelopmentAct 1928 or
the MetropolitanRegionTown PlanningSchemeAct 1959.

5. Shall beregisteredasan exportestablishmentpursuantto the provisionsof the Parliament
of the CommonwealthExport Control Act 1982, and orders made thereunder,more
specifically the PrescribedGoods GeneralOrdersand the Fish Orders,shouldit be used
to processfish other than rock lobsterfor export.

6. Shall not beused for the processingof marronCheraxtenuimanusunlessa licenceis held
undersection39C of the FisheriesAct 1905.

7. Rock lobstershall notbe processedor receivedfor processingon ChristmasDay, New Year’s
Day and Good Friday.

8. The licenseeshall lodgewith the FisheriesDepartmentno later than the 15thday of each
month,a return of all fish purchasedfor the precedingmonth, specifyingthe nameof the
fisherman,the boatnumberor professionalfisherman’slicence number, anchoragefrom
which the vesseloperates,the speciesandlive weight purchased.Where no rock lobster
hasbeenpurchaseda "nil" return shall be submitted.

9. Shall not be used for processingof abalone.
10. That the rock lobsterinspectionfacilities set out hereunderwill be continuously available

within the premisescoveredby this licence for use at any time by a FisheriesOfficer.

11. That satisfactoryarrangementsaremadeto makebagsof rock lobsterselectedby Fisheries
Officers available for inspectionas prescribedhereunder-

a An inspectiontable shall be providedand constructedsuch that the table top-
i is approximately85 cm from the floor;

ii is fitted with sidesand endssufficient to constrainrock lobsters;

iii can hold one bag of rock lobstersno morethan two rock lobstersdeepacrossthe
surfaceof the table; and

iv is fitted with a chuteso the contentscanbe pushedfrom the table surface.

b A bagholder shall be available immediatelyadjacentto the inspectiontable.

c The areaor areasset asidefor the inspectionof lobstersshall be-

i sufficient in areato permit two FisheriesOfficers to undertakeinspectionsat the
table simultaneously;

ii adequatelylit andventilated;

iii locatedclose to the rock lobsterreceival sectionof the licensedpremises;

iv adequatelyscreenedfrom sprayingwater or othermaterials,and
v free from excessivemachinerynoise.

11290-2
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d The contentsof eachselectedbag or container of rock lobsters shall be placed upon an
inspection table by employeesof the licenseeand shall be removed from the table as
necessaryafter inspection.

In accordancewith the provisions of section35K, any personaggrievedby this decisionmay, within
fourteendays after publication of this Notice, appeal against the decision or order by serving on
the Minister for Fisheries a statement in writing on the groundsof their appeal.

P. P. ROGERS, Executive Director of Fisheries.

RADIATION SAFETY GENERAL AMENDMENT REGULATIONS 1993

Made by His Excellencythe Governor in ExecutiveCouncil.

Citation

operatedor
panoramic

1. These regulations may be cited as the Radiation Safety General
AmendmentRegulations1993.

Principal regulations

2. In these regulations the Radiation Safety General Regulations1983*
are referred to as the principal regulations.

11* Publishedin the Gazetteof 21 February 1983 at pp. 555-636.
For amendmentsto 3 March 1993 see 1991 Index to Legislationof
Western Australia, p. 460 and Gazettesof 24 January, 26 June
and 7 August 1992.]

ScheduleIX amended

3. Schedule IX to the principal regulations is amendedby deleting item 1
andsubstituting the following item -

1. In the case of irradiating apparatus which is
used for dental radiography, including
tomographic andcephalometric radiography -

a the x-ray tube shall be enclosedin a housing in such
a manner that the absorbed dose rate in air from
leakage radiation measured at a distance of 1 metre
from the focus of that x-ray tube doesnot exceed-

i for apparatus used with intra-oral x-ray film,
0.25 milligray in 1 hour; and

ii for other apparatus, 1 milligray in 1 hour,

at every rating specifiedby the manufacturer for that
tube in that housing and, to determine compliance
with this condition, measurementsmay be averaged
over an area not larger than 10 000 square mms at a
distanceof 1 metre from that tube;

b cones,diaphragms or collimators which serve to limit
the useful beam shall be so constructed that, in
combination with the x-ray tube housing, they comply
with the leakageradiation limits setout in paragraph
a;

HE3O1

RADIATION SAFETY ACT 1975
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c the minimum power capability of apparatus -

i usedfor -

A dental radiography with intra-oral x-ray
film; or

B lateral oblique radiography of the
mandible with extra-oral x-ray film,

or both, shall be 60 kVpeak at 7 milliamps for
3 seconds;

ii used for dental radiography with intra-oral
x-ray film but also used for cephalometric or
trans-cranial tempero-mandibular joint
radiography, shall be 70 kVpeak at
10 miiliamps for 3 seconds;

d the selected-

i tube potential difference in kVpeak, the x-ray
tube current in milliainps mA and the
exposure time in seconds or fractions of a
second;or

ii kVpeak and the product of the tube current
and exposuretime mAs,

shall be indicated by analogue meters, digital
displays or scales,or calibrated permanentmarkings
but apparatus which provides for object programmed
control exposure selection by diagrammatic
representations of the part to be examined shall
indicate the exposuretime in secondson the control
panel;

e when object programmed control exposure times can
be modified by a further control which can be
adjusted to account for variations in the speedof the
film used -

i that control shall be provided with a tool for its
adjustment;

ii that control shall be clearly labelled to indicate
its purpose; and

iii there shall be clearly indicated on or adjacent
to that control the setting to be used with "D"
speedintra-oral x-ray film;

f all conductors to the primary winding of the high
voltage transformer shall be effectively inoperable
when the exposure switch is in the OFF position and
the failure of any component of the timing circuit or
an earth fault shall not lead to the production of x
rays;

g the useful x-ray beam shall incorporate filtration so
that the half value layer of the useful z-raybeamfor
a given x-ray tube potential in kVpeak is not less
than the valuesgiven in the following table -

TABLE

Design Measured Half Value
Operating Potential Layer

Range
kVpeak kVpeak millimetres of

aluminium

60to70 60 1.5

70 1.5
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Design Measured Half Value
Operating Potential Layer

Itange
kVpeak kVpeak millimetres of

aluminium
Above 70 71 2.1

80 2.3

90 2.5

100 2.7
110 3.0

120 3.2

130 3.5

140 3.8

150 4.1

h the exposure timer shall be electronic and the circuit
of the apparatus shall be so designed that in the
event of any component failure such failure is to a
safe condition and does not lead to the x-ray tube
becomingenergizedor continuing to be energized;

i it shall not be possible to initiate an exposure without
the exposure timer set to a nominated exposure time
greater than zero or to a projection in the caseof an
object programmed control and the exposure control
switch shall be protected againstaccidental operation;

j the apparatus shall incorporate -

i a visual signal in the form of a yellow light
which -

A is clearly visible;

B is marked as to its function; and

C illuminates when the x-ray tube is
energized;

and

ii an audible signal discernible from sounds
produced by switching devices or contactors
during the exposure which sounds for the
duration of the exposure or at its termination,

and both the visual and audible signals shall be -

iii located at the control panel; or

iv in the case of remotely controlled equipment,
where those signals could not otherwise be seen
or heard, at the position of the operator;

k the exposure control switch shall be so arranged that
the operator can remain well outside the useful x-ray
beam andat least 2 metres from the x-ray tube and
the patient during the exposure but if this distance
cannot be achievedand if the douncii so requires, a
protective barrier shall be provided;

I where the exposure is initiated by an infra-red or
wireless remote control handpiece, that handpiece
shall -

i be encoded so that no other remote control
handpiececan initiate exposures;

ii be permanently labelled with a warning
identifying the purpose of the handpiece;and

iii have provision at the control panel for its
storage;
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m the exposurecontrol switch, including that for infra
red or wireless remote control handpieces,shall be
"dead man" so that continuouspressureis necessary
to maintain the x-ray exposure and it shall not be
possible to make repeatexposureswithout releasing
that switch;

n it shall not be possible to initiate an exposureother
than for a preset time interval, exceptin the caseof
apparatus equipped with an automatic exposure
control device, in which casean overridingtimer shall
be providedto limit the total exposuretime -

i in the case of apparatusused with intra-oral
x-ray film for -

A lateral oblique examinations of the
mandible;or

B cephalometricexaminations,

to not morethan 3 seconds;and

ii in the case of panoramic tomographic
apparatus,to not morethan20 seconds;

o the accuracyof the timer shall ensurethat-

i the measuredexposuretime is within plus or
minus 10% for exposuretimes greaterthan or
equal to 0.1 secondand within plus or minus
20% for exposuretimes less than 0.1 second,
with the exposure time in seconds
determined-

A for single phase generators,by counting
the total number of pulses in the
radiation waveformand multiplying by a
factor of 0.02 if half wave rectified or a
factorof 0.01 if full wave rectified;and

B for other generators,from the time the
radiation waveform first rises to 65-85%
of the kVpeak until the time at which it
finally dropsbelow this value of the final
peak;

ii for any specified combination of selected
exposurefactorsthe coefficient of variation as
dehnedbelow of radiation exposuredoes not
exceed 0.05 and compliance with this
requirementshall be based on 10 consecutive
measurementstaken within 60 minutes each
with an exposuretime of not less than 0.1
seconds.

Coefficient of variation C meansthe ratio of
the standarddeviationto the meanvalue of a
seriesof measurementscalculatedas follows -

n
- 1/2

E X-X2
‘-i- S - 1 i=i

wx x n-i

Where-

= ith measurement

X = meanvalue of measurements
S = estimatedstandarddeviation
n = number of measurements;
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p thecurrentdeliveredto the x-ray tubeshallbe within
plus or minus 15% of the indicatedvalue;

q where the tube current can be varied, then for any
single value of the x-ray tube voltage in kVpeak
within the range specified for the apparatus,the
averageratios of the dose in air m milhgray to the
product of the tube current and exposure time as
mAs obtainedat any 2 tubecurrent settingsat the
samefocal spot size shall not differ by more than0.2
timestheir meancalculatedasfollows -

- - K÷K2
jK1-K2j0.2x

‘2

Where- -

K, and K2 = the averageof 10 consecutive
measurementsof the ratios of the
measuredvalues of the dosein air
to the mAs;

r the kilovoltage applied to the x-ray tube shall be
within plus or minus 5% or plus or minus 5 kVpeak,
whichever is the lesser, of the nominal or pre-set
value averagedover the first 100 millisecondsof the
exposure;

s except for equipment used for panoramic
tomographicradiography,the x-ray tube headshall
remain stationary when placed in position for
radiography;

t where a light beamcollimator is provided to define
the shapeandsize of the usefulx-ray beam-

i the illuminance of the light beamshall not be
lessthan 100 lux ata distanceof 1 metrefrom
the focal spot of the x-ray tube or at the plane
of the x-ray film, whicheveris the lesser;

ii the contrastas defined below at the edge of
the illuminated field at the distancereferredto
in subparagraphi shall not be lessthan 3.

"contrast" means the ratio of the
illumination measured3 mms from
the edge of the field towards the
centre of the field to the
illumination measured3 mms from
the edgeof the field awayfrom the
centre of the field, using a
measuring aperture not greater
than 1 mm;

iii the collimator shall be designed so that the
irradiatedareadoesnot exceedthe illuminated
areaunder any conditionsandthe edgesof the
irradiated and illuminated areasare coincident
to within 10 mm at 100 cms;

iv the collimator shall be attachedto the x-ray
tube housing so that it cannot be detached
without the useof tools;
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u for apparatusintendedfor use with intra-oral x-ray
film andwhich may also be usedfor lateral oblique
examinationsof the mandible,the cone,diaphgramor
collimator referredto in paragraphb -

i shall limit the diameterof the useful beamat
the endof that cone,diaphragmor collimator to
a diameternot exceeding60 mm or, if the x-ray
beam is not circular, to a maximum diagonal
dimensionof 60 mm; and

ii shall be openendedandshallbe so constructed
that the minimum distancefrom the outer end
to the x-ray tube focus is not lessthan200 mm
and the internal diameter is greaterthan the
diameterof the usefulbeamat the outerend;

v for apparatus used for panoramic tomographic
radiography, the cone, diaphragm or collimator
referredto in paragraphb -

i shall provide a useful x-ray beam with
dimensionsnot greaterthan the dimensionsof
the slot in the secondary collimator
immediatelyadjacentto the x-ray film andthat
cone or diaphragm shall also restrict the
verticaldimensionof the usefulbeamso that it
cannot exceedthe height of the x-ray film or
its smallestdimension;and

ii in conjunctionwith the x-ray tubehousingshall
limit the distancebetweenthe x-ray tube focus
andthe patient’sskin to not less than150 mm;

w for apparatususedfor cephalometricradiography-

i the cone, diaphragmor collimator referredto in
paragraphb shall restrict the useful beamto
the size of the x-ray film and shall not
exceed-

A 180 x 240 mm or 180 mm in diameterfor
an x-ray film with dimensions of
180 mm x 240 mm; and

B 240 x 300 mm or 240 mm in diameterfor
an x-ray film with dimensions of
240 x 300 mm;

and

ii the x-ray tube and x-ray film shall be so
arranged that the x-ray tube focus to film
distanceis not less than 1.5 metres and the
minimum x-ray tube focus to the patient
entrancesurfaceis not lessthan300 mms;

x wherethe apparatusis designed-

i exclusively for one of the purposesreferredto in
paragraphu or v, the cone, diaphragm or
collimator shall be attachedto the x-ray tube
housingso that it cannotbe detachedwithout
the useof tools;

ii for more than one such purpose the cone,
diaphragm or collimator selected shall be
interlocked so that the use of the apparatusis
restricted only to the purpose appropriate to
that cone,diaphragmor collimator;

y the x-ray tubeassemblyshallbe markedwith -

i the nameof the supplieror manufacturer;
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ii the type numberof the x-ray tube or the x-ray
tubeassembly;

iii the nominal value of the inherent filtration of
the x-ray tube assembly and, where
appropriate, the value of any permanently
added filtration including that provided by
cones,diaphragmsor collimators;

iv the position andnominal size of the focal spot
or spots;

v the values of the x-ray tube potential in
kVpeak and the tube current where those
valuesarefixed;

z intra-oralx-ray tubesshall not be used;

and

za fluoroscopyshall not be used. ".

ScheduleXI amended

4. ScheduleXI to the principal regulations is amendedin item 1 by deleting
paragraphs f andg and substituting the following paragraphs -

U facilities shall be provided to enable the x-ray film taken by
that irradiating apparatus to be processedin the manner
specifiedby the manufacturer of that film and -

i for other than dry to dry automatic film processors,
thosefacilities shall include -

A a non-mercury thermometer with the scale
marked at least every 1°C or a digital
thermometer accurate to plus or minus 0.2°C;

B a timer to measure the elapseddeveloping time
which can be set to within plus or minus 15
seconds of the required time prior to
development;

C a time-temperature graph for the developer in
use which indicates the appropriate developing
time according to the temperature of the
developer;

ii for self-contained processing systems that do not
necessarilyrequire a darkroom, thosefacilities -

A shall have inherent design and construction
features which excludeall extraneouslight; and
any viewing window into a self-contained
system shall provide illumination appropriate
to the x-ray film in use and shall not visibly
increase the density of the x-ray film if exposed
to that light for a period equal to twice the
normal handling time; and

B where self-containedprocessingsystemsare not
specifically designedto processx-ray films other
than intra-oral x-ray films, shall not be usedfor
processingother than intra-oral x-ray films;

iii for the processing of panoramic, cephalometric, or
lateral oblique radiographs of the mandible, the
person in whose name premises are registered shall
comply with the requirements of the publication
entitled "Code of Practice for the Use of Panoramic
Tomographic X-Ray Equipment" issued by the
Council in December1984;
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iv where a darkroom is required, those facilities shall
include a room that i8 -

A light tight; and
B illuminated by a safe light appropriate to the

x-ray film being developed and that light shall
be installed in a location where the illumination
will not visibly increasethe density of the x-ray
film if exposedto that light for a period equal
to twice the normal handling time;

and

g where the person in whose name premises are registered
intends using a developer and film processing techniques
other than those specifiedby the manufacturer for the x-ray
film or films in use, that person shall provide data in a
form acceptableto the Council which proves that the use of
that developer and those techniques do not have the effect
of lowering the speedof the x-ray film when compared with
the developerand techniques specifiedby the manufacturer. ".

By His Excellency’sCommand,
D. G. BLIGHT, Clerk of the Council.

HE302

POISONSACT 1964

POISONSAMENDMENT REGULATIONS 1993

Made by His Excellencythe Governorin ExecutiveCouncil.

Citation

LThese regulationsmay be cited as the PoisonsAmendmentRegulations

Commencement

2. These regulations shall come into operationon the day on which the
PoisonsScheduledSubstancesAmendmentOrder 1993 comesinto operation.

Principal regulations

3. In theseregulations the PoisonsRegulations1965* are referredto as the
principal regulations.

{* Reprintedin the Gazetteof 7 January 1993.]

Regulations29, 29A and 29B
arerepealed

4. Regulations29, 29A and 29B of the principal regulationsare repealed.

Regulation30 amended

5. Regulation 30 of the principal regulations is amended by deleting
"regulations29 or" andsubstitutingthe following -

" regulation ".

11290-4
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Regulation38A amended

6. Regulation38A 2 a of the principal regulationsis amended-

a in subparagraph i by deleting "patient at a hospital" and
substituting the following -

" personadmittedto ahospitalas a patient

b in subparagraphii by deleting "a matron" andsubstitutingthe
following -

the directorof nursing "; and

c in subparagraphiii by deleting "patient in a hospital" and
substitutingthe following -

" personadmittedas apatientto a hospital

Regulation38AA inserted

7. After regulation 38A of the principal regulations,the following regulation
is inserted-

" Administration of Fourth Scheduledrug in hospital

38AA. 1 Subject to subregulation2 a person, other than a
medical practitioner or a dentist, shall not administer a Fourth
Scheduledrug to a patient in a hospitalunlessthe administration
of the drug is authorized in writing on the medication chart of the
patientby amedicalpractitioneror adentist.

2 A medicalpractitioneror dentist may verbally authorize
the administrationof a Fourth Scheduledrug and shall within
24 hours of so doing note such authorization in writing on the
medication chart of the patient.

Regulation 38Jamended

8. Regulation 38J of the principal regulationsis amendedin the Table to
the regulation by inserting after the item "4-aminopyridine." the following
item -

" ceftiofur.

Regulation40 amended

9. Regulation 40 1 of the principal regulations is amended in
paragraph f by deleting "a matron" and substituting the following -

the Director of Nursing

Regulation44 amended

10. Regulation 44 5 of the principal regulationsis amended-

a in paragraph U by deleting "supplied." and substituting the
following -

" supplied;and "; and

b by inserting after paragraph0 the following paragraph-

" g his or her signatureagainsteachentry.
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Regulation46 amended

11. Regulation46 of the principal regulationsis amendedby insertingafter
subregulation1 the following subregulation-

la A personreferredto in subregulation1 shallsign each
entry he or shemakesin the record.

Regulation50 amended

12. Regulation50 of the principal regulationsis amended-

a in paragraphb by deleting "matron" and substituting the
following -

directorof nursing "; and

b by insertingafter paragraphb the following paragraphs-

c subjectto paragraphd, aperson,other thana
medical practitioner or dentist shall not
administera drug of addictionto a patientin a
hospital unlessthe administrationof the drug
is authorizedin writing on the medicationchart
of the patient by a medical practitioner or a
dentist;

d a medical practitioner or dentist may verbally
authorize the administration of a drug of
addictionand shall within 24 hoursof so doing
note such authorization in writing on the
medicationchartof the patient.

Appendix J amended

13. Appendix J to the principal regulationsis amendedby insertingbefore
the item commencing"HYDROCORTISONE"the following item -

ASTEMIZOLE, when includedin theThird Schedule.

By His Excellency’s Command,
D. G. BLIGHT, Clerk of the Council.

11E303

POISONSACT 1964

POISONSSCHEDULED SUBSTANCESAMENDMENT
ORDER 1993

Made by His Excellencythe Governor in ExecutiveCouncil under section21.

Citation
1. This order may be cited as the Poisons Scheduled Substances
AmendmentOrder 1993.

Appendix A amended
2. Appendix A to the PoisonsAct 1964* is amended-

a in clause1 by deletingparagraphsa, b, c, d, e and0 and
substitutingthe following paragraphs-

" a that substancepreparedfrom natural sources
or artificially;
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b every salt, active principle or derivative of the
substanceand every salt of such an active
principle or derivative;

c every alkaloid of the substanceand every salt
of such alkaloid;

d except where the poison is levomethorphanor
levorphanol, every stereoisomer of the
substanceand every salt of sucha stereoisomer;

e a preparation or admixture containing any
proportion of the substance;and

0 in the caseof an Eighth Schedulepoison every
esterand etherof the substanceandevery salt
of such an esteror ether. ";

b by insertingafter clause1 the following clause-

" l.A. 1 In a schedule"1 per cent" when used in
respectof a substancemeans-

a in the case of a liquid substanceor
preparation, a substanceor preparation
containing 1 gram of the poison or the
hazardoussubstanceper 100 millilitres of
the substanceor preparation;or

b in the case of a solid or semi-solid
substanceor preparation, a substanceor
preparation containing 1 gram of the
poison or the hazardous substanceper
100 grams of the substance or
preparation.

2 Any expression of greater or lesser
percentagesshall havea correspondingmeaning.

3 In the case of morphine or codeine, such
percentagesshall be calculated as an anhydrous
substance.

4 In a schedule a reference to a boiling or
distillation temperaturemeansthat temperature at
an atmospheric pressure of 101.325 kPa 760 mm
Hg.

c by deletingclause2 andsubstitutingthe following clause-

2. In a schedule"designatedsolvent" means-

a ACETONE;

b DIMETHYLFORMAMIDE;

c HYDROCARBONS liquid;

d METHANOL [when included in the Fifth
Schedule];

e METHYL ETHYL KETONE;

0 METHYL ISOAMYL KETONE;

g METHYL ISOBUTYL KETONE;

h PHENYL METHYL KETONE;

i STYRENE;

j TETRACHLOROETHYLENE;or

k 1, 1,1-TRICHLOROETHANE.
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d in the list following the First Schedule under the headin
"Excluding, however, the substanceshereinbefore mentione
when containedin any of the following" in the item commencing
"LUBRICANTS" by deleting "excluding" and substituting the
following -

" except

e in the SecondSchedule-

i in the item commencing"ATROPINE" in paragraph
b by deleting "six," and substituting the
following -

" 20, packedin blister or strip packaging

ii in the item commencing"BENZAMINE" in paragraph
c by deleting "benzamine" and substituting the
following -

local anaestheticsubstances ";

iii in the item commencing "BENZOCAINE" in
paragraph c by deleting "benzocaine" and
substitutingthe following -

" local anaestheticsubstances

iv in the item commencing"BROMPHENIRAMINE" by
deleting "compounded" and substituting the
following -

included ";

v in the item commencing"BUTYLAMINOBENZOATE"
in paragraphc by deleting "butylaminobenzoate"
andsubstitutingthe following -

local anaestheticsubstances ";

vi after the item commencing"CARBETAPENTANE" by
inserting the following item -

" CHLORBUTOL for human usein topical
preparationscontaining 5 per cent
or less of chiorbutol.

vii in the item commencing"CHLORPHENIRAMINE" by
deleting "compounded" and substituting the
following -

" included ";

viii in the item commencing"DEXCHLORPHENIRAMINE"
by deleting "compounded" and substituting the
following -

" included

ix in the item commencing"DIPIiENHYDRAMINE" by
deleting "compounded" and substituting the
following -

" included

x in the item commencing"DIPHENYLPYRALINE" by
deleting "compounded" and substituting the
following -

included ";

xi in the item commencing"DOXYLAMINE" by deleting
"compounded"and substitutingthe following -

included



2600 GOVERNMENT GAZETTE, WA [28 May 1993

xii in the item commencing"IODINE" by insertingafter
"IODINE" the following -

excludingradiographiccontrastmedia

xiii in the item commencing"ISOSORBIDE DINITRATE"
by deleting "for therapeuticuse" andsubstitutingthe
following -

in oral preparationscontaining 10 mg or
less of isosorbide dinitrate per dosage
unit ";

xiv in the item commencing "LIGNOCAINE" in
paragraph c by deleting "lignocaine" and
substitutingthe following -

local anaestheticsubstances ";

xv in the item commencing "PHENIRAMINE" in
paragraph b by deleting "compounded" and
substitutingthe following -

" included ";

xvi in the item commencing "PROMETHAZINE" in
paragraph b by deleting "compounded" and
substitutingthe following -

" included

xvii in the item commencing "THENYLDIAMINE" in
paragraph b by deleting "compounded" and
substitutingthe following -

" included

xviii in the item commencing "TRIMEPRAZINE" by
deleting "compounded" and substituting the
following -

" included

xix in the item commencing "TRIPROLIDINE" by
deleting "compounded" and substituting the
following -

" included "; and

xx in the list following the SecondScheduleunder the
heading "Excluding, however, the substances
hereinbeforementionedwhen containedin any of the
following" in the item commencing"LUBRICANTS"
by deleting "excluding" and substituting the
following -

" except ";

0 in theThird Schedule-

i after the item commencing "AMINOPHYLLINE" by
insertingthe following item -

" ASTEMIZOLE as the only therapeutically
active substancein divided preparations
for oral use containing 10 mg or less of
astemizole per dosage unit in a pack
containing 10 or less dosageunits. ";

and

ii by deletingthe item commencing-

" DITHRANOL ";
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g in the Fourth Schedule-

i in the item commencing"ARSENIC" by insertingafter "for"
the following -

" human

ii in the item "ASTEMIZOLE" by inserting after
"ASTEMIZOLE" the following -

" exceptwhen includedin theThird Schedule. ";

iii by deleting the item "BUPRENORPHINE";

iv in the item commencing"CHLORBUTOL" by deleting"oral
use,exceptin preparationscontaining0.5 per cent or lessof
chlorbuto! as a preservative" and substituting the
following -

" internal use,except-

a when includedin the SecondSchedule;or

b in preparationscontaining0.5 per cent or
less of chlorbutol as apreservative

v k deleting the item "2-4-CHLOROPHENYL-1,24-
I RIAZOLE{5, la}-ISOQUINOLINE" and substituting the
following item -

" 2-4-CHLOROPHENYL- 1,2,4-TRIAZOLE-
[5,la]-ISOQUINOLINE

vi by deleting the item commencing "EPHEDRINE" and
substitutingthe following item -

" EPHEDRINE ";

vii in the item "GROWTH HORMONE" by inserting after
"GROWTH HORMONE" the following -

" Human
"; -

viii in the item commencing"MERCURY" by inserting after
"for" the following -

" cosmeticor

ix by deleting the item commencing"PHENYLEPHRINE" and
substitutingthe following item -

" PHENYLEPHRINE-

a in preparationsfor injection;or

b in preparations for human
ophthalmic use containing 5 per
cent or more of phenylephrine. ";

x by deleting the item commencing "PITUITARY" and
substitutingthe following item -

" PITUITARY HORMONES except when
separatelyspecifiedin theseSchedules.

xi by inserting after the item "SULFADOXINE" the following
item -

" SULFONAMIDES, except-

a when separately specified in this
Schedule;

b when included in the Sixth
Schedule;
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c sulphaquinoxaline when
incorporatedin -

i baits for the destruction of
vermin; or

ii animal feeds containing 200
mg/kg or less of
sulphaquinoxaline;or

d oryzalin. ";

xii by deletingthe item commencing"SULPHONAMIDES";

xiii by inserting in their appropriatealphabeticalpositions the
following items-

ANISTREPLASE.

AZATHIOPRINE.

CEFPIOFUR.

CLOFAZIMINE.

COLFOSCERIL PALMITATE for human
therapeuticuse.

CORTICOTROPHIN.

DESFERRIOXAMINE.

DIDANOSINE.

DITHRANOL for humantherapeuticuse.

DOXAZOSIN.

ENOXACIN.

FLUCONAZOLE.

ISOSORBIDE DINITRATE except when
includedin the SecondSchedule.

ISOSORBIDEMONONITRATE

KETOROLAC TROMETAMOL.

LEVOBUNOLOL.

PERINDOPRIL.

THYMOXAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE. ";

and

xiv in the list following the Fourth Scheduleunder the heading
"Excluding, however, the substances hereinbefore
mentionedwhen containedin any of the following" in the
item commencing"LUBRICANTS" by deleting "excluding"
andsubstitutingthe following -

except

h in the Fifth Schedule-

i in the item commencing"METHYLATED SPIRITS" by
deleting"iso butyl" andsubstitutingthe following -

isobutyl
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ii in the item commencing"METHYL ISO AMYL KETONE"
by deleting"ISO AMYL andsubstitutingthe following -

ISOAMYL

iii in the item commencing"METHYL ISO BUTYL KETONE"
by deleting"ISO BUTYL" andsubstitutingthe following -

" ISOBUTYL

iv by deleting the item commencing "SODIUM
HYDROXIDE" andsubstitutingthe following -

SODIUM HYDROXIDE excluding its saltsand
derivatives in preparations containing
5 per cent or less of sodium hydroxide
being -

a solid preparationsthe pH of
which in a 10 g/L aqueous
solution is morethan 11.5; or

b liquid or semi-solid
preparationsthe pH of which
is more than is 11.5. ";

v by inserting in their appropriatealphabeticalpositions the
following items-

" CYCLOXYDIM.

FENCHLORAZOLE-ETHYL.

LAMBDA-CYHALOTHRIN in aqueous
formulationscontaining 1 per cent or less
of lambda-cyhalothrin.

LUFENURON.

SODIUM HYDROSULPHITE when packed for
domestic use except in preparations
containing 10 per cent or lessof sodium
hydrosulthite. ";

vi in the list following the Fifth Scheduleunder the heading
"Excluding, however, the substances hereinbefore
mentionedwhen containedin any of the following" in the
item commencing"LUBRICANTS" by deleting "excluding"
andsubstitutingthe following -

except

i in the Sixth Schedule-

1 in the item commencing"DIMETHYL FORMAMIDE"
by deleting "DIMETHYL FORMAMIDE" and
substitutingthe following -

DIMETHYLFORMAMIDE

ii in the item commencing"ISOCYANATES" -

A by deleting "semi-solid polyurethane" and
substitutingthe following -

viscouspolyurethaneadhesivesand ";

and

B by inserting after "isocyanates",in the secondplace
whereit occurs,the following -

boiling below 300°C
11290-4
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iii in the item commencing"SELENIUM" in paragraphb -

A by deleting "fertilizer"; and

B by insertingafter "selenium"in the first place where
it occurs,the following -

" for applicationto pasture ";

iv by deleting the item "SULPROPHOS"and substitutingthe
following item -

" SULPHROFOS "; and

v in the list following the Sixth Scheduleunder the heading
"Excluding, however, the substances hereinbefore
mentionedwhen containedin any of the following" in the
item commencing"LUBRICANTS" by deleting "excluding"
andsubstitutingthe following -

except

in the SeventhSchedule-

i by deleting the item commencing "ARSENIC" and
substitutingthe following item -

ARSENIC except-

a when included in the Fourth or
Sixth Schedules;

b as seleniumarsenidein photocopier
drums;

c as 10,10’-oxydiphenoxarsirre in
silicone rubber mastic containing
120 mg/kg or less of arsenic;

d in animal feeds containing
75 gftonneor lessof arsenic;or

e in paints containing0.1 per cent or
less of arsenicwhen calculatedon
the non-volatile content of the
paint.

ii by deleting the item commencing"HYDROCYANIC ACID"
andsubstitutingthe following item -

a HYDROCYANIC ACID except-

a when included in the Fourth
Schedule;or

b its saltsandderivativesother than
cyanidesseparatelyspecifiedin this
Schedule. ";

iii in the item commencing"LAMBDA-CYHALOTHRIN" by
insertingafter "the" the following -

Fifth or

iv by deleting the item commencing "SELENIUM" and
substitutingthe following item -

SELENIUM except-

a when includedin the Fifth or Sixth
Schedule;

b as seleniumarsenidein photocopier
drums;
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c as preparationsfor therapeuticuse
other than drench concentrates
containing 2.5 per cent or less of
selenium;or

d in fertilisers containing200 g/tonne
or lessof selenium.

and

v by inserting,in their appropriatealphabeticalpositions,the
following -

" METHOXYETHYLMERCURIC ACETATE.

METHOXYETHYLMERCURIC CHLORIDE.

PHENYLMERCURIC ACETATE except in
preparationscontaining 0.01 per cent or
lessof mercuryasapreservative.

k in the Eighth Schedule by inserting after the item
"BUFOTENINE" the following item -

" BUPRENORPHINE

[* Reprinted as at 18 November 1986. For amendmentsto
10 December 1992, see 1991 Index to LegLslation of Western
Australia, pp. 160-61 and Gazettesof 16 April and 7 August
19923

By His Excellency’sCommand,

D. G. BLIGHT, Clerk of the Council.

11E401
HEALTH ACT 1911

Health Departmentof WA,
Perth,20 May 1993.

8020/93.

The appointmentof Mr GlennErnestSargesonandMiss GabrielleNaomi Snookas Environmental
Health Officers to the City of Bayswatereffectivefrom 3 May 1993 is approved.

BRIAN DEVINE, delegateof
ExecutiveDirector Public Health.

HE402
HEALTH ACT 1911

Health Departmentof WA,
Perth, 20 May 1993.

7667/90.

The cancellationof the appointmentof Mr Kevin JamesPond as anEnvironmentalHealth Officer
to the City of Rockinghameffective from 16 April 1993 is herebynotified.

BRIAN DEVINE, delegateof
ExecutiveDirector Public Health.
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HE403

HEALTH ACT 1911
Health Departmentof WA,

Perth, 18 May 1993.
8432/92.

The cancellationof the appointmentof Mr RogerCrouchas an EnvironmentalHealthOfficer to the
Shire of Kojonup effective from 30 April 1993 is herebynotified.

The appointmentof Miss Yvette Mortimer as an EnvironmentalHealth Officer Meat to the Shire
of Kojonup effective from 10 May 1993 is approved.

BRIAN DEVINE, delegateof
ExecutiveDirector Public Health.

HE404
HEALTH ACT 1911

Health Departmentof WA,
Perth, 19 May 1993.

9073/89.

The appointmentof Mr David BernardBarrett as an EnvironmentalHealth Officer to the Town
of Cottesloeeffective for the period 10 May 1993 to August 1993 is approved.

BRIAN DEVINE, delegateof
ExecutiveDirector Public Health.

HE405

HEALTH ACT 1911
Health Departmentof WA,

Perth,19 May 1993.
9087/89.

The appointmentof Mr Alan RolandJamesas an EnvironmentalHealthOfficer Meatto theShire
of Plantageneteffective from 3 May 1993 is approved.

BRIAN DEVINE, delegateof
ExecutiveDirector Public Health.

HE406

HEALTH ACT 1911
Health Departmentof WA,

Perth, 18 May 1993.
8298/92.

The appointmentof Mr David Coultasas an EnvironmentalHealthOfficer to the Shire of Broome
effective from 10 May 1993 is approved.

BRIAN DEVINE, delegateof
ExecutiveDirector Public Health.
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HE407

ANATOMY ACT 1930
Health Departmentof WA,

Perth 11 May 1993.
File No. 104/90/3.
ExCo No. 0698.
His Excellencythe Governorin ExecutiveCouncilhasgranted,underthe provisionsof theAnatomy
Act 1930, licencesto the personsnamedin the Schedulehereunderto practiseAnatomyat the
University of WesternAustralia.

RICHARD LUGO,
delegateof ExecutiveDirector Public Health.

Schedule.
ABDUL HALIM, Siti CAVANEY, Fiona
ABDUL RAHMAN, Razita CHAI, Darren
AFFLECK, Roslyn CHALLEN, Dianne
AHMAD-YUSSOF, Noorafzah CHAN, Kenny
ALT, Fiona CHANDRAN, Nicholas
ALT, Huda CHAPMAN, Peter
ALLEN, Craig CHEETHAM, Craig
ANDERSON, Robyn CHEN, Yvonne
ANDERSON, Scott CHESSON,Daniel
ANDERTON, Emma-Lee CHIN, Gwendlyn
ANDREWS, Sharon CHINNERY, Liam
ANGLISS, Caroline CHTRANAKORN, Thamanoon
ARCHER, Mrian CHNG, Hui Hung
ARCHER, Tiffany - CHONG, Ee-Fong
ARTHUR, Michelle CHOW, Choi
AUSTIN, Kristan CLAYDEN, Mark
BACK, James CLUNE, Jarrod
BAILEY, Julia COATES,L.eah
BAKER, Robert COLE, Shona
BALCH, Marissa COLLETT, James
BANDY, Gregory COLLIS, Raelene
BAPTISTA, Sheila COLLOVA, Salvatore
BARNSLEY, Sarah CONNOR, Andrew
BATKA, Christopher CONNOR,Angela
BAZEN, Jennifer COOK, Glen
BEARD, Claire COOPER,David
BELL, Bradley COOPER,Damian
BERG, Melissa COOTE, Leuise
BICKLEY, Belinda COSBY, Mark
BLACK, Mary COWAN, Dennis
BODYCOAT, Nicole CRAIN, Elliot
BONE, Christine CREGAN, Bernard
BONOMELLI, Maninda CRESP,Linda
BOUDAMES, Slieman CRIBB, Kirsty
BOWEN, Sara CRONIN, Lana
BEANS, John CROSS,David
BRAY, Melanie CRUICKSHANK, Christopher
BRIALEY, Madeleine CULLEN, Celia
BRNJAK, Gemila DANIEL, Benjamin
BROOKE, Celia DASHLOOT Ashraf
BROWN, Brooklyn DAVIES, Bronwyn
BRYANT, Jayne DAVIS, Anthony
BURKE, Shane DE-VRIES, Samuel
BUT Catherine DE ALWIS, Manjitha
CAKE, Melissa DE GOIS, Brendon
CALDER, Jamie DERBYSHIRE, Royce
CAM1NS, Christina DIMMOCK, Paul
CAPLE, Naomi DO, Hien
CAPORN, Fiona DONALD, Scott
CARDENIA, Vincenzo DONNELLY, Paul
CARTER, Christopher DORRINGTON, Nicole
CARVILLE, Kylie DOWLING, Rodney
CASSETTAI, Rosemarie DUFFY, Brendan
CATALANO, Dianne DUNHAM, Chad
CATANIA, Angela DUPUY, Fiona
CAUDLE, Travis DURLJ.NG, Samantha
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DUURING, Amanda ILES, Kepa
DUURING, Paul JACKSON, Eryn
EASTMAN, Anthony JAKOWYNA, Suzanne
EDGECOMBE, Danielle JAMIESON, Sarah
EDWARDS, Jonathon JARVIS, Virginia
EDWARDS, Natalie JEFFS,Stuart
EDWARDS, Nicole JENKINSON, Caroline
EDWARDS, Rebecca JENSEN,Ama-Lee
EFTOS,Jason JOHNSON,Genevieve
EGERTON-WARBURTON,Edwina JOSLIN, Rebecca
ELDERFIELD, Elizabeth JOUBERT, Yolande
ELLERY, Gavin KELLY, Carolyn
ELLINGS, Robert KELLY, Roseanne
ELLIOTT, Lisa KELLY, Suzanne
ENGELHARD, Katrina KENDALL, Carmen
FAHIMIAN, Farhad KENNEDY, Elicia
FARRELL, Carl KENT Aaron
FARROW, Martyn KHOO, Horng
FAWKNER, Lara KHOO, Samuel
FEATHERBY, Jason KIRBY, William
FELTON, David KIRKHAM, Georgiana
FEMIA, Angelo KIRKLAND, Donna
FIGLIOMENI, Lisa KLASS, Simon
FINNEY, Robert KLIFUNIS, Connie
FLAVEL, Ambika KLVANA, Charles
FLYNN, Bradley KONG, Heidi
FOO, Fong Fong KOUGIANOS, Elizabeth
FORD, Lucas LAKE, Cassandra
FOSTER,Jennifer LAM, Maria
FOWERS, Christopher LAM, Mydinh
FRANKLYN, Peter LAMONT, Matthew
FRIDAY, Suzanne LAN, Rommel
FROSH, Michelle LATHBURY, Kristie
FUSSELL, Mark LAIJ, Thrry
GARTON, Brendon LAURENCE, Nicholas
GAULT, David LAWSON, Clair
GERSCHWITZ,Jane LAWTON, Tracy
GIESEMANN, Sascha LE, Trung
GILLON, David LEE, Chen
GOODERSON,Rodney LEE, Jia-Shin
GORDON, Bruce LEE, Janice
GORMAN, Travis LEE, Wing
GRASSI, Irene LEECY, Tamazin
GREEN,Julianne LE MERLE, Rene
GREEN,Shane LEVY, Avram
GROOM, Susan LILLYWEITE, Robert
GURUMOORTHY, Karthy LIM, Caroline
HADFIELD, Lesley LIM, Hun
HADLOW, Lee LINDQUIST, Carrie
HALL, Christine LINDSEY, Rebecca
HALL, Eileen-Joan LITHGO, Cara
HAMPSON, Felicity LIVINGSTONE, Sally
HANSEN-KNARHOI, Damon LLOYD, Claudia
HARPER, Jacqueline LLOYD, Deborah
HARPER, Narelle LOCK, Peta
HARRINGTON, Simone LOGUE, Melanie
HARRIS, Justin LOUGHREY, Robyn
HART, Frith LOVE, Jennefer
HART, Nicola LOWES, Kym
HARVEY, Jeromy LOY, Li-May
HAYES, Jemma LUONG, Anh
HEAD, Murray LUONG, Dee-Anna
HENDERSON,Perrie LY, Giang
HILL, Donald LY, Tina
HINE, Lee-Anne MACKENDRICK, Andrew
HOLMES, Paula MACPHERSON,Rebecca
HOWDEN, Andrea MAGILL, Paul
HOWELL, Smudee MAHONY Sarah
HRABAR, Marcelle MANGANO, Jonathan
HUANG, David MANNERS, Kristy
HUI, Jennie MARTIN, Nataslni
HUMPHRIS, Sharon MARTIN, Stephanie
HUNT, Amanda MATHIESON, Kirsten
HURBA, Matthew MATUSIAK, Holly
IANNOPOLLO, Cannel MCCALLUM, Michael
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MCCORMACK, Kate ROSS,Glen
MCGREGOR,Lindsay ROSS, Ian
MCKAY, Ryan RYAN, Jessica
MCKENNA, Helen RYMARSKI, Joanna
MCPHERSON,Nola SADLEIR, Jade
MEECHAN, Amanda SALIMI-KHANEHSARI, Shabram
MILLER, Nerillee SALTER, Megan
MILLS, Jason SAMBELL, Christine
MOHAMAD, Masriza SAMNEH, Haysam
MOHAMMAD SALLEH, Mohd SANDERCOCK, Peter
MOSCHILLA, lole SANUSI, Sarliza
MOSES,James SAPIENZA, Luisa
MOSS,Nathan SARTORI, Nicole
MURDOCH, Richard SCHELFHOUT, Catherine
NEWTON, Michael SCHULTZ, Kristin
NG, Andrew SEKHON, Anil
NG, Ken SEWELL, Felicity
NG, Li SEXTON-FINCK, Durrielle
NGO, Kim Thuy Dung SHARP, Lucinda
NGO, Nguyet SHAW, Mark
NGUYEN, Hieu SHERRAT1 Faye
NGUYEN, Totam SHERRIFFS,Natalie
NGUYEN, Tien SHIER, Matthew
NIEDZWIADEK-SANECKA, Monika SIBSON,Ruth
NISBET, Debra SILICH, Marina
NOTARAS, Taso SIMMS, Peter
O’BRIEN, Nicole SIMPSON, Darren
O’BRIEN, Sharyn S1NGH, Harvinder
O’CONNELL, Suzanne SlOW, Yvonne
O’DONNELL, Clare S1VWRIGHT, Kerryn
O’HALLORAN, Katie SLATER, Kylie
O’NEILL, Jeremy SLATER, Nicole
OGDEN, Courtney SLEEMAN, Sally
OUTRIDGE, Emma SLUCHNIAK, Simone
OXLEY, Kelly SMITH, Joanna
PACECCA, Vincent SMITH, Kristie
PAINTER, Susan SMITH, Michael
PANECKI, Margaret SMITH, Rachael
PARKER, Tina SOMERS,Monique
PEARCE,Natalie SONNABEND, Daniel
PEEL, Melanie SOUDURE,Sonya
PELLE, Liliana SPIERS,Damon
PENSTONE,William STEER,Naomi
PERUMAL, Rajm STESZEWSKI,Blazej
PETERS,Jodi STEVENS,Lisa
PETRELIS,Marika STEVENSON,Larissa
PHAM, Hang STONIER, Penelope
PLASTOW, Kayty SUTHERLAND, Heather
POH, Graeme SUTTON, Jamie
POUNTNEY, Anthony SWAN, Alyssa
POWELL, Marianne SWINGLER, Scott
QUAN, Leigh SYMINTON, Belinda
RAFFAN, Phillip SZCZESNY, Michael
RALSTON, Debbie TADDEO, Sonia
RAMSAY, Claire TAN, Nora
RAZALI, Masfueh TARANTO, Michael
REDHEAD, Karen TELFER, Michelle
REDOLATPI, Grazia TEMPANY, Darren
REE, Melissa THEODORE, Yvette
REED, Rebecca THOMPSON,Suzanne
REES,Anthony TIMMS, Kristy
REESON,Joanna TOMAN, Cristin
REILLY, Claire TOMICH, Kylie
REILLY, Melissa TON, Phuong
RENTON, Naomi TONG, Mona
REUTENS,Jacqueline TRAN, Hong
RICHARDSON, Adam TRIANTOPOULOS, Thrasivoulos
RICHARDSON, Jaye TRINH, Hien
RIDDLE, Andrew TSALIKIS, Kelly
RISINGER, Emma TSE, Vivian
ROBERTSON,Kane TSOU, Kuen-Yo
ROBiNSON, Kathie TUANG, Roy
ROBINSON, Kristian TUBBY, Kirsten
ROOKS, Michelle TURNER, Catherine
ROSS, Benita TURNSECK, Anna
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UPFOLD, Andrew WIHTEMAN, Sanchia
VAN DER PEYL, Jacqueline WIELINGA, Caroline
VAN DRIEL, Natalie WILLETT, Melissa
VERRAN, Julie WILLIAMS, Andrew
VIDOT, Jean-Marc WILLS, Kiran
VLADICH, Alan WISNTEWSKI, Christopher
VU, Chuong WOLRIGE, Benjamin
VU, Hong WOO, Andrew
VUKOMANOVIC, Sonia WOO, Sandra
VUN, Li Mi WOOD, Brendan
WADDELL, Jerome WOOD, Christie
WALKER, Tamika WOODHEAD, Kimberley
WALLIS, Jane WOODWARD, Danielle
WALSH, Fmnnbarr WRAY, Adam
WALSH, Jennifer WROTH, Vikki
WASS, Eliza YAP, Chooi Yee
WEBSTER, Peter YEOW, Kevin
WEIR, Em YOON, Laura
WERDER,Amanda YOUNG, Marsha
WEST,Tiffany ZAFIRIS, Katina
WHITE, Clayton ZAGORSKI, Rebecca
WHITE, Michelle ZE]N, Sleiman

-
LA1O1

CORRECTION
LAND ACT 1933

Shire of Northampton
NAMING OF STREETS

DOLA File: 1352/986
On page 2489 of the GovernmentGazette dated 21 May 1993 under the subheadingShire of
Northamptondelete "Percy Street"and insert "Percy Road".

A. A. SKINNER, ChiefExecutive.

LA401
LOCAL GOVERNMENTACT 1960

DECLARATION OF CLOSURE OF STREETS
Made by the Minister for Lands

Under Section288A
At the requestof the local governmentsnominated,the streetsdescribedin the Scheduleare now
declaredto be closed.

Schedule
1. City of Kalgoorlie-BoulderDOLA File 3061/972;ClosureNo. K 1075.

a All that portion of TupperStreetshown borderedblue on DOLA Crown SurveyDiagram
90958.

b All that portion of TupperStreetnow comprisedin Boulder Lot 4549 shown borderedred
on DOLA Crown Survey Diagram90958.

Public Plan: CF 37 2 30.35, 30.36 Kalgoorlie-Boulder.
2. City of RockinghamDOLA File 979/993; Closure No. R212. The whole of Lawson Road,plus
widenings,extendingsouthwardsfrom the southwesternsideof Dixon RoadRoadNo. 1607 to its
terminus.
Public Plan: BG 33 10 02.06Peel.
3. Town of KwinanaDOLA File 510/988;ClosureNo. K1077. All thoseportions of MedinaAvenue,
PaceRoadandHarleyWaynow comprisingKwinanaLot 309 shownborderedpink on DOLA Crown
Survey Plan 17955.
Public Plan: BG 33 2 10.33 Peel.
4. Shire of BusseltonDOLA File 1472/1971,Closure No. B1325. The whole of Ray AvenueRoad
No. 14895pluswideningsas delineatedandcolouredmid-brownon Crown SurveyDiagram 76044.
Public Plan: BF 29 2 20.35 Busselton.

A. A. SKINNER, ChiefExecutive,
Departmentof Land Administration.
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LA402
LOCAL GOVERNMENTACT 1960

DECLARATION OF PUBLIC STREETS
Ordersof the Minister for Lands

MadeunderSection288
At the requestof the local governmentsnominatedeachpieceof landspecifiedin the Scheduleis
now declaredto be absolutelydedicatedas a public street.

Schedule
1. City of PerthDOLA File 808/993.

a Road No. 18556 RandellPlace.The whole of the lane as delineatedandcolouredbrown
on Office of Titles Plan 614.

b RoadNo. 18557 RandellLane. The whole of the surveyedway as delineatedandcoloured
brown on Office of Titles Plan272.

Public Plan: BG 34 2 13.26 Perth.

2. Shire of Upper GascoyneDOLA File 597/973V2.
RoadNo. 18558 Landor-MountAugustusRoad.A strip of land,excludingthe intersectingportion
of Road No. 16666, as delineatedand coloured mid-brown on DOLA Crown SurveyPlan 16601.
Public Plan: Mt Phillips 1:250000.

A. A. SKINNER, ChiefExecutive,
Departmentof Land Administration.

LA403
DECLARATION OF CLOSURE OF STREETS

Made by the Minister for Lands
UnderSection 288A

At the requestof the local governmentnominated,the streetsdescribedin the Scheduleare now
declaredto be closed.

Schedule
Shireof EsperanceDOLA File 1630/981,Closure No. E.258.
All that portion of JamesStreetshown borderedgreenon Crown Survey Diagram 90964.
Public Plan: CG 29 2 17:15.

A. A. SKINNER, Chief ExecutiveOfficer,
Departmentof Land Administration.

LA404
LAND ACT 1933
FORFEITURES

Departmentof Land Administration
The following leasesand licencestogetherwith all rights, title andinterestthereinhave this day
beenforfeited to the Crown underthe Land Act 1933 for the reasonsstated-

Name;Leaseor Licence; District; Reason;Corres.No.; Plan
Donnelly, BernardandMartyn John,andCordwell, ThomasClive; 3116/8736;Dewit Loc 184; Non
paymentof rent; 728/928;Dampier1:25 000.

Taylor, John and Neil Ann Lynette; 338/19773; Kalbarri Lot 644; Non paymentof instalments;
909/992; Kalbarri 25.11.

Higson, Clinton Seth; 345B/791; CondingupLot 104; Non compliance with conditions; 2391/984;
Condinguptownsite.
Meadon Pty Ltd; 345B/571; South Boulder Lot 1732; Non compliancewith conditions; 1287/75;
South Boulder 31.33.

A. A. SKINNER, Chief Executive.
11290-5
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LB7O1
File No. 1263/1991.

Ex. Co. No. 0792.
PUBLIC WORKS ACT 1902

LAND RESUMPTION
Livestock Saleyards

Notice is herebygiven, andit is herebydeclared,that the severalpiecesor parcelsof land described
in the Schedulehereto,being all in the Swan District have, in pursuanceof the written approval
andconsentof His Excellencythe Governor,actingby andwith the advice of theExecutiveCouncil,
datedthe 25th day of May 1993, beenset apart, takenor resumedfor the purposeof the following
public work, namely, Livestock Saleyards.And further notice is herebygiven that the said pieces
or parcelsof land so set apart, taken,or resumedaremarkedoff andmore particularly described
on DOLA Diagram91145which maybe inspectedat theDepartmentof LandAdministration,Perth.
The additional information containedin theScheduleafter theland descriptionsis to definelocality
only andin no way derogatesfrom the Transferof LandAct description.And it is herebydirected
thatthe said landsshall vestin Her Majestyfor anestatein fee simple in possessionfor the public
work herein expressed,freed and dischargedfrom all trusts, mortgages,charges, obligations,
estates,interests,rights-of-way or othereasementswhatsoever.

Schedule

No.
DOLA
Diag.

Owner or Reputed
Owner

Occupieror Reputed
Occupier

Description Area
Approx

91145 Pilsley Investments Pilsley Investments Portion of Swan Location 9.4173ha
Pty Ltd Pty Ltd 10802 being that part of

Lot 1 on Plan 16497 now
shown as Swan Location
11885 the subject of
DOLA Diagram 91145
being part of the land
contained in Certificate
of Title Volume 1810
Folio 449.

Certified correct this 5th day of May 1993.

Datedthis 25th day of May 1993.
GEORGECASH, Minister for Lands.

FRANCIS BURT, Governor in ExecutiveCouncil.

LG3O1 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1960

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTING AMENDMENT DIRECTIONS 1993

Made by the Minister for Local Government.

1. Citation and Application

1 These directions may be cited as The Local Government
AccountingAmendmentDirections 1993.

2 Subject to sub-clause3 these directions apply on and from 1
July 1993.

3 Notwithstanding sub-clause2 thesedirections shall not apply to
and in relation to a financial year commencingbefore 1 July 1993.

2 Principal Directions

In these directions, The Local Government Accounting Directions 1985*

are referred to as the principal directions.

Publishedin the GovernmentGazetteof 13 June1985 andamendedby
noticesappearingin the Gazettesof 25 July 1986and 26 June1987.
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3 Clause1A inserted

After clause 1 of the principal directions the following clause is
inserted

"lA. DEFINITIONS

1 In these directions, unless the contrary intention appears-

"AAS27" means, subject to clause 2 1, the Australian
Accounting StandardAAS27"Financial Reporting By Local
Governments"as prepared by the Public Sector Accounting
Standards Board of the Australian Accounting Research
Foundation and the Accounting Standards Review Board,
and issued by the Australian Accounting Research
Foundation on behalf of the Australian Society of
Accountants and the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
Australia;

"Australian Accounting Concepts" meansthe Statementsof
Accounting Concepts as prepared by the Australian
Accounting Research Foundation and the Accounting
Standards Review Board, and issued by the Australian
Accounting ResearchFoundationon behalf of the Australian
Society of Certified Practising Accountants and the
Institute of CharteredAccountantsin Australia;

"Australian AccountingPractices" meansthe Statementsof
Accounting Practice as prepared by the Australian
Accounting Research Foundation and the Accounting
Standards Review Board, and issued by the Australian
Accounting ResearchFoundationon behalf of the Australian
Society of Certified Practising Accountants and the
Institute of Chartered Accountantsin Australia;

"Australian Accounting Standards" means the Australian
Accounting Standards as prepared by the Australian
Accounting Research Foundation and the Accounting
Standards Review Board, and issued by the Australian
Accounting ResearchFoundationon behalf of the Australian
Society of Certified Practising Accountants and the
Institute of CharteredAccountantsin Australia;

"Australian Accounting Concepts,Standardsand Practices"
means, collectively, the Australian Accounting Concepts
and the Australian Accounting Standards and the
Australian Accounting Practices as defined by these
directions;

"Balance sheet" meansthe Statementof Financial Position
as required under AAS27;

"Operating Statement" means the Operating Statement
required by AAS27;

"Principal Accounting Officer" meansthe person who from
time to time occupiesthe position designatedby the council
in accordancewith clause2 14;

"Statement of Cash Flows" means the Statement of Cash
Flows required by Australian Accounting Standard 28
AAS28;

"Statementof Changesin Equity" meansthe Statementof
Changesin Equity required by AAS27;
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"Statement of Financial Position" means the Statement of
Financial Position required by AAS27.

2 For the purpose of satisfying the intentions and principles
of the Australian Accounting Concepts, Standards and
Practices, the terms "receipts", "revenue" and "income" or
"payments", "expense" and "expenditure" wherever
mentioned under these directions shall, where the context
permits, be applied as being interchangeable.".

4 Clause2 amended

Clause2 of the principal directions is amended-

a by repealing sub-clause 1 and substituting the following sub-

clause -

"1 Except where these Directions elsewhere prescribe, all
accounting and financial reporting procedures and forms
shall comply with the requirements of AAS27 and associated
Australian Accounting Concepts, Standards and Practices
current at 30 November 1992.";

b by repealing sub-clause 2 and substituting the following
paragraph-

"2 The budgets and financial reports required under the Act
or these directions shall be prepared according to clauses
49, 50 and 51 of these directions.";

c by repealing sub-clause 3 and substituting the following sub-
clause -

"3 Where prescribed schedulesor their content are mentioned
elsewherewithin these directions the provisions of clauses
49, 50 and 51 shall prevail.";

Cd by repealingsub-clause4;

e in sub-clause 5 by deleting paragraphb; and

f by inserting after sub-clause 8 the following sub-clauses -

"9 Where there is any conflict betweenthe requirements of the
Local GovernmentAct or any other Act of the Parliamentof
Western Australia and either these directions or the
requirements of any Australian Accounting Concept,
Australian Accounting Standard or Australian Accounting
Practice, the requirementsof the relevant Act shall prevail.

The requirements of any Australian Accounting Concept,
Standard or Practice shall be regarded as additional to
those of the relevant Act.

10 Where there is conflict between the requirements of the
Local Government Accounting Directions and the
requirements of any Australian Accounting Concept,
Australian Accounting Standard or Australian Accounting
Practice the requirements of the directions shall prevail.

The requirements of any Australian Accounting Concept,
Standard or Practice shall be regarded as additional to
those of the relevant direction.
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11 The revenue and expense classifications disclosed in the
OperatingStatementshall be by function* and activity.

* Note that the Local Government Manual of Accounts
[ISBN 0 7309 1327 9] first published by the Departmentof
Local Governmentin 1986 provides guidanceon the various
programmetitles to be used to describe those’functions and
activities.

12 Notes to the accounts shall be used to satisfy the AAS27
requirementfor the disclosureof revenuesandexpensesby
nature and type. In doing so, the following principles shall
apply: -

a the council shall determinewhat it considersto be the
most appropriateclassesof revenuesand expensesto
be separatelydisclosed; and

b the council shall, when determining the appropriate
classesunder sub-clause a, include among those
classesthe separatedisclosureof the following items
of revenueandexpenditurefor that year -

i the total interest expenseon borrowing,

ii the total depreciationcharged,

iii the total of any other non-cashexpenses,and

iv the total of non-cashcontributions to revenue.

13 Fund Accounting

For the purposeof satisfying the requirementsof the Local
GovernmentAct or any other Act to accountfor and report
upon the various revenuesand expensesin separatefunds,
compliance with the legislation shall be achieved by the
council if the method of accounting and financial
management:-

a maintains within the general ledger a separateand
identifiable Capital Accumulation Account for each of
thosefunds; and

b with the exception of sub-clausea of this clause,
nothing in these directions shall prohibit a local
governmentfrom maintaining a general ledger that is
otherwise consistent with a single fund accounting
approach that facilitates achievement of the
consolidationprinciples of AAS27;

or

Cc in lieu of sub-clauses a and b the council may
during the year ended 30 June 1994 continue to
maintain separate ledgers for each fund specified
under the Act; and

d notwithstanding the provisions of sub-clausesa,
b and c, the council shall continue to account for
the trust fund as a distinct andseparatefund.



2616 GOVERNMENT GAZETTE, WA [28 May 1993

14 Principal AccountingOfficer.

Not less frequently than annually the council may resolve
that an appropriate officer other than the clerk shall be
appointed as the Principal Accounting Officer. The
resolution making that appointmentshall include the name
or title of the officer and the financial year to which the
appointment relates. In the event that no appointment is
resolved, the Principal Accounting Officer shall be the
clerk.".

5 Clause7 amended

Clause 7 of the principal directions is amendedby inserting after sub-
clause3 the following -

"4 For the financial year from 1 July 1993 to 30 June 1994,
councils which prepare their budgets on a modified format
in accordancewith clause 49 3 b or prepare their
financial reports in accordancewith clause 50 2 and the
annual financial statementsin accordancewith clause51 of
these directions shall not be required to comply with the
provisions of sub-clauses1, 2 and 3 of this clause
where such compliancewould be impractical becauseof the
single fund nature of the budgets and financial reports and
statements.".

6 Clause25 amended

Clause25 of the principal directionsis amendedby repealing sub-clause
2 andsubstituting the following sub-clause-

"2 In applying sub-clause1 the materiality provisions of the
Australian AccountingStandardsshall apply;".

7 Clause26 amended

Clause26 of the principal directions is amendedby the following -

a by repealing sub-clause1 and substituting the following sub-
clause-

"1 The Principal Accounting Officer shall causeto be kept at
all times a register of the fixed assetsunder the control of
the council and the totals of the principal sectionsof such
register shall correspondwith the various amounts in the
Statement of Financial Position and any notes which
accompanythat statement.";and

b in sub-clause 4 c by deleting the word "Clerk" and
substituting the words "Principal Accounting Officer."; and

c by repealingsub-clauses2, 6 and 7.

8 Clause29 amended

Clause 29 of the principal directions is amendedin paragraph c of
sub-clause2 by deleting the words "as a deferredasset".

9 Clause41 amended

Clause 41 of the principal directions is amendedby repealingsub-clause
8.
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10 Clause44 amended

Clause44 of the principal directions is amendedby repealing sub-clause
7.

11 Clause49 amended

Clause49 of the principal directions is repealedand the following clause
is substituted-

"49. ANNUAL BUDGETS

1 The Principal Accounting Officer shall ensure that all
relevant and appropriate documentation is prepared and
maintainedto such an extent and in such mannerand detail
as to provide sufficient evidencethat: -

a the budgetswere preparedin accordancewith proper
accounting principles and in accordancewith the
various budgetary requirements under the Local
GovernmentAct or any other relevant Act; and

b the ratesandchargeswere struck in accordancewith
properprinciples; and

c the various authorisedrevenuesandexpensescan be
readily ascertained.

2 Notwithstanding sub-clause1, the council shall, for the
purposeof sections 547 and 548 of the Local Government
Act, prepare and adopt a budget document that includes
not less than the information disclosed in the manner and
form prescribedby Schedulesnumbered2, 3, 17, 18, 19,
21, 22 and 23 of these directions for the financial year
beginning on 1 July 1993.

3 For the purposeof sub-clause2 the council:-

a may,. in addition to Schedules2, 3, 17, 18, 19, 21, 22
and 23 of these directions, include such other work
sheets, documents, statements or reports as it
desires to satisfy the requirementsof AAS27 or for
any otherpurpose;

and

b may modify the Schedulesmentioned in sub-clause
a in such manner of the council’s choosing as to be
consistent with the financial reporting requirements
of AAS27 provided that such modified forms are
accompaniedby appropriately detailedreconciliations
or notations that disclose the same principal
information that would have been disclosed on the
prescribedScheduleshad they beenproduced.

4 For the purpose of satisfying the budgetary disclosure
information required for specified area rates under section
548 4 of the Local GovernmentAct and clause36 of these
directions it shall be sufficient for the budget to include a
separatetable or note that disclosesnot lessthan: -

a the programmewithin which the budgeted specified
area rate revenue and associated expenses are
included, and
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b the purposeof the specified area rate together with
the amount to be levied in the budget year and the
amount or amounts levied in one or more previous
years but which amountsremainedunexpendedat the
30 June immediately preceding the budget being
adopted,and

c the amounts and nature of the various expenditures
proposedfrom both the revenuein the budget year
and the amount of any revenue which remained
unexpended from any previous financial year
together with an estimate of any amount likely to
remainunexpendedat the end of the budgetyear and
whetherthat unexpendedamountis, or is intendedto
be, held in a reserve account.

5 A copy of each budget shall within one month of it being
adoptedby the council be sent by the Principal Accounting
Officer to the Chief Executive Officer of the Departmentof
Local Government.".

12 Clause50 amended

Clause50 of the principal directions is repealedand the following clause
is substituted -

"50. FINANCIAL REPORTS TO COUNCIL

1 a For the purpose of satisfying the requirements of
section 628 of the Act and clause 2 2 a of these
directions, unless a statementunder sub-clause2
or 3 of this clause is prepared, the Principal
Accounting Officer shall prepareand present to the
council financial statementswhich present fairly the
financial position and the results of the council’s
operationsin the form of Schedules2, 17, 18, 19, 21,
22 and23.

b As from 1 July 1993 the regular or periodic
production of all prescribed schedules other than
those stated in sub-clause a shall be at the
discretion of the council.

2 In lieu of the various schedulesmentionedin sub-clause1
the monthly financial report may take the form of the
Operating Statementrequired under AAS27 or a modified
form of schedule 2 that incorporates the revenues and
expensesof all funds provided that in each casethe form so
used is accompaniedby reconciliationsor notes that enable
a comparisonwith the original budget documents. Trust
items such as thosementionedin clause6 of AAS27 shall be
separatelydisclosedby way of note.

3 If the financial reports issued throughout the year or the
annual financial statementsand any notes which accompany
those statementsinclude a comparison between the budget
estimatesand the actual financial information, the statement
or noteshall disclosewhether the estimatesshownare those
included in the original budget estimatesor whether they
represent subsequent revised estimates authorised by
council resolutions.".
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13 Clause51 amended

Clause 51 of the principal directions is repealedandthe following clause
is substituted-

"51. ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Not later than the 9th day of Septemberin each year the
Principal Accounting Officer shall prepareannual financial
statements of account in a form consistent with the
provisions of AA527 as at the close of businesson the
preceding30 June.

2 In addition to the annual financial statementsrequired by
sub-clause 1 the Principal Accounting Officer shall
include within the annualfinancial report:-

a a Statement of Rating Information in the form of
Schedule3A; and

b a Loan Liability Statementin the form of Schedule25;
and

c a Statementof Budget Performancein the sameform
as the budget adopted by the council under clause
49, such statement comparing the various incomes,
expenditures and opening and closing balances
included in the budget with the actual incomes,
expendituresandopeningandclosing balancesknown
to exist at the close of that year on 30 June; and

d any other information considered relevant by the
council.

3 Amounts enteredin the financial statementsmay be shown
to the nearestdollar.

4 As soon as practical after the completion of the annual
financial statementsthe Principal Accounting Officer shall
submit them to the auditor for audit. In doing so, the
Principal Accounting Officer shall append to the annual
financial statementsandsign the following declaration:-

STATEMENTB Y PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTINGOFFICER

The attachedfinancial statementsof the . . . nameof local
government. . . being the OperatingStatement,Statement
of Financial Position, Statementof Changesin Equity and
Statementof Cash Flows and accompanyingNotes for the
year ended30 June19_ are, in my opinion, properly drawn
up so as to present fairly the financial position of the
* nameof local government. . . at 30 June 19 and the
results of its operations for the year then ended in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards except
to the extent that thesehave been varied in the Statement
of Accounting Policies in the accompanying notes to the
accounts and comply with the provisions of the Local
Government Act 1960 as amended and the Local
GovernmentAccountingDirections.

Signed

__________________

Name

_____________________

Principal AccountingOfficer
Date

I 1290-6
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14 Schedule26 repealed

Schedule26 of the principal directions is repealed.

15 Schedule27 repealed

Schedule27 of the principal directions is repealed.

16 Schedule3A inserted

After Schedule3 in the principal directions the following schedule3A is
inserted -

SCHEDULE 3A

STATEMENT OF RATING INFORMATION

For the FinancialYear Ended 19..

PARTICULARS RATEABLE RATE YIELD MINIMUMS TOTAL
VALUE IN $ $ No. YIELD $
$000 c. $

GeneralRate GRV

Residential
Commercial
Industrial
Mining
SpecialRural
Other Specify

Total GRV

GeneralRate UV

Residential ...

Commercial ...

Industrial ...

Mining ...

Broad Acre
Rural ...

Special Rural ...

Other Specify ...

Total UV

SpecifiedArea Rates

Ex-Gratia Rates

GRAND TOTAL LEVIED

PAUL D. OMODEI, Minister for Local Government.
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LG302

LOCAL GOVERNMENTACT 1960
The Municipality of the Shire ofLeonora

By-laws relating to Petrol Pumps
In pursuanceof the powersconferredupon it by the abovementionedAct andof all other
powers enabling it the Council of the abovementionedMunicipality hereby records
having resolvedon the 16thday of February1993 to repealandsubmitfor confirmation
by the Governor the following by-laws:

Petrol PumpBy-laws publishedin the GovernmentGazetteon 27 October 1966.

Datedthis 20th day of April 1993.
W. D. BIGGS, President.

J. G. EPIS, Acting ShireClerk.

Recommended-

PAUL D. OMODEI, Minister for Local Government.

Approved by His Excellencythe Governor in Executive Council the 25th day of May
1993.

D. G. BLIGHT, Clerk of the Council.

LG303
DOG ACT 1976

The Municipality of the Townof Bassendean
By-laws Relatingto Dogs

In pursuanceof the power conferredupon it by the abovementionedAct and all the
powers enabling it, the Council of the abovementionedmunicipality hereby records
having resolved on 27 August 1991, to make and submit for confirmation by the
Governor the following by-laws:

1. In theseby-laws the municipality of the Town of BassendeanBy-laws Relating
to Dogs publishedin the GovernmentGazetteof 13 July 1984 andas amended
from time to time are referredto as the "Principal By-laws".

2. By-law 2 of the Principal By-laws is amendedby addingafter the last line:

"Shop" meansa shopor other building for the sale of goodsby retail or
the supply of servicesdirect to the public, including-

a an eating room, cafe, restaurant,milk of soft-drink bar;

b a dining room,bar, shop or kiosk portionof a hotel or motel;
c a hairdresser’sor barber’s shop, public laundry, or under

taker’s establishment;
d marketor sale room,show room or servicestation.

3. By-law 5 of the Principal By-laws is deletedandsubstitutedwith thefollowing:

" 5. Except in the caseof a guide dog, the owner of a dog or any person
liable for the control thereofshall preventthat dog enteringor being
in any of the following places:
a a public building or shop;

b a theatre;
c a houseof worship;
d all thatpieceof landknown as PointReserveBassendeancompris

ing ReserveNos. 9099 and9100;
e a public swimming pool and all areaswithin the boundariesof

those premises;and
f a place in which dogsare prohibited by any other written law

operatingwithin the Municipality of the Town of Bassendean.
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4. The Principal By-laws are amendedby deletingthe secondscheduletheretoand
substitutingthe following-

SecondSchedule
Dog exerciseareas

Reserve PermittedDog
ExerciseArea

PalmerstonSquare,PalmerstonStreet,Bassendean Entire Reserve
PickeringPark, North Street,Bassendean Entire Reserve
PearsonStreetReserve,PearsonStreet,Ashfleld Entire Reserve
FreelandWay Reserve,FreelandWay, Eden Hill Entire Reserve
PadburyCourt Reserve,PadburyCourt, EdenHill Entire Reserve
Mary CrescentReserve,Mary Crescent,EdenHill Entire Reserve
Troy StreetReserve,Troy Street,Bassendean Entire Reserve
Mann Way Reserve,Mann Way, Bassendean Entire Reserve
Anzac Torrace Reserve,Anzac Torrace,Bassendean Entire Reserve
ParmeliaWay Reserve,ParmeliaWay, Bassendean Entire Reserve
Ashfleld Reserve,Fisher Street,Ashfield All that portion

of the Reserve
Number25430
Location 6851
lying between
the western
boundaryand a
parallel line 120
metresto the
east.

5. The principal by-laws are amendedby deletingthe third scheduletheretoand
substitutingthe following:

Third Schedule
Offences

By-law Modified
Penalty

5. Failure to preventa dog entering or being in any of the following
places:
a a public building or shop $40.00
b a theatre $40.00
c a houseof worship $40.00
d all that piece of landknown as Point Reserve,Bassendean,

comprisingReserveNos. 9099 and 9100 $40.00
e a public swimming pool including all the area enclosed

within the fencing of the pool; and $40.00
U a place in which dogs are prohibited by any other written

law operating within the Municipality of the Town of
Bassendean $40.00

7. Premisesnot capableof effectively confining dog $40.00
8. Failure to removedog excreta $20.00

Dated the 27th day of August 1991.

The CommonSealof the Town of Bassendeanwas hereuntoaffixed by resolutionof the
Council in the presenceof:-

JOHN B. COX, Mayor.

STEPHENK GOODE, GeneralManageri’Ibwn Clerk.

Recommended-

PAUL D. OMODEI, Minister for Local Government.

Approvedby His Excellencythe Governorin ExecutiveCouncil on the 25th day of May
1993.

D. G. BLIGHT, Clerk of the Council.
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LG304
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1960

TheMunicipality of the Town ofBassendean
Amendmentto By-laws Relatingto ParkingFacilities

In pursuanceof the powersconferredupon it by the abovementionedAct andof all the
powers enablingit, the Council of the abovementionedMunicipality herebyrecords
having resolved on the 22nd day of December 1992, to amend and submit for
confirmation by His Excellency,the Governor,the following amendments-

1. In these by-laws the "Town of BassendeanBy-laws Relating to Parking
Facilities" adoptedby the Town of Bassendeanby resolution publishedin the
GovernmentGazetteof the 4th September1992 are referredto as "The Principal
By-laws".

2. The Principal By-laws are amendedin Part 1-Interpretation,as follows-
By-law 2 is amendedby addingthe words"or symbolsto that effect" in the
following interpretations-

" No ParkingArea
in line 2 after the words "in red lettering";
in line 5 after the words "in red lettering".
" No StandingArea
in line 2 after the words "in red lettering";
in line 5 after the words "in red lettering".

" ParkingArea
in line 2 after the words "in greenlettering" and in line 4 after the

words "in red lettering"
and by including the following definition in alphabeticalorder:

"Symbols" includes any symbol specified by the Australian
Standard1742.11for usein theregulationof parking, andany
referenceto the wording of any sign in theseby-lawsshall be
also deemed to include a referenceto the corresponding
symbol.

Dated the 6th day of April 1993.
The Common Sealof the Town of Bassendeanwashereuntoaffixed by resolutionof the
Council in the presenceof-

JOHN B. COX,. Mayor.
STEPHANIESMITH, GeneralManageriThwnClerk.

Recommended-
PAUL OMODEI, Minister for Local Government.

Approvedby His Excellencythe Governorin ExecutiveCouncil on the 25th day of May
1993.

D. G. BLIGHT, Clerk of the Council.

LG305
LOCAL GOVERNMENTACT 1960

The Municipality of the City of Melville
Amendmentto By-laws Relatingto ParkingFacilities

In pursuanceof the powersconferredupon it by the abovementionedAct, andof all other
powers enabling it, the Council of the abovementionedMunicipality hereby records
having resolvedon 17 September1991 to make and submit for confirmationby the
Governor, the following amendmentsto its By-laws relating to Parking Facilities, as
publishedin the GovernmentGazetteon 18 December1981.
1. Delete paragraphii in Sub-bylaw 19 a and substitutethe following-

ii in the caseof a parkingstation equippedwith aticket issuingmachinea ticket
or tickets for a period or periodsof parking asdeterminedby referenceto the
dateand time as may be printedon the ticket or tickets hasbeenpurchased
from the ticket issuingmachineby insertingthe appropriatefee or feesandthe
ticket or ticketsissuedis displayedin the vehicleon thefront dashboardin such
a position that the dateandtime of issue on theticket or tickets printedby the
machineis clearly visible and legible to an inspectorexamining the ticket or
tickets from outsidethe vehicle.
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2. Delete By-law 25.

Dated the 14th day of April 1993.
The Common Seal of the City of Melville was heretoaffixed in the presenceof-

A. CENIVIVA, Deputy Mayor.
GARRY G. HUNT, Town Clerk.

Recommended-

PAUL D. OMODEI, Minister for Local Government.

Approvedby His Excellencythe Governorin the ExecutiveCouncil the 25thday of May
1993.

D. G. BLIGHT, Clerk of the Council.

LG306

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1960
TheMunicipality of the City of Melville

Amendmentto By-laws Relatingto Parking Facilities
In pursuanceof the powersconferreduponit by the abovementionedAct, andof all other
powers enablingit, the Council of the abovementionedMunicipality hereby records
having resolvedon 15 December1992 to make and submit for confirmation by the
Governor,the following amendmentsto its By-laws relating to Parking Facilities, as
publishedin the GovernmentGazetteon 18 December1981.

1. By-law 5 to be deletedandreplacedwith-

5 1 WhereundertheseBy-laws the standingor parkingof vehiclesin a street
is controlledby a signthen that sign shouldbe readas applying to the part
of a streetwhich-

a lies beyondthe sign andin the directionof any arrowsthat may
be includedin that sign;

b lies betweenthe sign andthe next sign beyondthat sign;
c is that side of the carriagewayof the streetnearestto sign; or

2 If a sign specifiesthat the standingor parkingof vehiclesis prohibited or
restrictedin a specified streetor streetsor in streetsboundedby streets
nominatedin a sign, the signshall be readas applyingto all partsof such
streetor streetsspecified on that sign. "

Datedthe 14th day of April 1993.

The Common Seal of the City of Melville was heretoaffixed in the presenceof-

A. CENIVIVA, Deputy Mayor.
GARRY G. HUNT, Town Clerk.

Recommended-
PAUL D. OMODEI, Minister for Local Government.

Approvedby His Excellencythe Governorin the ExecutiveCouncil the 25th day of May
1993.

D. G. BLIGHT, Clerk of the Council.
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LG307
LOCAL GOVERNMENTACT 1960

The Municipality of the City of Subiaco
By-law No. 15-Relatingto StandingOrders

In pursuanceof the powersconferredupon it by theabovementionedAct andof all other
powers enablingit, the Council of the abovementionedMunicipality hereby records
havingresolvedon the23rd February1993, to make andsubmitfor confirmationby the
Governor the following amendmentto By-law No. 15.
1. Clause93-StandingCommitteesbe repealedand replacedby:

In addition to such occasional committeesas may from time to time be
appointed, there shall be threestandingcommitteesof the Council, namely:-

a BusinessServicesCommittee
b OperationsCommittee

c EnvironmentalServicesCommittee

Dated the 12th day of April 1993.
The CommonSealof the City of Subiacowas heretoaffixed by authorityof a resolution
of the Council in the presenceof:

H. E. PASSMORE, Mayor.
J. F. R. McGEOUGH, Town Clerk.

Recommended:
PAUL D. OMODEI, Minister for Local Government.

Dated 12 May 1993.

Approved by His Excellency the Governor in Executive Council the 25th day of May
1993.

D. G. BLIGHT, Clerk of the Council.

LG308
LOCAL GOVERNMENTACT 1960

SHIRE OF ALBANY VALUATION AND RATING ORDER No. 1, 1993
Made by his Excellencythe Governor under the provisionsof section53317 of the Local
GovernmentAct 1960.
Citation
1. This Ordermay be cited as the ShireofAlbanyValuationandRatingOrderNo. 1,
1993.
Revocationof PreviousOrders
2. The Shire of Albany Valuation and Rating Order No. 1, 1991 publishedin the
GovernmentGazetteof 14 June 1991 on page 2894, the ShireofAlbanyValuationand
Rating Order No. 1, 1990 published in the GovernmentGazetteof 25 May, 1990 on
page2416,the Shireof AlbanyValuation and Rating OrderNo. 1, 1988 published in
the GovernmentGazetteof 27 May, 1988 on pages 1786-7 and the Shire of Albany
ValuationandRatingOrder 1985 publishedin the GovernmentGazetteof 3 May, 1985
on pages1561-5.
Cominencenient
3. This Order shall take effect on andfrom 1 July, 1993.
Authorisation to use Gross Rental Value
4. The Council of the Shire of Albany is hereby authorised to usevaluations on Gross
Rental Valuesfor the purpose of rating portions of the municipality which aredesignated
and described in the Scheduleto this order.

Schedule
All thoseportions of land delineatedin black and shownbordered in red on Department
of Land Administration Miscellaneous Plan 1821 Sheets1-13.
By His Excellency’s Command,

D. G. BLIGHT, Clerk of the Council.
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LG4O1
SHIRE OF MEEKATHARRA

MeekatharraAirport
Pursuantto section 191A of the Local GovernmentAct Aircraft Operatorsare herebynotified that
the following chargeswill apply to the use of the MeekatharraAirport as from 1 July 1993.
R.P.T.aircraft, andpassengeraircraftmakingtechnicallrefuellingstopsat Meekatharra,$14.00per
tonne of maximum take-off weight.
Dominion Mining Limited andSt BarbaraMines Limited, $1 000.00 perannum.
Owners of single enginedaircraftwho residewithin the Shire of Meekatharrahavethe option of
paying $25.00 per annum.
Royal Flying Doctor Baseoperations,exempt.
All other landings $5.00 per tonneof maximum take-offweight, minimum charge$5.00.

M. T. HOWIESON, Shire Clerk.

LG402
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1960

Shireof Donnybrook-Balingup
Cemeteries-Scheduleof Fees

It is herebynotified for public information that the Council of the Shire of Donnybrook-Ballingup
at its meeting held 19th May 1993 resolvedto set the following fees for the Donnybrook and
Balingup Cemeteriesto apply from 1st June1993.

$
1. a Land 2.5m x 1.25 m, where directed by Trustees 250.00

b Sinking Fees-onapplicant for a "Form of Orderfor Burial" for-
Ordinary grave for an adult 250.00
Gravefor any child undersevenyears 150.00
Grave for any stillborn child 100.00
For each intermentof crematedashes 50.00

2. If the gravesare requiredto be sunk deeperthan 1.8m the following chargesshall be
payable-

First additional 30 centimetres 30.00
Secondadditional 30 centimetres 40.00
Third additional 30 centimetres 50.00
And so on in proportionfor eachadditional 30 centimetres

3. Re-openingfees:Re-openingan ordinary grave for each intermentor exhumation-
a Ordinary grave for an adult 250.00

Of a child undersevenyearsof age 150.00
If a stillborn child 100.00
Where removal of kerbing, tiles, grass, etc. is necessaryaccording to time
required-perman hour at 25.00

b Any brick grave 300.00
4. Extra chargesfor-

a Intermentwithout due notice underBy-law 6 50.00
b Intermentnot in usual hours as prescribedby By-law 13, Monday to Friday 70.00

Saturdays,SundaysandPublic Holidays 100.00
c Late arrival at CemeterygatesunderBy-law 14 50.00
d Exhumations 250.00

5. MiscellaneousCharges-
Permissionto erect a headstoneand/or kerbing 30.00
Permissionto erect a monument 50.00
Permissionto erect any nameplate 10.00
Registrationof "Transferof Form of Grantof Right of Burial" 5.00
Copy of "Grant of Burial" 5.00
Grave numberplate 10.00
Undertaker’sannuallicence fee 50.00
Undertaker’ssingle licence fee for one interment 10.00
Making a searchin register 5.00
Copy of by-laws 5.00

Cemeteries-NicheWall
1. Single niche, including plaque andstandardinscription 200.00
2. Double niche, including plaqueand standardinscription 260.00

Secondinscription 60.00

J. R. ATFWOOD, Shire Clerk.
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LG403
LOCAL GOVERNMENTACT 1960

Town ofMosmanPark
Rating Exemption

Department of Local Government,
Perth 25 May 1993.

LG: MP 5-6.
It is hereby notified for public information that His Excellency the Governor acting pursuant to
section 532 10 of the Local Government Act 1960,has declared exempt from Municipal Rates the
land described as being Mosman Park Lot 586, ReserveNo. 25213.

JOHN LYNCH, Executive Director,
Department of Local Government.

LG404
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1960

City of Geraldton
CLOSURE OF PRIVATE STREET

Department of Local Government,
Perth, 18 May 1993.

LG: G 4-12
It is hereby notified for public information that His Excellency the Governor has approved under
the provisions of section297A of the Local GovernmentAct, 1960,the resolution passedby the City
of Geraldton that the private streetwhich is described as being portion of Geraldton Town Lot 870,
being portionof the land colouredbrown andmarkedR.O.W. on Diagram 20668 and being portion
of the land containedin Certificate of Title Vol. 1486 Fol. 834, be closed and the land contained
thereinbe amalgamatedwith adjoiningLot 24 ShentonStreet,Geraldton,as shownin the Schedule
hereunder.

JOHN LYNCH, Executive Director,
Department of Local Government.

Schedule
DiagramNo. 84228

LIMITED IN DEPTH TO 60*96 METRES

EFTON STREET

a

52789

37

17
i DIA 20668

,.

._l s, I

9
DA 3959

862

c-I

26
014 82306

-- 24
CT 1486

834

871
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LG405

LG: BW 4-12

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1960

City of Bayswater
CLOSURE OF PRIVATE STREET

Departmentof Local Government,
Perth, 25 May 1993.

It is herebynotified for public information that His Excellency the Governor has approved under
the provisions of section297A of the Local GovernmentAct, 1960,theresolutionpassedby the City
of Bayswater that the private street which is described as being portion of Swan Location W, being
portion of the land coloured brown and marked Entrance on Diagram 2212 and being portion of the
land contained in Certificate of Title Vol. 395 Fol. 173, be closed and the land contained therein
be amalgamatedwith adjoining Lots 9 and 10 Guildford Road, Bayswater,as shown in the Schedule
hereunder.

Schedule

Diagram No. 83978

DOG ACT 1976

SECTION 18 2

JOHN LYNCH, Executive Director,
Department of Local Government.

Colour of RegistrationTags
The Minister for Local Government hereby orders, under section 18 2 of the Dog Act 1976, that
the colour specifiedin the following table for a registration period shall be the colour of registration
tags issuedunder section 16 6 of the Act for that period.

Table
Registration Period Ending Colour

31 October, 1994
31 October, 1995
31 October, 1996

Yellow
Red
Blue

28
29

20

1

3t129

OP¼

Ci 379 I IOOA

10
Ci. 1603/592

LG4OG

PAUL D. OMODEI, Minister for Local Government.
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LG9O1
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1960

Shireof Katanning
ProposedSelf Supporting Loan No. 124-$14770

Pursuantto section610 of the Local GovernmentAct 1960, the Shire of Katanninghereby gives
notice that it proposesto borrow moneyby the sale of debenture,repayableat the office of the
lender, by equal half yearly instalmentsof principal and interest for the following termsand
purpose-

The provisionof a selfsupportingloan No. 124 to theWanderersFootball Club of $14 770 over
a term of five 5 years for the purpose of upgrading oval floodlighting at the Katanning
RegionalRecreationGrounds.

Plans, specificationsand estimatesas requiredby section 609 are available for inspection at the
office of the Council during businesshoursfor thirty five 35 days after publication of this notice.
Dated this 24th day of May 1993.

P. J. KERIN, President.
T. S. RUDLAND, Shire Clerk.

- UI DhIDITh

MN4O1
MIIN]NG ACT 1978

Notice of Application for an Order for Forfeiture
Departmentof Minerals andEnergy.

In accordancewith Regulation49 2 c of the Mining Act 1978, notice is herebygiven that the
licencesare liable to forfeiture underthe provisionsof section96 1 a for breach of covenant,viz.
non paymentof rent.

F. CULLEN, Warden.
To be heardin the Warden’sCourt,Marble Bar on 9/7/93.

PILBARA MINERAL FIELD
Marble Bar District

P45/2044-Ball,JohnEdward; Dhu, Robert Lawrence;Knubel, Heinz; Lockyer, Barry Charles.
WEST PILBARA MINERAL FIELD

P47/749-Butler,RaymondJohnThomas.
P47/750-Butler,RaymondJohnThomas.
P47/751-Butler, Raymond John Thomas.
P47/752-Butler, Raymond John Thomas.
P47/753-Butler,RaymondJohnThomas.
P47/754-Butler,RaymondJohnThomas.
P47/755-Butler,RaymondJohnThomas.
P47/772-LeyburnNomineesPty. Ltd.

MN402
MiNING ACT 1978

Notice of Intention to Forfeit
Departmentof Minerals andEnergy,

Perth, WA 6000.
In accordancewith Regulation50 b of the Mining Act 1978,noticeis herebygiven that unlessthe
rent due on the undermentioned leasesand licences is paid on or before 10 June 1993 it is the
intention of the Hon Minister for Mines under the provisions of sections 971 and 96A1 of the
Mining Act 1978 to forfeit such for breach of covenant, viz, non-paymentof rent.

L. HANFORD, Acting Director General.

Number; Holder; Mineral Field.
EXPLORATION LICENCES

04/568-Century Metals & MineralsNL; Zenith NL; WestKimberley.
04/763-Borner, John Eric; l’Ons, Martin Eric; Nixon, Thelma Marion; West Kimberley.
04/764-Borner, John Eric; l’ons, Martin Eric; Nixon, Thelma Marion; West Kimberley.
08/121-Ladyman, Christopher Robin; Pownall, KathleenMary; Ashburton.
08/529-BakarraPry Ltd; Ashburton.
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08/590-Vinton,Carolyn Sarah;Vinton, Frank; Vinton, Gilhian Amanda;Vinton, Ingrid Jennifer;
Vinton, Kathleen May; Ashburton.

09/318-BlackSwanQuarriesPry Ltd; Gascoyne.
09/419-McLarty,PeterRichard;McLarty, William James;Gascoyne.
09/426-McLarty,PeterRichard;McLarty, William James;Gascoyne.
09/427-McLarty,PeterRichard;McLarty, William James;Gascoyne.
09/428-McLarty,PeterRichard;McLarty, William James;Gascoyne.
09/503-Collins,Ross Montague;Van-Dongen,Rudy; Gascoyne.
09/517-Csak,Jozsef; McCourt, Daniel Patrick; West Australian Gem Exploration Pty Ltd;

Gascoyne.
27/74-Dale, Giles Rodney; Tonkin, Stephen Frederick; Tonkin, StephenJohn; North East

Coolgardie.
28/268-Connell,Garry Patrick; Jones,Jeffrey; North East Coolgardie.
30/45-NeliaPry Ltd; North Coolgardie.
30/53-Mulga Exploration Pty Ltd; North Coolgardie.
36/145-Epis,JamesGregory; Melita Mining NL; East Murchison.
45/1138-MountManning ResourcesLtd; Pilbara.
45/1209-TroyResourcesNL; Pilbara.
46/227-Dillallo, Mario; FimistonMining Ltd; Pilbara.
47/558-HancockMining Ltd; WestPilbara.
511335-Menzel,BruceWalter; Mitchell, Albert Edward;O’Meara, Denis William; Murchison.
51/337-Menzel,BruceWalter; Mitchell, Albert Edward;O’Meara, Denis William; Murchison.
52/251-HorseshoeGold Mines Pty Ltd; PeakHill.
52/430-PekoExplorationLtd; PeakHill.
52/520-PekoExplorationLtd; PeakHill.
59/409-Vodanovich,Anthony; Yalgoo.
70/890-YardarinoMining NL; SouthWest.
70/911-YardarinoMining NL; SouthWest.
70/997-PekoExplorationLtd; SouthWest.
70/998-PekoExplorationLtd; SouthWest.
70/999-PekoExplorationLtd; SouthWest.
77/444-BarcombeNominees Pty Ltd; Noretel Pty Ltd; SeathornePty Ltd; StandalePty Ltd;

Yilgarn.
80/1271-PekoExplorationLtd; Kimberley.
80/1272-PekoExplorationLtd; Kimberley.
80/1273-PekoExplorationLtd; Kimberley.
80/1274-PekoExplorationLtd; Kimberley.
80/1379-RoebuckResourcesNL; Kimberley.
80/1380-RoebuckResourcesNL; Kimberley.

MINING LEASES
04/276-Carlyon,Karen;Clabburn,Alfred George;WestKimberley.
09/51-StoneEnterprisesPry Ltd; Gascoyne.
15/26-Judd,LaurencePatrick; Schell, JohnFrancis;Coolgardie.
15/305-CoolgardieGold NL; Coolgardie.
15/353-Sanders,ThomasStephen;Coolgardie.
16/177-Olden,Malcolm Roy; Coolgardie.
20/216-NewcrestMining WA Ltd; Murchison.
21/50-Bellia, Antoine; DI Nunzio, Phillip Liberato;Murchison.
25/60-ImperialResourcesNL; East Coolgardie.
31/111-ThornrossPty Ltd; North Coolgardie.
37/66-EndeavourResourcesLtd; Mt Margaret.
37/326-Wierobiej,Edward Henryk; Mt Margaret.
38/102-GoldenPlateauNL; Mt Margaret.
38/111-AshtonGold WA Ltd; Mt Margaret.
38/203-AahtonGold WA Ltd; Mt Margaret.
38/221-Hill, GregoryHorace;Hill, PatrickJohn;Mt Margaret.
38/271-Hill, Donald Gordon; Hill, PeterAugustine;Mt Margaret.
38/310-Hill, PeterAugustine; Randgren,RogerNorman; Warburton,Robert John;Mt Margaret.
45/526-GondwanaResourcesNL; Pilbara.
47/213-GoldenValley Mines NL; TracerMining NL; WestPilbara.
52/189-BarrackExplorationPty Ltd; PeakHill.
53/82-Foster,KennethHarold; Monaco Pino Anthony; East Murchison.
53/176-CyprusGold Australia Corporation;GreenstoneGold Mines NL; EastMurchison.
59/23-Kismet Gold Mining NL; Yalgoo.
59/86-CoveMining NL; Richard Read& AssociatesPty LW; Yalgoo.
70/4-Cusack,Brian John;SouthWest.
70/162-Bristile Ltd; SouthWest.
77/413-Tow,Howard Anthony; Yilgarn.
80/317-HuntContractingCo. Pty Ltd; Kimberley.
80/342-Leech,Kathryn Sandra;Leech,PeterArthur; Kimberley.
80/344-HuntContractingCo. Pty LW; Kimberley.
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GENERAL PURPOSELEASES
38/12-PlacerGrannySmith Pry Ltd; Mt Margaret.
38/13-PlaceGrannySmith Pty Ltd; Mt Margaret.
38/14-PlacerGrannySmith Pry Ltd; Mt Margaret.
38/15-PlacerGrannySmith Pry Ltd; Mt Margaret.
38/16-PlacerGrannySmith Pry Ltd; Mt Margaret.
38/17-PlacerGrannySmith Pry Ltd; Mt Margaret.
38/18-PlacerGrannySmith Pry Ltd; Mt Margaret.
38/19-PlacerGrannySmith Pry Ltd; Mt Margaret.

Commonwealthof Australia
PETROLEUM SUBMERGEDLANDS ACT 1967

Section 119
PROHIBITION OF ENTRY INTO A SAFETY ZONE

I, Ian Fraser,the Director PetroleumDivision of the Departmentof Minerals and Energyof the
said Stateby instrumentof delegationdated2 March 1993,andpursuantto section119 of the above
Act, herebyprohibit all vesselsother than vesselsunder control of the registeredholders of
ExplorationPermit WA-221-P from enteringor remainingin the areaof the safetyzone without
the consentin writing of the Director, PetroleumDivision. This safety zoneextendsto a distance
of five hundredmetres,measuredfrom eachpointof the outeredgeof thedrillship EnergySearcher,
whilst conductingpetroleumoperationsat the AraucariaNo. 1 well location latitude 32012’ 45.507"
South, longitude 115° 21’ 39.032" East.
Whereanunauthorisedvesselentersor remainsin thesafetyzonespecifiedin contraventionof this
instrument,the ownerandthe personin commandor in chargeof the vesselare eachguilty of an
offenceagainstsection 119 of the Act andare punishable,upon conviction,by a fine not exceeding
$100 000 or imprisonmentfor a term not exceeding10 years,or both, pursuantto section1193
of the Act.
This notice supersedesthe Prohibition of Entry into a SafetyZone dated31 March 1993 as the
drillship Energy Searcherhasnow replacedthe previously nominatedMaerskVenturer mobile
offshore drilling unit.
Datedthis 26th day of May 1993.
Made under the PetroleumSubmergedLandsAct 1967 of the Commonwealthof Australia.

IAN FRASER, Director PetroleumDivision.

PROHIBITED SAFETY ZONE
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4O4

PETROLEUM ACT 1967
RENEWAL OF PETROLEUM PRODUCTION LICENCE

Production Licence No. Li, held by West AustralianPetroleum Pry Limited of 24th Floor, QV1
Building, 250 St GeorgesTerrace, Perth WA 6000 hasbeenrenewedfor twenty one 21 years
commencing18 May 1993.

IAN FRASER, Director PetroleumDivision.

MN405
PETROLEUM ACT 1967

RENEWAL OF PETROLEUM PRODUCTION LICENCE
ProductionLicence No. L2, held by West Australian Petroleum Pry Limited of 24th Floor, QV1
Building, 250 St GeorgesTerrace, Perth WA 6000 hasbeen renewedfor twenty one 21 years
commencing18 May 1993.

IAN FRASER, Director PetroleumDivision.

PLANNING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
. ..Y

PD4O1

TOWN PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT 1928
Shire of Carnarvon

INTERIM DEVELOPMENT ORDERNos. 14 and 15
Ref: 26/10/2/1.

Notice is herebygiven that the HonourableMinister for Planninghasapprovedof the extension
for twelve months from 1 June 1993 No. 14 and 28 September1993 No. 15 of the Shire of
CarnarvonInterim DevelopmentOrder Nos. 14 and 15, pursuantto the provisionsof section 7B
of the Town Planning andDevelopmentAct 1928.

SARAH ARTHUR, Secretary,Committeefor StatutoryProcedures.

PD402

TOWN PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT 1928
Shire of Greenough

SCHEMEAMENDMENT AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION
Town PlanningSchemeNo. 4-AmendmentNo. 48

Ref: 853/3/7/6, Pr. 48.

Notice is hereby given that the Shire of Greenoughhas preparedthe abovementionedscheme
amendmentfor the purposeof modifring the SchemeText andMap to acknowledgethe Narngulu
WasteDisposal Site Buffer.

Plansand documentssetting out and explaining the schemeamendmenthavebeendepositedat
Council Offices, GeraldtoniMt Magnet Road, Utakarra,and at the Departmentof Planning and
Urban Development,Albert FaceyHouse, 469.489Wellington Street,Perth,andwill be available
for inspectionduring office hours up to andincluding 9 July 1993.
Submissionson the schemeamendmentshouldbe madein writing on Form No. 4 and lodgedwith
the undersignedon or before 9 July 1993.

This amendmentis available for inspectionin order to providean opportunity for public comment
and it should not be construedthat final approvalwill be granted.

W. T. PERRY, Shi.e Clerk.
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PD403

METROPOLITAN REGION TOWN PLANNING SCHEMEACT 1959
METROPOLITAN REGION SCHEME S.33A AMENDMENT

ApprovedAmendment-LandBoundedby ScaddenandlolantheStreets,Collier RoadandRailway
Parade,Town of Bassendean

No. 849/33A. File: 833-2-13-6.

The Hon Minister for Planninghasapproved,withoutmodification,the abovementionedamendment
to the Metropolitan Region Scheme.
The amendment,as shownon PlanNo. 4.1154,shall haveeffect as from the dateof publicationof
this notice in the Gazette.
The Plan as approvedcan be viewed at-

1. Departmentof Planning and Urban Development,469-489 Wellington Street,Perth WA
6000.

2. J. S. Battye Library, Alexander Library Building, Cultural Centre, Francis Street,
Northbridge WA 6000.

3. Office of the Municipality of the Town of Bassendean,48 Old Perth Road, BassendeanWA
6054.

GORDON G. SMITH, Secretary.

PD404
METROPOLITAN REGION TOWN PLANNING SCHEMEACT 1959

METROPOLITAN REGION SCHEMES.33A AMENDMENT
Approved Amendment-Lot21 Preston Point Road, Bolton Street and SurbitonRoad,East

Fremantle
No. 912/33A. File: 833-2-4-6.

The Hon Minister for Planning hasapproved, without modification, the abovementionedamendment
to the Metropolitan Region Scheme.
The amendment,as shown on PlanNo. 3.0661, shall haveeffectas from the dateof publicationof
this notice in the Gazette.

The Plan as approvedcan be viewed at--
1. Department of Planning and Urban Development, 469-489 Wellington Street, Perth WA

6000.
2. J. S. Battye Library, Alexander Library Building, Cultural Centre, Francis Street,

Northbridge WA 6000.
3. Office of the Municipality of the Town of East Fremantle, 135 CanningHighway, East

FremantleWA 6158.
GORDON G. SMITH, Secretary.

PD405

METROPOLITAN REGION TOWN PLANNING SCHEMEACT 1959
Shire ofMund.aring

METROPOLITAN REGION SCHEME
Notice of Major Amendment1-Transferring Various SeparateAreasof Land Betweenthe Rural,

Urban andUrban Deferred Zones

File No. 809-2-28-4.
Amendment No. 924/33.

1. It is hereby notified for public information that the Metropolitan Planning Council at its
meetingheld on 7 April 1993, resolvedin accordancewith the provisionsof section33 of
theMetropolitan RegionTown PlanningSchemeAct 1959 to proposeanamendmentto the
Metropolitan Region Schemeand the Hon Minister for Planning has grantedpreliminary
approvalto the proposed amendmentoutlined in the First Schedulehereunder.

2. Copiesof the maps that form part of the MetropolitanRegionSchemethat is proposedto
be amendedwill be available from Monday, 24 May 1993 to Friday, 20 August 1993 for
public inspectionfree of chargeduring normal office hours, Monday to Friday inclusive of
each week exceptof public holidays at each of the placesmentioned in the SecondSchedule
hereunder.
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3. Any person who desires to make a submissioneither supporting or objecting to any
provisionsof the proposedamendmentmay do so on the prescribedForm 6A. Forms for
making submissionsare available on request from the places where the proposed
amendmentis on displayfor public inspectionandshall belodgedwith the Secretary,State
Planning Commission, c/- Department of Planning and Urban Development,
469-489Wellington Street,PerthWA 6000, on or before4.30 pm Friday, 20 August 1993.

First Schedule
The Metropolitan RegionSchemeis proposedto be amendedby substitutingthe Urban Zone, the
Rural Zoneand the Urban Deferred Zone shown on Amending Map SheetNumbers 13/20m, 14/9m,
16/137m and 17/33m for those correspondingpart of Metropolitan Region SchemeMap Sheet
Numbers 13, 14, 16 and 17.
The effect of the proposedamendmentis to transferland betweenthe Rural, Urban Deferredand
Urban Zones. The purposeof the amendmentis to rezonethe areasof land to complementzoning
proposalswithin Council’s proposedDistrict Zoning SchemeNo. 3.
The proposedamendmentis depictedon State PlanningCommissionPlan Numbers1.2820/1 and
1.2821/1.

SecondSchedule
Public Inspectionduring normal office hours.
The AmendmentPlan Nos. 1.2820/1 and 1.2821/1 will be available for inspectionfrom Monday,
24 May 1993 to Friday, 20 August 1993 at eachof the following places-

a Departmentof Planningand Urban Development
1stFloor
Albert FaceyHouse
469-489Wellington Street
PerthWA 6000.

b Council Offices of the municipalitiesof-
i City of Perth

27 St. George’s Terrace
Perth WA 6000.

ii City of Fremantle
CornerNewmanandWilliam Streets
FremantleWA 6160.

iii Shire of Swan
CornerGreat Northern Highway and Bishop Road
Middle SwanWA 6056.

iv Shire of Mundaring
7000 Great EasternHighway
MundaringWA 6073.

c J. S. Battye Library
AlexanderLibrary Building
Cultural Centre
FrancisStreet
NorthbridgeWA 6163.

GORDON G. SMITH, Secretary.

PD5O1
TOWN PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT 1928

APPROVED TOWN PLANNING SCHEME AMENDMENT
City of Canning

Town PlanningSchemeNo. 16-AmendmentNo. 407
Ref: 853/2/16/18,Pt. 407.
It is herebynotified for public information,in accordancewith section 7 of the Town Planningand
DevelopmentAct 1928 that the Hon Minister for Planning approvedthe City of CanningTown
PlanningSchemeAmendmenton May 23, 1993, for thepurposeof rezoningLots 35 and36, Canning
Location 2 Nos. 1409-11 Albany Highway Corner Liege Street,Cannington,from "S.R.2" and
"Hotel" to "Showroom/Warehouse",as depictedon the amendingplanadoptedby the Council on the
15th day of December1986.

M. S. LEKIAS, Mayor.
I. F. KINNER, Town Clerk.
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PD502

TOWN PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT 1928
APPROVEDTOWN PLANNING SCHEMEAMENDMENT

City of Cockburn

District Zoning SchemeNo. 2-AmendmentNo. 54
Ref: 853/2/23/19,Pr. 54.
It is herebynotified for public information,in accordancewith section7 of the Town Planningand
DevelopmentAct 1928 that the Hon Minister for Planningapprovedthe City of CockburnTown
PlanningSchemeAmendmenton May 23, 1993, for the purposeof rezoningportion of Pr. Lot 10,
Miguel Road,Bibra Lakefrom "GeneralIndustry" to "Light Industry" as depictedin the Scheme
AmendmentMap.

D. F. MIGUEL, Mayor.

R. W. BROWN, Town Clerk.

PD503

TOWN PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT 1928
APPROVED TOWN PLANNING SCHEME AMENDMENT

City of Rockingham
Town PlanningSchemeNo. 1-AmendmentNo. 232

Ref: 853/2/28/i, Pt. 232.
It is herebynotified for public information,in accordancewith section 7 of the Town Planningand
DevelopmentAct 1928 that the Hon Minister for Planningapprovedthe City of RockinghamTown
Planning SchemeAmendmenton May 23, 1993, for the purposeof-

1. Amending the InterpretationSectionClause1.12 of the SchemeText by-

i Including the following interpretationafter the interpretationof "Private Hotel"-
"Private Recreation"meansland used for parks, playgrounds,sports arenas,or

othergroundsfor recreationwhich are notnormally opento thepublic without
charge. ".

ii Including the following interpretationsafter the interpretationof "ProfessionalOf
fices"-

‘Public Amusement" means land and buildings used for the amusementor
entertainmentof the public, with or without charge; and

"Public Worship" meansland andbuildings used for the religious activities of a
church but does not includean institution for primary, secondaryor higher
education,or a residentialtraining institution. ".

2. Amending Appendix A Zoning Table, Table 1 by deleting the symbol "X" for "Private
Recreation","Public Amusement"and"Public Worship"landusewithin the Light Industry
Zone, and substitutingin its place the symbol "AA".

L. E. SMITH, Mayor.
G. G. HOLLAND, Town Clerk.

PD504
TOWN PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT 1928

APPROVED TOWN PLANNING SCHEMEAMENDMENT
City of Wanneroo

Town PlanningSchemeNo. 1-AmendmentNo. 586
Ref: 853/2/30/1,Pr. 586.
It is herebynotified for public information,in accordancewith section 7 of the Town Planningand
DevelopmentAct 1928 that the Hon Minister for Planningapprovedthe City of WannerooTown
Planning SchemeAmendmenton May 23, 1993, for the purposeof rezoning Lot 11 Whitfords
Avenue, Woodvale from Commercial to Mixed Business.

R. F. JOHNSON, Mayor.
R. F. COFFEY, Town Clerk.
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PDSO5
TOWN PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT 1928

APPROVED TOWN PLANNING SCHEMEAMENDMENT
City of Wannerco

Town PlanningSchemeNo. 1-AmendmentNo. 637
Ref: 853/2/30/1,Pt. 637.
It is herebynotified for public information, in accordancewith section 7 of the Town Planningand
DevelopmentAct 1928 that the Hon Minister for Planningapprovedthe City of WannerooTown
PlanningSchemeAmendmenton May 23, 1993, for thepurposeof rezoningLot 298 BerrimanDrive,
Wangarafrom "Service Station" to "Light Industrial".

R. F. JOHNSON, Mayor.
R. F. COFFEY, Town Clerk.

P1506
TOWN PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT 1928

APPROVED TOWN PLANNING SCHEME AMENDMENT
Town of EastFremantle

Town PlanningSchemeNo. 2-AmendmentNo. 20
Ref: 853/2/4/2,Pr. 20.
It is herebynotified for public information,in accordancewith section7 of the Town Planningand
DevelopmentAct 1928 that the Hon Minister for Planningapprovedthe Town of East Fremantle
Town PlanningSchemeAmendmenton 23 May 1993,for thepurposeof amendingthe SchemeMap
to show those lots affected by the deletion of the CanningHighway Reservationand shown as
"Roads-ControlledAccessHighway" on the SchemeMap into Residential,Mixed UseandBusiness
Zones in accordance with the SchemeAmendment Map.

A. B. SMITH, Mayor.
F. M. COLEY, Town Clerk.

PD507
TOWN PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT 1928

APPROVED TOWN PLANNING SCHEMEAMENDMENT
Shireof Gnowangerup

Town PlanningSchemeNo. 1-Amendment No. 1
Ref: 853/5/9/7, Pr. 1.
It is hereby notified for public information, in accordancewith section 7 of the Town Planningand
Development Act 1928 that the Hon Minister for Planning approved the Shire of Gnowangerup
Town Planning SchemeAmendmenton 23 May 1993, for the purpose of rezoning Lot 102 Cecil
Street,Gnowangerupfrom the Residential R15 Zone to the Industrial Zone.

K E. PECH, President.
P. A. ANNING, Shire Clerk.

PDSO8
TOWN PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT 1928

APPROVEDTOWN PLANNING SCHEME AMENDMENTS
ShireofKatanning

Town PlanningSchemeNo. 3-AmendmentNos. 4 and 5
Ref: 853/5/10/3, Pta. 4 and5.
It is herebynotified for public information, in accordancewith section7 of the Town Planningand
DevelopmentAct 1928 that the Hon Minister for Planningapprovedthe Shire of KatanningTown
Planning SchemeAmendment on 23 May 1993, for the purposeof-

AmendmentNo. 4.
Excising Lot 1 Crosby Place, Katanningfrom the Rural Zone and including it in the
ParksandRecreationReserve.

AmendmentNo. 5.
Rezoning Lot 451, Corner Harris Street and RogersAvenue from Private Clubs and
Institutions to Residential.

P. J. KERIN, President.
T. S. RULAND, Shire Clerk.
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PDSO9
TOWN PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT 1928

APPROVED TOWN PLANNING SCHEMEAMENDMENT
Shire of PeppermintGrove

Town PlanningSchemeNo. 3-AmendmentNo. 7
Ref: 853/2/19/5,Pr. 7.
It is herebynotified for public information, in accordancewith section 7 of the TownPlanningand
DevelopmentAct 1928 that the HonMinister for Planningapprovedthe Shire of PeppermintGrove
Town Planning SchemeAmendmenton May 23, 1993, for the purposeof amendingClause3.2
Zoning Table so that to the CommercialZone the following use classesare designated"AA"-

6 Dwelling
9 Home Occupation

17 ResidentialBuilding
Add the following Restricted Uses to Schedule7-

Lot No. Street Zone RestrictedUse Permitted

11 and 12 Johnston Commercial Development of the land is restricted to six 6
dwellings in accordancewith drawings ap
proved subjectto conditions imposedby Coun
cil.

J. D. LIDBURY, President.
G. D. PARTRIDGE, ShireClerk.

PD709
TOWN PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT 1928

APPROVEDTOWN PLANNING SCHEME
City of Stirling

Town PlanningSchemeNo. 36
Ref: 853/2/20/38
It is herebynotified for public information, in accordancewith Section 7 of the Town Planningand
DevelopmentAct 1928 that the Hon Minister for Planning approved the City of Stirling Town
Planning SchemeNo. 36 on 9 May 1993-theSchemeText of which is publishedas a Schedule
annexedhereto.

J. G. McNAMARA, Mayor.
G. S. BRAY, Town Clerk.

Schedule
City of Stirling

Town PlanningSchemeNo. 36
Part 1-GeneralProvisions

1.1 Citation
This Town Planning Schememay be cited as City of Stirling Town Planning SchemeNo. 36
hereinafterreferredto as "the Scheme".
1.2 ResponsibleAuthority
The authorityresponsiblefor carrying out the Schemeandenforcing the observanceof the Scheme
is the City of Stirling hereinafterreferredto as "the Council".
1.3 SchemeArea
The Schemeshall apply to the whole of the landcontainedwithin the inner edgeof the broken black
line shown on the SchemeMaps as the SchemeArea Boundaryhereinafterreferred to as "the
SchemeArea".
1.4 Arrangementof Scheme

1.4.1 SchemeText
The SchemeText is divided into the three Parts specified hereunder:

Part i-GeneralProvisions
Part 2-Implementation Provisions
Part3-AdministrationProvisions

1.4.2 SchemeMaps
The Maps specifiedhereunderform part of the Scheme:

SchemeMap: Part1-Land Requirements
SchemeMap: Part2-DesignDetails
SchemeMap: Part3-Zones
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1.5 SchemePurposeandObjectives
1.5.1 The purposeof the Schemeis:
To optimisesafevehicularandpedestrianaccessto all lots andto provide adequatepublic open
spacecommensuratewith the developmentof MediumDensity Residentialdwellingswithin the
SchemeArea.
1.5.2 The objectivesof the Schemeare:

a To construct, drain andlight such roadsas are desirablewithin the SchemeArea to
provide for the orderly developmentof theland andthe safemovementof vehiclesand
pedestrians.

b To undertakesuch road works as are necessaryon streetssurroundingthe Scheme
Area so as to ensurethe free and safemovementof vehicles to andfrom the Scheme
Area.

c To provide and suitably develop adequateland within the SchemeArea for the
purposesof Public Open Space.

d To make provisionfor the reallocation of existing rights of way andparcels of open
spacewhich by virtue of their location are contraryto the requirementsof orderly and
properplanning of the SchemeArea.

e To guide the developmentand aestheticappearanceof the built form within the
SchemeArea throughthe applicationof specialdesign provisions.

1.6 Relationshipof SchemeText to SchemeReport
The SchemeReport shouldbe read in conjunctionwith the SchemeText.
1.7 ClauseHeadings
The headingsto clausesare for referenceonly and do not affect the constructionof the Scheme.
1.8 Statutes
A referenceto anAct of Parliamentor to a sectionthereofincludesa referenceto any Act by which
it is re-enactedor amendedfor the time being in force andalso includesall by-laws, regulations
and ordersmadethereunderfor the time being in force.
1.9 Interpretation
Terms and expressionsused in the Schemehave the meaningassignedto them in and for the
purposesof the City of Stirling District PlanningSchemeNo. 2.

Part2-ImplementationProvisions
2.1 Method of CarryingOut Objectives
The SchemeMaps shall form the basis for the subdivisionand developmentof the SchemeArea.
Subject to the provisionsof the Scheme,it is the intention that the Council through the powers
vestedin it by the Schemeundertakesall those works necessaryto fulfil the objectives of the
Scheme.
2.2 SchemeWorks
The following works shall comprisethe SchemeWorks andshall be deemedto includeany works
ancillary or incidental theretoor associatedtherewith.

2.2.1 New Road
The Council shall resumeor otherwiseacquirethe wholeof theland shownon theSchemeMaps
asbeing requiredfor thepurposeofthe newroadandconstructor causeto be constructed,drain
and kerb the new road and provide or causeto be provided adequatefootpaths,an entry
statementandstreetlighting to the new road.The design,standardandtype of roadpavement
within the new road reserveshall be to the satisfactionof the Council.
2.2.2 Public Open Space
TheCouncil shall resumeor otherwiseacquirethe wholeof the landshownon theSchemeMaps
as being requiredfor the purposesof Public Open Spaceand Local Authority Purposes.The
Council shall undertakeor causeto be undertakensuch earthworks,planting,landscapingor
other improvementsto the said land as areconsideredappropriateby the Council. The Council
shall within the said land construct or cause to be constructedsurfaces,as determined
appropriateby the Council, suitable for the safe andcomfortablepassageof pedestrians.
2.2.3 Drainage
The Council shall at the appropriatetime or times carry out such drainageworks as in its
opinion are necessaryfor the proper drainageof the SchemeArea and may acquire land for
that purposeandmay set asideland for drainagesumpsandcompensatingbasins.
2.2.4 SurplusLands
The Council shall makeapplicationto the Departmentof LandAdministrationto closeor cause
to be closed suchportionsof right of way andcancelor causeto be cancelledsuchlandsvested
in the Crown designatedon the SchemeMaps as being surplusto the requirementsof the
Schemereferredto as Surplus Land and causesuch closed portions or rights of way or
cancelledlands to be amalgamatedwith the lot from which they were excised.
Where the ownerof a lot with which the SurplusLand is to be amalgamatedwasthe owner
of that lot at the time the City of Stirling District Planning SchemeNo. 2 wasgazetted,the
SurplusLand shall be creditedto that lot free of chargeandthe ownershall not be responsible
for SchemeCosts in respectthereof.Wherethe owner of a lot to which the SurplusLand is
to be amalgamatedwas not the owner of that lot at the time the City of Stirling District
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PlanningSchemeNo. 2 wasgazetted,the valueof the SurplusLandshall be levied againstthat
lot as a SchemeCost andshall be payableby the ownerthereof.The moniesso owing or paid
shall be creditedagainsttotal SchemeCosts.

2,3 SchemeCosts
All costs or estimatedcosts either directly or indirectly resulting from the following items shall
comprisethe SchemeCosts:

2.3.1 The administrationcosts of the Schemeincluding an amountto reimbursethe Council
for all preliminary costs incurredby it in relation to the Schemeprior to the commencement
date andfor such design, overheadand supervisioncosts as may be incurred by the Council
in the administrationof the Scheme.Forthe purposesof the Scheme,the administrationcosts
shall be a flat fee calculatedin accordancewith the following formula-

AC = 5% x WORKS + SUBDIVISION + LEGAL + INTEREST + COMPLETION
where:

"AC" meansadministrationcosts;
"WORKS" meanscosts calculatedunderClause2.3.2
"SUBDIVISION" meanscosts calculatedunderClause2.3.4
"LEGAL" meanscosts calculatedunderClause2.3.5
"INTEREST" meanscosts calculatedunderClause2.3.6
"COMPLETION" meanscosts calculatedunderClause2.3.7

2.3.2 All costs arising from or incidental to the SchemeWorks.
2.3.3 All compensationpayableand costs associatedtherewith.
2.3.4 All costs,feesand expensesincurredby the Council in the subdivision,resubdivisionor
amalgamationof land.
2.3.5 Legal, conveyancingandvaluationcosts.
2.3.6 Interestpaid by the Council in respectof moniesraisedby the Council in orderto carry
out the objectivesof the Scheme.
2.3.7 All costs and expenseswhich shall be payable by the Council in order to completethe
Scheme.
The Council mayfrom time to time estimateany item of SchemeCostsandrevise anestimate
so made.

2.4 Subdivisionof Land

2.4.1 An ownerof land within the SchemeAreawho desiresto subdividehis landeither alone
or in conjunctionwith other ownersshall submit to the State PlanningCommissionor such
other body as may from time to time be empoweredto approveor approveconditionally plans
of subdivisiona plan of the proposedsubdivisionof the land in conformity with the Scheme
Maps with suchmodifications as shall be permittedby the Council.
2.4.2The Councilmay recommendto the StatePlanningCommissionor suchotherbody as may
from time to time be empoweredto approveor approveconditionally plansof subdivisionafter
the submissionof an individual applicationfor subdivisionalterationsor variationswithin the
SchemeArea where circumstancesjusti such action provided that no such alterationsor
variationsshall be permittedif it would impedethe subdivisionor developmentof the Scheme
Area as a whole.
2.4.3 Eachownershall upon the approvalof the plan of subdivisionof his landarrangefor the
surveyof his land in conformitywith the approvedplanof subdivisionand shall paythe costs
of such survey.
2.4.4 If prior to theapprovalof a planof subdivisiontheCouncil shall considerit to benecessary
or desirablethatan owner’s landor any partthereofbe surveyedaccordingto theSchemeMaps
it may arrangefor the surveyto be carriedout. An ownershall pay to the Council the costof
such survey of his land or part thereofupon the subdivision of the land or at the expiration
of threemonthsnotice given to him by the Council calling upon him to make such payment
whichevershall first happen.
2.4.5 For the purposesof the Scheme,Lot 72 Main Streetandthe portionof Lot Pr 73 Main
Streetwhich is within the SchemeArea shall be assessedas if they were a single Lot. The
Council shall not issue or causeto be issuedanApproval to CommenceDevelopmentunderthe
provisionsof the City of Stirling District PlanningSchemeNo. 2 unlessa conditionrequiring
thatLot 72 andportionof Lot Pt 73 Main Streetbe amalgamatedprior to theissueof a Building
Licence forms part of that Approval.

2.5 Allocation of Land
2.5.1 If, as a consequenceof the SchemeWorks, a portion of a lot is alienatedfrom the balance
of that lot such as to make the developmentof that portion impractical in the opinion of the
Council, or an owner suggeststo the Council that the portion would be more appropriately
amalgamatedwith an adjoining lot, then the Council may resumeor otherwiseacquire that
portionof the lot.
2.5.2 Where the Council so acquires a portion of a lot, it shall cause that portion to be
amalgamatedwith one or more adjoining lots and all costs of acquisitionand amalgamation
of the portion shall be chargedto the benefiting owner as thoughthey were SchemeCosts.
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Where a portion of a lot is amalgamatedwith two or more lots the costs shall be divided
amongstthebenefitingownerson the basisof landareareceivedin proportionto thetotal area
of the portionacquiredby the Council or by suchothermethod as the Council may determine
to be more equitablein the particular circumstancesof the case.

2.6 Servicingof Land
2.6.1 The Council in implementingthe Schemeshall not be responsiblefor the provision,
extensionor upgradingof utility services,infrastructureor carryingout of any developmentor
works, unlessotherwiseprovided for in the Scheme.
2.6.2 The provision,extensionor upgradingof any utility service,infrastructureor carryingout
of any developmentor works referred to in Clause2.6.1, including the payment of any
headworksor other fees associatedwith such services, shall be the responsibilityof each
respectiveowner within the SchemeArea.

2.7 DevelopmentDesign Policy
All developmentwithin the SchemeArea shall be in accordancewith the provisionsof the Council’s
Town PlanningSchemeNo. 36-DevelopmentDesign Policy.
2.8 Density
The developmentof any landwithin the SchemeArea shallbein conformitywith thedensityshown
on the SchemeMap: Part 3-Zones.

Part 3-AdministrationProvisions
3.1 PowersandAuthorities of Council
In carrying out the objectives of the Schemethe Council shall have the following powers and
authorities:

3.1.1 To enterand inspectany land within the SchemeArea.
3.1.2 To consultwith, makeagreementsor to makearrangementswith the owners,occupiers,
developers,prospectivepurchasers,prospectiveoccupiersor anypersonhaving an interestin
any land within the SchemeArea or other land affectedby the SchemeWorks.
3.1.3 To enterinto agreementsor to makearrangementswith the Departmentof Planningand
UrbanDevelopment,theWaterAuthority of WesternAustralia, the StateEnergyCommission,
or any other Governmentinstrumentalityconcerninganymattersrelating to the Scheme.
3.1.4 To purchaseor resumelandin the SchemeArea.
3.1.5 To raisesuch moniesas are necessaryfor the implementationof the Scheme,including
the power to raisemonies by meansof an overdraftor an advancefrom the City Municipal
Fund.
3.1.6 To implementthe Schemeprogressively,in suchpart or partsof the SchemeAreaas from
time to time it determines.
3.1.7 To exchangeany land in the SchemeArea for the time being owned by the Council as
the cost or part costof acquisitionor the costor part cost of compensation,andto enterinto
agreementsrelative to the determinationand settlingof costs of acquisitionor compensation.
3.1.8 To demolishor otherwiseremoveandto re-erectwhereconsidereddesirableby theCouncil
thosebuildings and fences, which in the opinion of the Council obstructthe observanceor
carryingout of the Scheme.
3.1.9 To removeor relocateany servicefacility on lots purchasedfor public openspacepurposes.
3.1.10 To carry out such other developmentor works as may be necessaryfor the implementa
tion of the Scheme.
3.1.11To chargeSchemeCosts in accordancewith Clause3.3 of the Schemeto all lots in the
SchemeArea and to lodge caveatsover any or all lots within the SchemeArea to protect
Council’s interestin the land.
3.1.12 To prohibit any developmenton land in the SchemeArea wherethe Council is of the
opinion that such developmentwould be contraryto or inhibit or impedethe objectivesof the
Scheme.
3.1.13 To prohibit anydevelopmenton landin the SchemeArea until suchtime as all Scheme
Costs applying to that land have been paid to the Council or other arrangementsto the
satisfactionof the Council havebeenmadefor the paymentof the saidcosts to the Council.

3.2 Valuation
Where it is necessaryto ascertainthe value of any land or portion thereoffor the purposeof the
Scheme,the value shall be determinedby the Valuer Generalof WesternAustralia or another
licensedValuerappointedby the Council.
Valuations for any land requiredfor the purposesof the Schemeshall be calculatedas the value
of such land at the gazettal date of the Scheme.
3.3 Apportionmentof SchemeCosts

3.3.1 The SchemeCostsshall be apportionedto eachlot within the SchemeAreain accordance
with the following formula:

Site DevelopmentArea
SchemeCosts x

SchemeDevelopmentArea
where:

"SchemeCosts"are the total of all costs associatedwith the Schemeunderthe provisions
of Clause2.3;
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"Site DevelopmentArea" is the areaof the lot, in squaremetres, after completionof the
SchemeWorks inclusive of any land removedor joined theretounder the provisions
of Clauses2.2.4 and2.5; and

"SchemeDevelopmentArea" is the sum total of the Site DevelopmentArea of each lot
within the SchemeArea.

For thepurposesof this Clause,a "lot" shall not includelandrequiredby the Schemefor public
roadsandpublic open spacehereinafterreferredto as Public Lands.
3.3.2 The apportionmentof SchemeCostsunderClause3.3.1 shall apply to a lot otherthan
Public Landsregardlessof-

a anybuildings or improvementseither existing or proposedon a lot; or
b any subdivisionor amalgamationof a lot not being a subdivisionor amalgamation

carriedout under the provisionsof andfor the purposesof the Scheme.
3.3.3 In addition to the provisions of Clause 3.3.1, monies chargedagainst a lot under the
provisionsof Clauses2.2.4 and2.5 shall be deemedto be a SchemeCost in respectof that lot.
3.3.4 The Council shall conveyby registeredmail to the ownerof eachlot within the Scheme
Area the SchemeCostspayablein respectof that lot.

3.4 Stagingof the Scheme
3.4.1 The Schemeshall be divided into two stages,namely-

Stage1-Acquisition and reallocationof land; and
Stage 2-PhysicalSchemeWorks.

3.4.2 For the purposesof the Scheme,the Council shall decide at which point in time Stage
1 and Stage2 of the Schemeshall be deemedto be effectively completed.

3.5 Paymentof SchemeCosts
3.5.1 SchemeCostsshall be apportionedto each lot at the conclusionof Stage1. The Scheme
Costs so apportionedshall be paidby the ownerof that lot to the Council or by the Council
to the owner,as the casemay be, in accordancewith theprovisionsof the Schemesetout below
andshall consistof the following-

a Proportionalcosts for the resumptionof landfor public openspacefrom Lot Pr 130 on
Plan 3038 Vol. 1094 Fol. 653 and from Swan Location 8682 Vol. 1339 Fol. 930.

b Proportionalcosts for the resumptionof other land within the SchemeArea.
c Proportionalcosts estimatesfor the physical SchemeWorks.
d Compensationpayable to ownersfor land resumedby the Scheme.

3.5.2 Wherethe apportionmentof SchemeCosts for a particularlot results in a credit owing
to the ownerof that lot, the Coundll shall pay to the said ownerthe amountduewithin sixty
60 days of the date on which the Council issuedthe noticeto the ownerof the SchemeCosts
apportionedto the lot under Clauses3.5.1 of the Scheme.All amountsoutstandingat the
expiration of sixty 60 days shall accrueinterestat a rate equivalentto ratesof interestthen
applicableto bankoverdraftsatthe CommonwealthBank of Australiafrom time to time of an
equalvalue.
3.5.3 Where the apportionmentof SchemeCosts for a particular lot resultsin a debt owing to
the Scheme,the ownerof that lot shall pay the amount so owing in accordancewith either of
the following methods-

a Method 1: Paythe full amountwithin sixty 60 daysof the dateon which the Council
issuedthe noticeto the ownerof the SchemeCostsapportionedto the lot underClause
3.5.1 of the Scheme. The amount paid towards physical SchemeWorks shall be
depositedinto an interestbearingaccountuntil such time as requiredfor the purposes
of the Scheme.All interest so accruedshall be held as a credit on behalfof that
particularownerandmaybe usedby theCouncil towardsthe paymentfor anyamount
debited to that lot as a result of the differencebetweenestimatedphysical Scheme
Works and actualphysical SchemeWorks.

b Method 2: Paythe full amountwithin sixty 60 daysof the dateon which the Council
issues a notice to the owner of the SchemeCosts apportionedto that lot at the
completionof Stage2 of the Scheme.SchemeCostsoutstandingat the expiration of
sixty 60 days shall be chargedinterestat a rate equivalentto ratesof interestthen
applicableto bank overdraftsat the CommonwealthBank of Australia from time to
time of an equalvalue andthe interestso chargedshall be deemedto be part of the
SchemeCosts for the lot.

3.5.4 Where an owner undertakesthe paymentof SchemeCosts in accordancewith Clause
3.5.3 a, no additional interestshall be chargedto that lot resulting from moneysraisedduring
Stage1 of the Scheme.
3.5.5 Each lot within the SchemeArea is herebychargedwith the paymentof SchemeCosts
by and the performanceof all duties and obligationsimposedon each respectiveowner of the
lots in the SchemeArea under the Schemein favour of the Council such that the Council is
entitled to lodge a caveat over each lot to ensurethe paymentof SchemeCosts and the
performanceof all duties andobligationsby each ownerunder the Scheme.
3.5.6 Wherean ownerwishes to sell or otherwisetransfera lot within the SchemeArea, the
Councilshall notagreeto theremovalof a caveatlodgedon that lot to allow the transferunless
the SchemeCosts,or estimatedSchemeCostsas thecasemay be, apportionedto that lot are
paid in full to the Council.



2642 GOVERNMENT GAZETTE, WA [28 May 1993

3.5.7. The Council shall not issueor causeto beissuedanApproval to CommenceDevelopment
under the provisionsof the City of Stirling District PlanningSchemeNo. 2 nor issue or cause
to be issueda Building Licence for developmenton any lot within the SchemeAreauntil such
time as all the SchemeCostsare paid to the Council.
3.5.8 Wherean ownermakesapplicationfor subdivisionof a lot within the SchemeArea the
Council shall recommendto the State PlanningCommissionthat thepaymentof SchemeCosts
form a conditionof approvalto the subdivision andthe Diagramof Surveyshall not be cleared
by the Council until suchtime as the aforementionedcostshavebeenpaid in full to the Council.

3.6 Compensation
The time limit for the making of claims for compensationpursuantto Section 11 of the Town
PlanningandDevelopmentAct, 1928 as amendedis six monthsafter the datewhennoticeof the
approvalof the Schemeis publishedin the mannerprescribedby the Regulationsmadeunderthe
Act.
3.7 Arbitration

3.7.1 Any disputeor differencebetweenan ownerand the Council as to the interpretationof
the rights of the partiesunderthe Scheme,or in respectof any matterwhich pursuantto the
Schememay be determinedby arbitration, may be referredto the arbitration of a single
arbitratorin a mannerprovided by the Arbitration Act 1895.
3.7.2 Twenty eight dayswritten notice is herebyprescribedas the notice to be given pursuant
to Section 10 of the Town Planning andDevelopmentAct, 1928 as amended.Any expenses
incurredby the Council underthe said sectionmay be recoveredfrom the personin defaultas
a simple contractdebt in such Court of Civil Jurisdiction as is competentto deal with the
amount of the claim.

Adoption Regulation13 1
Adoptedby resolutionof the Council of the City of Stirling at a meetingof the Council held on the
18thday of February 1992.

JAMES McNAMARA, Mayor.
G. S. BRAY, Town Clerk.

Dated7th April 1993.

Final Approval-
1. Adopted by resolution of the Council of the City of Stirling at a meetingof the Council held on
the 20th day of October 1992 and the Seal of the Municipality was pursuantto that resolution
hereuntoamxedin the presenceof:

JAMES McNAMARA, Mayor.
G. S. BRAY, Town Clerk.

Dated 7th April 1993.

2. Recommendedfor final approvalby the State Planning Commission-
JOHN F. FORBES,for Chairman,State PlanningCommission.

Dated 23rd April 1993.

3. Final Approvalgranted-
RICHARD LEWIS, Hon. Minister for Planning.

Dated9th May 1993.

PD708
TOWN PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT 1928

APPROVED TOWN PLANNING SCHEME AMENDMENT
City of Wanneroo

Town PlanningSchemeNo. 7A-MarangarooAmendmentNo. 5
Ref: 853/2/30/8,Pr. 5
It is herebynotified for public information,in accordancewith Section7 of the Town Planningand
DevelopmentAct 1928 that the Hon Minister for Planningapprovedthe City of WannerooTown
Planning SchemeNo. 7A-Marangaroo,AmendmentNo. 5 on 9 May 1993-thetext of which is
publishedas a Scheduleannexedhereto.

R. F. JOHNSON,Mayor.
R. F. COFFEY, Town Clerk.
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PART 1: GENERAL PROVISIONS
SchemeText

Citation
1. This Town Planning Schememay be cited as City of WannerooTown Planning Scheme7A,
Marangaroo Schemehereinafter called "The Scheme" and shall come into operation on the
publication of notice of the Hon. Minister for Planning’sfinal approvalthereofin the Government
Gazette.
ResponsibleAuthority
2. The authority responsiblefor enforcing the observanceof this Schemeis the City of Wanneroo
hereinafterreferredto as "The Council".
Maps
3. The following Maps are attachedto this Text andform part of the Scheme-

Land Use Map
AmendedSchemeMap-PartsA & B

SchemeArea
4. The Schemeshall apply to the land indicatedin the AmendedSchemeMap-PartsA andB and
all such land shall be hereinafterreferredto as the SchemeArea.The land containedwithin the
inner edgeof the brokenblackline is hereinafterreferredto asPartA landandPart2 of the Scheme
Text shall apply to Part A land only. The land containedwithin the inner edgeof the unbroken
black line is hereinafterreferredto as Part B land andPart 3 of the SchemeText shall apply to
Part B land only. Part 1 of the SchemeText shall apply to bothPartsA andB of the SchemeArea
unlessotherwiseindicated.
GeneralObjects
5. The GeneralObjectsof PartsA andB of the Schemeare-

a To facilitate and co-ordinateprogressivesubdivision and developmentof the land within
the SchemeArea.

b To make provisionfor suitable roadswithin the SchemeArea.
c To ensurethe proper drainageof the roadsand of those partsof the SchemeArea which

require drainageor other such works.
d To make provisionfor the creationof drainagereservesand easements.
e To ensurethe provision of reticulatedwater to andthroughoutthe SchemeArea.
I To have land within the SchemeArea connectedto a sewer, andto provide for sewerage

works and facilities both within and outsidethe SchemeArea where theseare necessary
for the proper servicingof the SchemeArea.

g To plan andmakeprovisionfor land to beused for Public Open SpaceandPrimary School.
h To carry out initial developmentof the recreationreserves.
i To makeprovisionfor theapportionmentof SchemeCostsamongstownersin an equitable

manner.
Native Trees
6. So far as is practicableand consistentwith the economicsubdivisional developmentof land,
native treesandshrubsare to be retained.The Council maymark specific treesor groupsof trees
andthesetreesare to be retainedunlessapprovalis givenby Councilin writing for their removal.
Road Closures
7. Council is to initiate actionupon the gazettalof final approvalof this Schemefor the closureof
thoseroads which are shown as roads on the land use map but are not shown as roadson the
AmendedSchemeMaps-PartsA and B or are shownthereonas closedroadsandthe land shall
be usedfor the purposeshown on the AmendedSchemeMap-PartsA andB andwherethe land
is to be usedfor residentialdevelopment,it shall vest in the adjoining ownersor in the Council
on behalfof the Schemeas determinedby the Council.
Powersof Council
8. The Council in the conductandmanagementof the Schemeshall havethe following powers-

a To enter andinspect the land within the area.
b To makearrangementswith the ownersor occupiersof any land within the SchemeArea,

including the power to raisemoney on the owner’s behalfto implementthe Scheme.
c To extendthe time within which any offer of replacementlots may be accepted.
d To acquireby purchaseor otherwiseany land within the area.
e To disposeof any lots to which it becomesentitled as the ownerof land within the area

at the date of the coming into operationof this Schemeupon such termsand conditions
as it may think fit.

U To transferany land acquiredby it in pursuanceof this Schemeas compensationor part
compensationand to enterinto agreementrelative to the determinationand settling of
compensation.

g Subject to Clause26 to makeminor variationsto the surveydesign.
h To lodge Caveatspursuantto the Scheme.
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i To enter into agreementswith purchasersor prospective purchasersor prospective
occupiersof land within the SchemeArea.

j To enterinto agreementswith the Crown andanyDepartmentof the State with reference
to the carrying out of any of the objects or works of the Scheme.

k If any owner of land within the SchemeArea does not proceedwith the subdivision or
developmentof his landin accordancewith the Schemeor by reasonof the natureof his
land he is unableto subdivideor developit andhis failure to do so in the opinion of the
Council will unduly delaythe subdivisionanddevelopmentof the SchemeAreathe Council
may resumeor purchasethe landof such owneror anypart or parts thereofand proceed
with the subdivision and developmentof the said land in accordancewith the provisions
of the Scheme.

1 In the eventof the Council exercisingits powersunder sub-clausek it shall have the
powersof an owner in the subdivision developmentanddisposalof the said land; if land
shall havebeenresumedandif the ownershall nothavebeenpaid compensationby reason
of the resumptionthe Council beforesellingthe landsosubdividedanddevelopedshall offer
the new lots to the original ownerupon his paying to the Council all costs and expenses
consequentupon the resumptionsubdivisionor developmentof the said land andupon his
releasingthe Council from all claims for compensationin respectof suchresumption.The
said offer shall be madein writing andif not acceptedwithin one calendarmonthof the
servicethereofthe Council may proceedwith the sale of the subdividedlots.
All moniesreceivedby it from such sale shall be appliedfirstly in paymentof all costs

and expensesconsequentupon such subdivision andsale and secondlyin paymentof all
compensationin respectof the resumptionof the said land. The balance,if any, of such
moniesmay be retainedby the Council andthe Council shall makegood any deficit.

m If the offer mentionedin sub-clause1 hereofbe not accepted,the Council mayretain all
or any part of the said land, but if it does so it shall be responsibleto pay such costsof
subdivisionof the said land andcompensationfor its resumptionas are then unpaid.

n To disposeof any lots to which it becomesentitled, whetherundersub-clausek hereof
or otherwiseupon such terms andconditionsas it may think fit and without limiting the
generalityof the foregoing, the Council may sell the lots singly or in groupsand on the
condition that buildings of a specified characterwith specifiedparking or other facilities
shall within a limited periodbe constructedthereonor that the land andbuildings beused
for a specifiedpurpose.

o To transferanyland ownedby it or acquiredby it pursuantto the Schemeas compensation
or part compensationand to enter into agreementsrelative to the determinationand
settling of compensation.

p To acquire landfor Public Open Spacein the vicinity of the SchemeArea.
q To appoint any person,group, companyor firm to administerthe Schemeon its behalf.

r Subject to Council being satisfied that no one owner or group of owners will be
disadvantaged,it may allow both PartsA andB of the SchemeArea to be divided into
stagesof developmentit considersto be convenientfor the progressivesubdivisionof land,
the provisionof servicesandthe carryingout of works andto the apportionmentof Scheme
Costs.

9. Twenty-eightdays written notice is herebyprescribedas the notice to be given pursuantto
Section 10 of the Town PlanningandDevelopmentAct, 1928 as amended.Any expensesincurred
by the Council under the said section may be recoveredfrom the personin default as a simple
contractdebt in such Court of Civil Jurisdiction as is competentto deal with the amount of the
claim.
Finance
10. The Council shall do all things necessaryin order to raiseloans or to provide fundsfrom other
sourcesfor the purposeof providing the finance necessaryfor the implementationof the Scheme.
If Council shall be unableto arrangethe necessaryfinance,it shall be under no liability to the
ownersof land within the SchemeArea or to any other personby reasonof its failure to acquire
lands or carry out works.
Arbitration
11. Any disputeor differencebetweenthe ownersas to their respectiverights under the Scheme
and any matter which by the terms of this Schememay be determinedby arbitrationmay be
referredto the arbitrationof asingle arbitratorin the mannerprovidedby theArbitration Act 1895,
or any statutorymodification thereoffor the time being in force andif the partiesfail to agreeupon
any one single arbitrator he may be nominatedby the Presidentfor the time being of the West
AustralianDivision of the Australian Institute of Valuers if the disputeor differenceconcernsa
questionof valuationof land; or the Presidentfor the time being of the Law Society of Western
Australia in anyother case.
Changeof Zoning
12. The Council may from time to time take action to zone or rezoneland included within the
SchemeArea.
Primary School Site and Dwelling
13. The area shown as a Primary School Site on the SchemeMap has been identified for that
purpose.
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14. Eachownerof land within PartsA andB of the SchemeArea shall contributeto the provision
of the Primary School land and the value of the dwelling that existed thereon.Such contribution
is to be assessedon anaverageenglobo valuein respectofthe landanda valueof $8,400in respect
of the dwelling.
15. Eachowner’s proportion of the averageen globo value of the school site land andvalue of the
dwelling in accordancewith Clause14 is the proportionthe nett subdivisibleareathat eachstage
and or ownersland bearsto the whole of the nett subdivisibleareaof land within both Parts A
and B of the SchemeArea.
16. If the areaof the landthe subjectof an applicationfor subdivisioncontainsno schoolsite land
and dwelling or containsan areaof school site land anddwelling which is less than the value of
the ownersrequiredcontributionpursuantto Clauses14 and15 hereof,the ownershall prior to the
final approvalby theStatePlanningCommissionof the subdivisionof his landor partthereof,make
a cashpaymentto the Schemein satisfactionof the owner’s liability pursuantto such clauses.
17. The EducationDepartmenthasacquiredthe Primary School Site andhasacceptedliability for
half the cost of constructingand draining the boundaryroadsandthe cost of providing water and
seweragereticulationservicesto the sitetogetherwith the engineeringandsurveyingfeesnecessary
for the constructionand installationof theseworks and services.
18. The Council shall pay the amount receivedfrom the EducationDepartmentin respectof the
land acquisition cost to the ownersin the proportion referredin Clause15 hereofand in respect
of the works andservicingcosts,to the stagesand or ownerswho paid the costs of the roadsand
servicesadjoining or serving the School Site proportionatelyto the amountspaid by them.
OverwidthRoads
19. Eachownerof land within Parts A and B of the SchemeArea shall contributeto the average
en globo value of the land that is requiredfor the overwidth roadsin excessof 20m within the
Scheme.Eachowner’s proportion of the total averageenglobo value of the overwidth roadland is
the proportionthe nett subdivisibleareathat eachstageandor ownersland bearsto the whole of
the nett subdivisible areaof land within bothPartsA and B of the Scheme.
Public OpenSpace
20. It is intendedthat the landcolouredgreenon bothPartsA andB of theSchemeMap the P.O.S.
Land will be reservedfor Public Open Spaceand recreation.

21. Eachowner of land within the SchemeArea shall contributeto the provision of P.0.5. land
showncolouredgreenon bothPartsA andB of theSchemeMap. Suchcontributionis to be assessed
on an averageen globo value.
Serviceof Notices

22. Any notice to be servedor given to an ownerpursuantto the Schememay be sufliciently served
if sent to such ownerby registeredpostin an envelopeaddressedto him at his addressappearing
in the Rate Book of the Council and a noticeso sentshall be deemedto havebeenservedon the
day on which it would in the ordinary courseof post reachthe addressto which it was sent.

PART 2: PROVISIONSAPPLICABLE TO PART A LAND
SchemeWorks-PartA
23. a The SchemeArea shall be re-surveyedin conformity with the designshownon the Scheme
Map with such variationsas may be approvedby the State Planning Commission.

b Roadsto Council’s specificationfor roadsin residentialareasshall be constructedon the land
shown as roadson the SchemeMap including any necessarydrainageand earthworks.All roads
within PartA of theSchemeArea constructedasat thedateof cominginto operationof the Scheme,
within the SchemeArea shall be upgradedto the standardof constructionrequiredby Council for
new roadsin residentialareas.
c Part A of the SchemeArea shall be drainedandall necessarydrainageworks shall be carried
out.
d All new iota within Part A of the SchemeArea shall be suppliedwith reticulatedwater.
e A seweragereticulation serviceshall be suppliedto all new lots within Part A of the Scheme
Area.
f The land colouredgreen on the SchemeMap shall be set aside for public open spaceand
recreation.

g Initial development,being the clearingandlevelling of the recreationreservesto be carriedout
where it is consideredby Council to be desirableor necessary.
h Any levelling and gradingwithin Part A of the SchemeArea will be carriedout where it is
considerednecessaryby Council.
i Wherenecessaryexisting servicesshall be re-located.

j Those outbuildings and fences which in the opinion of the Council interferewith the proper
developmentof land within Part A of the SchemeArea accordingto the new subdivisionshall be
demolishedand removed.
k All new lots createdwithin Part A of the SchemeArea shall be suppliedwith underground
electricalpowerwith the exceptionof those lots that can be servedfrom existing adjacentoverhead
lines.
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24. 1 The areathe subjectof AmendmentNo. 3 as shownon the SchemeAmendmentMap in this
clausereferredto as "the subjectarea"shall be subdividedin accordancewith the design shown
thereonsubjectto any alterationsor variationsmadepursuantto Clause26.

2 The lots createdby the subdivision of the subjectareathat are in addition to thoseshown on
the original SchemeMap are in accordancewith sub-clause1 of this clausesaleablelots and shall
be dealt with as such.

3 The nett proceedsof sale of the additional lots in accordancewith sub-clause2 of this clause
shall be appliedin or towardspaymentof the Schemecosts of Part A of the Scheme.
Method of Carrying Out Objects-PartA
25. The subdivision of land within Part A of the SchemeArea shall be in accordancewith the
pre-calculatedsurveyplan of the Part A of the SchemeArea.
26. The Council may with the consentof the State Planning Commissionpermit alterationsor
variationsto the SchemeMap where in its opinion circumstancejustifr suchaction providedthat
no such alterationor variationshall be permittedif in the opinion of the Council it would impede
the subdivision anddevelopmentof the SchemeArea as a whole.

27. Wherelandhasbeenacquiredfor thewideningof theWannerooRoadReserveandcompensation
for the samehasnot beenfinalised the owner’s interestin the Schemewill be calculatedon the
areaof his landholding prior to the land for the WannerooRoad wideningbeing acquired.
Subdivision-PartA

28. The Council shall submit an overall plan of proposedsubdivision to the State Planning
Commissionas requiredby the Town PlanningandDevelopmentAct, 1928 asamended.This plan
shall be in the form of the previouslymentionedprecalculatedsurveyplan of thetotal SchemeArea.

29. The StatePlanningCommissionmay refuseto approvea diagram/planof surveyandthe Council
maynot undertakedevelopmentin certainsectionsof the SchemeArea until schemeworks can be
carriedout thereinor until other sectionshavebeensubdividedand/or developed.

Value of New Lots-PartA
30. The lots createdby the re-surveyof the SchemeArea in accordancewith the SchemeMap
hereinafter called "the new lots" shall be valuedas at 4.3.1977 beingthe date of coming into
operationof the Schemeas residentialland on the basis that all works to be undertakenas part
of the Schemehavebeencarriedout.
Valuations-PartA

31. a The valuations of the lots shownon the Land Use Plan, hereinaftercalled "old lots" shall
be valued as at the 30th day of July, 1973 the date on which the Council receivedvaluations on
the "old lots" from the Valuer General.

b The valuationsshall be madeby the Valuer Generalof the Valuer General’soffice, one of his
officers or such other valuerbeing a memberof the AustralianInstitute of Valuers Incorporated,
W.A. Division as Council determines.

c The basis of valuation will be the unimprovedvalue as definedby Section5333 of the Local
GovernmentAct, 1960 as amended.
d If an owner shall object to the value placedon his old lot, he may give notice of such objection
to the Council within thirty 30 daysafter havingbeenservedwith noticeof the said value. If the
valuer doesnot agreeto changethe value to a figure acceptableto the ownerthe value shall be
determinedby arbitration in accordancewith the provisionshereinaftercontained.

e If a valueplacedon a lot shall be changedas theresultof an objection,thevaluermayreconsider
the valueplaced on the other lots andmakesuchrevaluationsas he considersjust and equitable.

U Wherea valuationin respectof the old lots is referredto arbitration,it shall be determinedby
a single arbitrator in the manner provided by the Arbitration Act, 1895, or any statutory
modification thereofat the time being in force and if the partiesfail to agreeon any one single
arbitrator, he will be nominated by the President of the Australian Institute of Valuers
Incorporated,W.A. Division. The arbitrator shall have regard to matters placed before him in
respectof the value to be determinedin regardto the valuesplaced on other land in the Scheme
Area as the old lot value.
Owners ValueRatio-Part A
32. From the sum of the valuesof the new lots shall be deductedthe costs or estimatedcosts of
Part A area land and the figure is the net value for the new lots. The ownersvalue ratio is the
ratio of the sum of valuesof the old lots andthe net value of the new lots.

Owners Interestin Scheme-PartA

33. Eachownerof an old lot shall be deemedto be entitledto aninterestin the Schemeof a value
equalto thevalue of his old lot increasedor decreasedas the casemay be in the ratio of the owners
value ratio as determinedin accordancewith Clause32 hereof.

SchemeCosts-PartA

34. The costs or estimatedcosts of the following items are hereinreferredto as SchemeCosts-

a The administrationcosts of Part A of the Schemeincluding an amount to reimbursethe
Council for such overheadand supervision.

b All compensationpayable and all the costs and expensesof determining and settling
compensation.
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c The acquisitionof anylandwithin or near PartA of the SchemeArea in the eventof such
land being acquired otherthan by resumption.

d The cost of the constructionand drainageof all roadsshown on the SchemeMap to the
standardspecificationsof constructionacceptedfor suchworks within PartA of theScheme
Area.

e The cost of sewerageworks necessaryfor the connectionof the lots within Part A of the
SchemeArea to the main Metropolitan seweragenetwork.

f The cost of water reticulation works necessaryfor the connectionof the lots within Part
A of the SchemeArea to the Metropolitan watermain network.

g The cost of drainageworks necessaryfor the properdrainageof PartA of the SchemeArea,
including all necessarydrainage works reservationsand easementwhether inside or
outsidePart A of the SchemeArea.

h All legal and valuation fees.
i Cost of the initial parklandreservedevelopmentfor suchlandwithin PartA of theScheme

Area.
j All other costs and expenseswhich the Council shall be required to meet in order to

implementand completePart A of the Scheme.
k All interest and other chargesincurred on money neededto implementPart A of the

Scheme.
1 The cost of all works necessaryto provideall new lots createdwithin PartA of the Scheme

Area with an undergroundelectricalpower service.

m The acquisitionof land requiredfor a primary school site including compensationfor any
improvementsexistingon the land as at the date of acquisition.

Estimate of SchemeCosts-PartA
35. The Council mayfrom time to timerevisethe estimateof SchemeCostaandshall adviseowners
accordingly.
Acquisition of Land-PartA
36. The land within the SchemeArea or as much thereofas is necessaryto implementthe Scheme
shall be resumedor otherwiseacquiredby the Council.
Estimateof Compensation-PartA
37. In the eventof any claim for compensationnot havingbeensettledat the time whenCouncil
is ready to transfer lots in pursuanceof this Scheme,the Council may estimatethe amount of
compensationpayableandthe costs relatingtheretoanddebit the Schemewith the net amountso
estimated.In the eventof the Council so doingthe differencebetweenthe estimatedandthe actual
compensationpayableshall be receivedor paid by the Council as the casemay be andshall form
part of the receiptsor expenditureof this Scheme.
Time Limit for Claims for Compensation-PartA
38. Claims for compensationby reasonof the operationof this Schemeshall be madewithin six
monthsof the coming into operationof the Schemebeing 4.3.1977,or the dateof theissueof a notice
of resumptionor the issue of a notice of rescissionunderClause46 hereofwhichever is the later.
Allocation andDisposal of New Lots-PartA
39. The new lots createdby the re-surveyof the areashall be dealtwith as follows-

a Each owner of land within the SchemeBoundarywill be offered a new lot or lots.
b The Council shall set asidesufficient lots hereinaftercalled"saleablelots" in order that

the costs of the Schememaybe paid from the sale of them.
c The remainingpartsof new lots or value of part new lots shall be apportionedamongthe

owners of the old lots as equitably as possibleand offeredto such owners, either upon
paymentof a proportionatepart of the newlot valuationby the ownerin orderthat he may
obtain a further whole new lot or upon payment to the owner by the Schemeof the
proportionatepart of a new lot to which the owneris entitled.

d The offer mentionedin sub-clausec hereof must be such that the total value of the
replacementlots offered andthe new value of anyland within the SchemeArea,together
with or subjectto a paymentin money,is equal to the owner’s interestin the Schemeas
ascertainedin accordancewith Clause33 hereof.

e An ownerfrom whom land hasbeenresumedbut to whom no offer of land is madeshall
be offered a cashpaymentequal to that owner’s interestin the Scheme.

Nature of Offers-PartA
40. The offers mentionedin Clause39 hereofshall be madein writing to eachof the said owners
and servedby certified post on him at his addressas appearingin the Rate Book of the Council
and shall specifr the new lot or lots the subjectof the Offer andfor which paymentis to be made
or receivedas the casemay be and an estimateof any compensationpayableto the owner under
the Scheme,andthe old lot in respectof which the offer is made. It shall also specifr the owner’s
interest in the Scheme,how the offer is calculated,the valuations placed on the said lots and
paymentto be madeor receivedas the casemay be.
41. The offer shall specifr a datenot being less thantwenty-eight28 daysafter the postingof the
said offer within which the offer may be accepted.
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42. The offer may be acceptedby notice in writing to the Council at any time before the date
specifiedin the said offer andif not acceptedwithin such time, shall, subjectto Clause38 hereof,
be deemedto havebeenrejected.No acceptanceof the offer shall be deemeda valid acceptance
unlessall rates andtaxesowed by the ownerof landwithin the areaspecifiedhavebeenpaid.
43. The offer of the replacementlot or lots may be acceptedandthe offer of the remaininglots may
be rejected.
44. If anowner doesnot acceptan offer wholly or in part Council may vary the offer to a part cash
andpart replacementlot offer equal to his interest in the Scheme.
45. If the offer be wholly acceptedit shall be acceptedby the owner in full settlementand
satisfactionof all claims for compensationin respectof the resumptionfrom him of the old lot in
respectof which the offer was madeandotherwisein respectof the operationof this Scheme.
Registrationof Transfers-PartA
46. The Council shall causeto be preparedandsent to those ownersentitled transfersin respect
of eachoffer of a replacementlot which hasbeenacceptedby the owner in accordancewith this
Scheme.If anownershall fail to. completethe transferin accordancewith the Transferof LandAct,
1893-1959,andreturnit to the Council for registrationwithin twenty-eight28 days after having
beencalleduponto do so by notice servedby registeredposton the ownerat his addresslastknown
to the Council which notice may be served with the transfer the Council may rescind any
agreementwherebysuch owneris entitled to havethe land the subjectof the transfertransferred
to him andthereuponsuchownershall havea claim againstthe Council only for compensationfor
the resumptionof the land in respectof which the offer of the replacementlot or lots wasmade
andthe land subjectof the transfershall be treatedas a rejectedlot.
47. Where the Council is of the opinion that an ownerwho has acceptedthe offer of replacement
lots madeto him has sufferedadditional damageor inconvenienceby reasonof the Scheme,the
Council shall offer andpay to the ownersuchsumif any actingon theadviceof theValuerGeneral
or a valuer appointedunderClause31 that it considersequitable.
RejectedLots-PartA
48. If an ownerdoesnot acceptan offer madeto him by theCouncil in accordancewith this Scheme
or fails to completea transferof the said lot in the manneraforesaid,the Council may dealwith
the lots so affectedas hereinafterappears.
Sale of SaleableLots andRejectedLots-Part A
49. The Council may sell the saleablelots andthe rejectedlots eitherby public auction or private
contractas a whole or in separatelots upon such terms andconditionsas the Council may think
fit. In the eventof a saleby privatecontractthe price shall notbe lessthan the pricerecommended
by the Valuer General,one of his officers or a valuerbeing a memberof the Australian Institute
of Valuers Incorporated,W.A. Division, unless,after submittingthe land for saleby public auction
or tenderthat pricehas not beenobtained.
Valuation of SaleableLots and RejectedLots-PartA
50. The Council may acquireall saleablelots, or anyindividual saleablelot which is not purchased
during a normal sale andascertainthe valueof themor thoseunsoldfrom theValuer General,one
of his officers or a valuerbeing a memberof theAustralianInstituteof ValuersIncorporated,W.A.
Division, as determinedby Council and credit the Schemewith the valueit so ascertainedand in
that eventthelots shall be the propertyof the Councilandmaybe retained,sold, or otherwisedealt
with in such manneras the Council thinks fit.
Income andExpenditure-PartA
51. In the eventof moneyreceivedby the Council from the operationof the Schemeexceedingthe
total paymentsandliabilities in respectof theScheme,the amountof suchexcesswill bedistributed
amongstthe ownersfrom whom land was resumedaccordingto their interestin the Scheme.
52. In the eventof moneyreceivedby Councilfrom theoperationsof the Scheme,notexceedingthe
total paymentandliabilities in respectof the Scheme,the amount of such deficit will be borneby
the municipal fund.
53. If an owneror other personor personsentitled to an interest in the Schemecannotbe found,
the Council may after the expiration of six years from the date on which an offer was madein
accordancewith Clause 39 hereof, expendthe amount of his interest in the SchemeArea and
thereaftersuch ownershall haveno claim in respectof such money.
Encumbranceon Title-Part A
54. In the eventof any land in the areabeing subjectto a registeredmortgagechargeor leaseor
to a caveatto protect the interestof the purchaser,mortgagee,chargeeor lessee,the Council shall
not transfera new lot to the ownerunlesssubjectto similar encumbrancesor with the consentof
all personsentitled to the benefit of the encumbrance.

PART 3: PROVISIONSAPPLICABLE TO PART B LAND:
Interpretation
55. In this Part, the terms used will have the samemeaningsassignedto them by the Town
Planning and DevelopmentAct, 1928 as amendedand additionally the following terms and
expressionsshall havethe meaningsassignedto them hereunder;

a "averageenglobo value" meansthe averageenglobo valuefor theresumedlandcontained
within PartA of the Schemeareaas establishedby the Valuer Generaland that equates
to $18,922per hectare.



2650 GOVERNMENT GAZETTE, WA [28 May 1993

b In Part B the expression-"dateof subdivision" meansthe dateupon which final approval
is given by the StatePlanningCommissionto a Diagramor Plan of Surveyof a proposed
subdivisionof land to take effect underthis Scheme.

c "nett subdivisiblearea"meansthe areaof landthe subjectof theproposedsubdivisionless
the portionsrequiredfor School Site, Flora andFaunaReserve,andexistingresidencesas
at 4.3.1977being the dateof commencementof this Scheme.

d "interest charges"meansthe rate of interestchargedby the National Australia Bank at
the ruling Bank interest rate during and for the period such interest accrual occurs
pursuantto the provisionsof the Scheme.

Subdivisionand Development-PartB

56. As and whenownersof landwithin Part B of the SchemeArea subdivideor developtheir land,
suchsubdivisionshall conformin generalwith the subdivisionaldesignshownon the SchemeMap.
57. The Council may with the consentof the State PlanningCommission,permit departuresfrom
the design shown on the Schememap if it considersthe subdivisional design or proposed
developmentto be of an acceptablestandardprovidedthat no departurefrom the designshown on
the SchemeMap or diagram/planof surveyshall be permittedif in the opinion of the Council it
would impedethe subdivision or developmentof the SchemeArea as a whole.

58. Prior to the subdivisionof part or all of Part B of theSchemeArea,the land the subjectof that
subdivision shall be appropriately zoned, under the Council’s District Town Planning Scheme
prevailing at that time.

59. An ownerof land within Part B of the SchemeArea who desiresto subdividehis land or part
thereof,eitheraloneor in conjunctionwith otherowners,shall submita sketchplan of theproposed
subdivisionto the State PlanningCommissionas requiredby the Town PlanningandDevelopment
Act, 1928 as amended,generally in conformity with the SchemeMap, in accordancewith the
provisionsof Clause56.

60. The Council shall not recommendthe approvalof anyplan of subdivisionto the State Planning
Commissionunlessthe proposalsconformgenerallywith the SchemeMap or the proposalwill not
impedeor adverselyaffect the subdivision of the SchemeArea as a whole.

61. Upon the approvalof the sketchplan of subdivisionof an owner’s land he shall arrangefor the
surveyof his land in conformity with the approvedplan of subdivisionandshall pay the costs of
such survey.

New Roads and PedestrianAccessways-PartB

62. Subject to the following clauses,all new roads and pedestrianaccesswaysas shown on the
SchemeMap within the SchemeArea shall be surveyed,constructed,pavedand drainedat the
expenseof the ownersof the land in which the roadsandpedestrianaccesswaysare situatedor
abut.
63. Everyownershall whensubdividinghis land,makeprovisionon the Planor Diagramof Survey
as the casemay be that is submittedto the StatePlanningCommissionfor final approvalfor the
roads,and pedestrianaccesswaysto be dedicatedas such and shall pay the costs of the survey,
construction,paving, and drainageof the roadsandpedestrianaccesswayswithin the land owned
by him.

64. Wherethe situationof a road or pedestrianaccesswaywithin the SchemeArea is suchthat in
the opinion of the Council it would be fair and equitablethat the subdividingownersof adjoining
land shouldeachcontributeto the cost of the survey, construction,pavingor drainageof that road
or pedestrianaccesswayandapportionthevalueof the landmadeavailablefor roadsandpedestrian
accessways,they shall meet the cost thereofprior to the final approvalby the State Planning
Commissionto the subdivisionof their land.
In a situationwheresuch ownersare unableto agreeuponthe proportionof the costs to be so paid,
the amount if any payable by each owner shall be determinedby Arbitration in the manner
hereinafterprovided.

65. The Council maysurvey, construct,pave anddrain anyroadsandpedestrianaccesswayswithin
the SchemeArea and acquireso much of an ownersland as is necessaryfor that purpose.If the
Council shall do so prior to the subdivision of the lands adjoining such roads or pedestrian
accessways,the costof thesurvey,construction,pavinganddrainageof thesaidroadandpedestrian
accesswaysandor compensationand othercosts consequentupon the acquisitionof the land shall
be paid to the Council by eachrespectiveownerof landin accordancewith the foregoingprovisions
prior to the final approvalby the State PlanningCommissionto the subdivisionof whole or part
of his land.
66. If an owner shall subdivide his land and if he or his predecessorsin title shall haveclaimed
or shall havebeenpaid compensationby reasonof the resumptionby the Council of the land for
anew roador pedestrianaccesswaywithin the SchemeArea sincethe dateof coming into operation
of the Scheme,he shall before the date of subdivisionreleasethe Council from the paymentof
compensationor repayto the Councilthe compensationpaidby it to him or his predecessorsin title
as the casemay be.
67. a Wherea road hasa pavementwidth exceeding7.4m an owner is liable for only that part
of the road costs as would havebeenpayableif the pavementwidth hadbeenonly 7.4m and the
road reservewidth only 20m.
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b The proportion of the road costs that is in excessof the amount the owner is liable for under
sub-clausea shall form part of the SchemeCostsand be apportionedin accordancewith Clause
87 hereof.
68. All roadsshall be constructedin accordancewith specificationsand of materialsapprovedby
the Council and in accordancewith the Council’s standardrequirementsfor subdivisional road
construction.
69. a Where a road adjoins public open spacean owneris liable for one half of the road and
drainagecosts in respectof the sectionof road that adjoins the public open space,the remaining
onehalfof the roadanddrainagecostsandincluding onehalfof the roadlandvalueabuttingpublic
open spaceshall form part of the SchemeCostsandbe apportionedin accordancewith Clause87
hereof.
b This Clausedoesnot apply to the endalignment of a cul-de-sacroadif that is the only part of
the roadwhich adjoins the public openspace.

c If the location of the public openspaceis changedor the site thereofis cancelledthe owners
liability underthis clauseshall be transferredto the new site or cancelledas the casemay be.

d Wherea road to which this clauseapplieshas beenconstructedby or on behalfof an owner,
the proportion of the cost pursuantto sub-clausea hereofthat forms part of the SchemeCosts,
shallbe theamountthe Council considersto be a fair andreasonablecostandif thereis any dispute
betweenthe Council andthe owneras to what is a fair andreasonablecost it shall be determined
by Arbitration in the mannerhereinafterprovided.
e Wheresufficient moneysto enablethe paymentto be madehavebeenreceivedby the Council
in respectof that portionof the SchemeCostsattributableto roadsand drainage,a paymentto be
madeby the Schemeunder this clausemay be postponeduntil sufficient moneyshavebeenpaid
to the Council.
Constructionor Improvementof Existing Roads-PartB
70. The construction,improvement,widening, or drainageof or other works relating to eachroad
which hasbeendedicatedprior to the coming into operationof the Schemebut is unmadeor in the
opinion of the Council requiresimprovement,widening,drainageor other works in order that the
roadwill be of a suitablestandardfor a residentialareashall be carriedout by the ownerof the
land abuttingon the road and, subject to Clause 67 a and 67 1, the owner shall pay all road
costs in respectthereofor such proportionas the Council determinesunlessin any particularcase
the Council decidesotherwise.
71. An ownerof land which abutsa roadreferredto in the precedingclauseshall whensubdividing
his land pay to the Council prior to the final approvalby the State Planning Commissionto the
subdivision the proportion of the costs or estimated costs of the construction, improvement,
widening,drainageor other worksrelating theretonot exceedingonehalf thereofor the proportion
not paid by the owner referredto in Clause 70, whichever is the lesseras determinedby the
Council.
Sewerage,Drainage, WaterSupply and Filling-Part B
72. Sewerageserviceswill be madeavailableto the SchemeArea. Each subdividing owner shall
be responsiblefor the costs of reticulation of sewerageservicesthroughoutthe land ownedby him.

73. Reticulatedwaterwill be madeavailableto the SchemeArea andevery subdividingownershall
be responsiblefor the cost of the reticulationof water supply servicesthroughoutthe land owned
by him.
74. Any sewerageworks,drainageworks andwater supplyworks necessaryfor the properservicing
and/or drainageof the SchemeArea and the connectionof land thereinto drains,or water mains
shall progressivelyandat the appropriatetimesbe carriedoutby andat the cost of the subdividing
owner.
75. If land requireslevelling, filling or otherearthworksbefore it canbe subdividedor built upon
the cost of those works shall be borne by the ownerof the land.
76. An owner shall not subdivide his land unless thereis a sewer to which all new lots in the
proposedsubdivisioncan be connected.
UndergroundS.E.C.Power-PartB
77. All new lots createdwithin the SchemeAreashall besuppliedwith undergroundelectricalpower
with the exceptionof those lots that canbe servedfrom existing adjacentoverheadlines and the
cost of suchworks shall be borne by the ownerof the land.
78. Eachownerof land within Part B of the SchemeArea shall prior to the final approvalby the
State PlanningCommissionto the plan/diagramof subdivisionof his land or anypart thereofand
subjectas hereinafterprovided,vest in the Crown all that areaof land set asidefor public open
spaceon the SchemeMap within his ownershipor that is shownas a reservefor public openspace
on sketchplans approvedfor subdivisionby the State Planning Commissionin accordancewith
Clause57.
79. Eachowner’s proportion of the total averageen globo value of the P.0.S. land in accordance
with Clause21 is the proportionthe nett subdlivisibleareathateachstageandor ownerslandbears
to the whole of the nett subdivisibleareaof land within bothParts A andB of the Scheme.
80. If the areaof land the subject of an application for subdivision contains no P.0.S. land or
containsan areaof P.0.S.land which is less than the value of the ownersrequiredcontribution
pursuantto Clauses21 and 79 hereofthe owner shall prior to the final approvalby the State
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PlanningCommissionof the subdivisionof his land or part thereof,makea cashpaymentto the
Schemein satisfactionof the owner’s liability pursuantto suchclauses.

81. If the areaof P.O.S.land the subject of an application for subdivision exceedsthe owner’s
liability pursuantto Clauses21 and 79 hereof,the owner shall receive a cashpaymentfrom the
Schemein accordancewith Clauses21 and79 hereofso as to limit such owner’s P.0.S.liability to
the averageenglobo value requiredpursuantto suchclauses.
82. Whereinsufficient moniesto enablethe paymentto bemadehavebeenreceivedby the Council
in respectof P.O.S. land value contributions,a paymentto be madeby the Schemepursuantto
Clause81 may be postponeduntil sufficientmonieshavebeenpaid to the Council.

Resumption-PartB

83. The Council may resumeas much of an ownersland as is necessaryto construct roads,
pedestrianaccessways,andinstall servicesfor the benefit of the Scheme.
84. The Councilmay at anytime exercisethe powersconferredby Section 13 of the Town Planning
and DevelopmentAct, 1928 as amended.
85. WhentheCouncil hasresumedlandfor anewroad,pedestrianaccesswayandor theinstallation
of serviceswhich the owner of the land would havebeenrequiredto make availableunder the
Schemewhensubdividinghis land, the owner shall whensubdividinghis land-

a releasethe Council from any liability to pay compensationtherefore;or
b repayto the Council the amountof any compensationpaid by it to the owneror any of his

predecessorsin title;

as the casemay be, before the final approvalby the State PlanningCommissionof his plan of
subdivision.
Administration-PartB
86. SchemeCosts: The cost or estimatedcosts of the following items are hereinafterreferredto as
SchemeCosts-

a The cost of preparationand amendmentand administrationof Part B of the Scheme
including an amount to reimbursethe Council for all overheadandmanagementcosts as
may be incurred in the preparationand implementationof Part B of the Schemeand
including all legal costs,planning costs,paymentsto planning consultants,management
and engineeringconsultants,surveyorsandother professionalconsultantsand valuation
costs.

b The cost of any engineeringandnew lot surveys carriedout by the Council within Part
B of the SchemeArea.

c The costif any to the Council of any drainageworks necessaryfor the properdrainage
of PartB of the SchemeArea and the acquisitionof lands for that purpose.

d The cost if any to the Council of supplyingwater andor reticulatedseweragethroughout
Part B of the SchemeArea and of the acquisitionof lands for that purpose.

e The cost if any of the survey, construction,paving and drainage of all overwidth
exceeding7.4m pavementroads, and acquisitionof land for road reservepurposesin
excessof 20 metres.

U All compensationpayableand all costs and expensesdeterminingand settling compensa
tion.

g Subjectto Clauses78 to 82 hereofall costsandexpensesof andincidentalto the acquisition
of the public openspaceland andthe cost of roadsanddrainageabuttingthe P.O.S.land
andincluding half, the roadland value.

h Subjectto Clauses13 to 18 hereofall costsandexpensesof andincidentalto theacquisition
andsaleofthe Primary SchoolSite, dwelling andthe costof roads,drainage,sewerageand
water servicesabuttingor serving the school site.

i Subject to Clauses93 to 96, all interestaccruingfrom time to time on moniesborrowed
andor advancedby the Council for the purposesof Part B of the Scheme.

Ci All other costs andexpenseswhich the Council or its nomineesshall be requiredto meet
in order to implementand completePart B of the Scheme.

Paymentof SchemeCosts-PartB

87. Unlessotherwisespecified,an owner’s proportionof SchemeCostsis the proportionwhich the
nett subdivisibleareaof his land bearsto the whole of the nett subdivisibleareaof land within
PartsA andB of the SchemeArea.
88. NotwithstandingClause98 hereofeachownerof landshall prior to the final approvalby the
StatePlanningCommissionto the subdivisionof thelandpay to the Councilthe owner’sproportion
of the SchemeCostspursuantto Clause86 hereof.
89. The Council may from time to time apportion the SchemeCostsor anypart thereofbetween
differentstagesandor ownersor groupsof ownerslandin the ratio that the nett subdivisiblearea
of the landin each stageand or owner’s or groupsof ownerslandbearsto the whole of the nett
subdivisible areaof landwithin PartsA andB of the SchemeArea or in such othermanneras the
Council considersis fair and equitable.
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Estimateof SchemeCosts-PartB

90. a If any item or items of SchemeCosts havenot beenpaid nor ascertainedat the time of
subdivisionof a parcelof landthe Council maycauseanestimateof suchitemsor items of Scheme
Costs to be made.An estimateof SchemeCostsmadeby the Council may be revisedfrom time to
time andthe revisedestimateshall be madeavailableby the Council after each revision hasbeen
made.
b Eachowner’sliability for paymentof an estimatedSchemeCostitem or itemsis to be discharged
in accordancewith Clauses88 and98 hereof.

c Paymentof an estimateby an ownerdischargesthe owner’s liability in respectof the item of
the SchemeCosts for which the estimatewas made.

d If an estimateof the SchemeCostspertainingto an owneror groupsof ownersis greaterthan
the amount paid or incurredby the Scheme,Council shall refund the differenceto the owner and
or owners.

e The NettlActual EstimatedSchemeCostsas assessedandallocatedbetweenthe stagesand or
ownersor groupsof ownerswithin the SchemeArea to 30 September1986,areas summarisedin
the Appendix attachedheretoanddetailedin ScheduleOne1 thereof.

Subdivisional Costs-PartB

91. WhereCouncil hasincurred subdivisionalcosts up to andincluding 31 March 1986 in a stage
and or owner’s or groupsof ownersland within the SchemeArea, such costs are as summarised
in the Appendixattachedheretoand detailedin ScheduleTwo 2 thereof.
92. Subject to Clause98 hereofeachsubdividingownershall reimburseandpay to the Council his
proportionof the subdivisionalcostsif anyreferredin Clause91 hereof,prior to thefinal approval
by the State PlanningCommissionto the subdivisionof his land.

Interest-PartB
93. Subjectto the following clauseseachownershall acceptandbeliable for thepaymentof interest
chargesif any on any actual items of SchemeCostsand or subdivisional costs incurred against
his land for which an overdraft debit has beenraised in referenceto any or all of the items of
expenditureas detailedin SchedulesOne and Two of the attachedAppendix.

94. The interestchargesreferredin Clause93 hereofshall becomethe responsibilityandor liability
of the ownersand or subdividingowneron and from ninety 90 days after the gazettalof Scheme
AmendmentNo. 5 andshall subjectto Clause98 hereofbepayableto the Council prior to the final
approvalby the State PlanningCommissionto the subdivisionof the land.

95. The Council shall be responsibleandliable for paymentof the interestchargeson the costs and
interestapportionedto and deemedto be the responsibilityof the Council as detailedin Schedules
One andTwo of the attachedAppendix.

96. The Council shall be responsibleandliable for paymentof-
a the costs andinterestas detailedin ScheduleThree3 of the attachedAppendix; and
b theinterestchargesthat accrueagainstthe costsandinterestreferredin a aboveup until

the time of settlement.
Land Ownedor Acquired by Council-PartB

97. All or any of the land now owned or subsequentlyacquiredby the Council within the Scheme
Area shall be usedby the Council for the implementationandcompletionof the Schemeand the
Council has all the powers and entitlementsof an owner in respect thereof and if the land
acquisitionis one for which an owneris requiredto make land availableor for which land maybe
acquiredby the Council hereunderthe Council shall be compensatedfor the value of the land so
used.
Dischargeof Owners/Council’sLiability-Part B
98. Eachstageand or owneror groups of ownersunlessotherwiseagreedby Council within Part
B of the Schemeshall pay the total amount to Council and including interest if any to fully
dischargetheir respectiveliability to the Council in respectof their SchemeCostsandor estimated
SchemeCostsand subdivisionalcosts as hereinbeforereferredon or beforetwo 2 years from the
date of gazettalof SchemeAmendmentNo. 5.
99. The paymentreferredto in Clause92 hereofshall bemadeto theCouncilirrespectiveof whether
the stageandor owneror groups of ownershaveundertakenandcompletedthe subdivisionof their
land.
100. Wherethe Council is requiredto makea paymentto an owner andor groups of ownersas
detailed in SchedulesOne, Two, and or Three of the attachedAppendix, the Council unless
otherwiseagreedwith the owneror groups of ownersshall pay the full amount including interest
to the owner and or groups of ownerson or before thirty 30 days from gazettal of Scheme
AmendmentNo. 5.

101. Owners entitled to receivea paymentfrom the Council pursuantto Clause100 hereof,shall
be entitled to receiveintereston the value of such paymentat the rate specifiedin Clause55 d
hereofon andfrom ninety 90 days after the gazettalof SchemeAmendmentNo. 5.
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Valuations-PartB

102. Where it is necessaryto ascertainthe value of any land other than the "averageen globo
value" which hasbeenestablishedfor the purposeof the Scheme,the value shall be determined
by eitherthe Valuer of theValuer General’sOffice or at the option of the Councilby a disinterested
andcompetentvaluerbeing a Fellow or Associateof the WestAustralianDivision of the Australian
Institute of Valuers Incorporatedappointedby the Council.

103. When it becomesnecessaryto makea valuationby reasonof an applicationfor consentto a
subdivision the personmaking the applicationshall pay the costs of the valuation.

104. In this Clausethe expression"site improvements"meansthe reclamationof landby drainage
or filling, the constructionof a retainingwall or other structureor works appertainingthereto, the
excavation,gradingor levelling of land, the removal of rock, stones,sandandsoil andthe clearing
of timber, scrubor other vegetation.

105. Forthe purposesof theSchemeunlessotherwiseprovidedto the contrarythevalue of theland
is the capitalamountthat an unencumberedestatein fee simple in the landmight reasonablybe
expectedto realiseupon the sale thereofas one unsubdividedparcelassumingthat all improve
mentsthereonexceptsite improvementsat the time of the valuation hadnot beenmade.

106. If an owner shall object to the value so determined,he may give notice of such objection to
the Councilwithin thirty 30 daysafterhavingbeeninformedof thesaid valueor therevisedvalue.
If the valuerdoesnot agreeto changethe valueto a figureacceptableto the owner, thevalue shall
be determinedby Arbitration in accordancewith the provisionshereinaftercontained.

107. If a valuation madeby the valuer shall be changedas the result of an objection the valuer
may reconsiderthe values placedon other landsandmakesuch revaluationsas he considersjust
and equitable.The ownersaffected by suchrevaluationshall forthwith be notified of anychanges
in values.

108. The Council mayrequire thata valuationmadeunderthis Schemebe revisedfrom time to
time notwithstanding,it shall requireany valuationsmadeunder the Schemeto be revisedevery
five 5 years.

Agreementswith owners-PartB

109. If the Councilin anticipationof the Schemeor in order to encourageandfacilitate development
of land within the SchemeArea shall have enteredinto an agreementwith an owner prior to
gazettalof SchemeAmendmentNo. 5 the rights andobligationsof that owner underthe Scheme
shall in the caseof conflict be deemedto havebeenmodified by the terms of the agreementand
the terms of the agreementshall prevail.

Adoptedby resolutionof the Council of the City of Wannerooat the SpecialMeetingof the Council
held on the 22nd day of October 1986.

R. F. JOHNSON,Mayor.

R. F. COFFEY,Town Clerk.

Adopted for final approvalby resolution of the Council of the City of Wannerooat the Ordinary
Meeting of the Council heldon the 25th day of November1992 andThe Common Seal of City of
Wanneroowas hereuntoaffixed by authority of a resolution of the Council in the presenceof-

R. F. JOHNSON,Mayor.

R. F. COFFEY,Town Clerk.

Recommended/Submittedfor Final Approval-

JOHN F. FORBES,for Chairmanof the State Planning Commission.

Date: 5th May 1993.

Final Approval Granted-

Hon RICHARD LEWIS, Minister for Town Planning.

Date: 9th May 1993.



CITY OF WANNEROO-TOWNPLANNING SCHEME No. 7A-MARANGAROO
SCHEDULE ONE

________

NET ACTUAl/ESTIMATED SCHEME COSTS
PART A PART B

- STAGE THREE STAGE FOUR BALANCE SCHEME AREA

ITEMS Stage Stage Amex W.L Gravel Zappia Churchof PM.Bsiley Galaxy City of S.Bsrin& Herbert Ministry of A. & M. A. & 36. Homeawe,t Lots638 TotalScheme
One Two Ply Ltd & Paving Syndicate Christ HomesP/t, Wannaroo H.Wynaden Corporation Education Ozrettch Porninee,P/L & 639 Costs

MorangarooDrive-iP2 Roads & Drainage 55565.25 3,861.27 71590 874.99 503.78 379.48 319.69 881.25 197.92 783.55 1,306.09 18,813.00 477.22 20,358.66 8,265.18 50.23 62,636.24
Girslt Rood-l/2Roads & Drainage 12,008.28 15,127.46 1,662,50 2,031.94 1,169.90 896.71 755.43 1384.08 467.65 1,851.49 5,221.85 4,584.87 5,897.93 3,000.98 4,529.69 52,20 60,642.46
Porn Reed-RoodsfDrainage 6049.73 9,120.71 381.17 465.88 268.23 202.06 170.21 469.21 105.37 417.20 695.38 254.08 1,587.90 1,738.48 26.76 21,902.36
1./I Adjoining SIt Roads/Drainage 18,917.00 2,334.00 4,648.10 5,681.02 3,270.88 5,866.85 4,942.06 33,434.66 3,069.44 12,112.59 4,350.00 12,240.00 26,757.00 33,575.00 117,674.00
/2 005/SchoolSite-Iloods/Drainogn 6,672.00 2,443.00 14,501.07 11,365.38 21,251.31 5.54607 4,672.25 6,071.05 2,892.41 11,451.32 25,803.00 4,705.00 2,242.00 85,605.00 6,672.00
Ooerwiddi-Roads’Drainsga 2,661.00 6,365.00 919.37 1,123.67 646.96 548.40 462.00 1,231.30 286.00 1,132.30 2,180.00 711.00 4,138.00 4,604.00 27,009.00
Lend Value-OverwidthRoada 16,954.00 4,052.00 682.52 834.19 480.29 517.05 435.60 51.91 269.66 1,067.60 2,001.00 1,949.00 3,072.00 3,419.00 18,706.00
Land Value-1/2Adjoining Reeds 42,131.00 6,055.00 5,205.00 42,981.00
Lend Value-&hoalSite 6,356.30 2,137,91 1,044.95 1.277.16 736.34 428.09 360.66 1,084.32 223.27 883,92 868.30 493.78 3,332.81 67,897.79 206.40 87,331.00 Q
Homeawest.-.HouseCompensation 1,806.00 1,724.00 248.81 354.10 175.09 148.48 125.09 833.44 77.44 806.55 590.00 193.00 1,121.00 7,158.00 Nil
Lend Valuo-P.O.S. 31,500.00 17,059.00 2,638.51 8,538.94 6,433.43 1,190.42 1,002.86 3,372.91 620.85 2,457.96 5,876.00 6,595.00 3,948.00 14,997.00 Nil
P.0.S. Development 8,875.30 8,056.31 566.66 692.59 398.76 300.88 256.05 697.54 156.65 620.20 1,038.80 377.78 2,286.28 2,584.49 89.76 16,939.50

Campen,stion 29,269.00 190,000.88 2,274.16 221,643.48
Valuations 484.91 2,379.98 16.97 19.51 11.23 8.67 7.22 19.86 4.47 17.68 29.47 10.76 65.15 73.64 1.18 3,099.66
Administration 40,400.00 6,600.00 4,272.16 5,22L53 3,006.32 373.06 314.28 847.82 194.66 770.28 1,000.00 500.00 2,000.00 65,400.00
Legal Fees 1,028.75 7,266.98 159.61 195.09 112.32 129.69 109.26 421.57 67.64 267.78 770.88 295.81 653.27 1,065.42 4.83 12,508.40
Bank Fee, 72.70 699.06 10.49 12.81 7.88 6.65 4.77 18.20 2.95 11.68 19.39 7.14 42.88 48.55 0.78 959.43
Overdraft Interest 72,143.14 77,661.46 6,251.50 1,452.42 4,935.85 643.62 542.21 1,298.08 385.66 1,328.92 578.08 261.36 21,045.72 2,557.76 8,674.56 65.86 199,253.58
Sundries 8,219.95 4,486.38 160.74 196.48 118.12 89.40 75.81 207.61 46.63 184.59 807.71 169.42 702.72 781.29 111.84 15,803.14
PenceelsInn Let Sales 922,274.28 2,728,896.95 3,661,169.83
Selling/Advertising Fees 16,988.88 137,961.92 9.16 11.19 6.45 4.06 3.42 49.44 2.12 8.40 13.90 6.11 58.92 34.88 0.64 165,103.34
Owners InterestRehmd 24,486.50 46,267.58 33,490.14 103,243.22
Owners Equity Payments 72,849.62 823,203.76 896,063.38
Owner’, DirectContributions 7,652.10 34,485.80 114,295.82 22,792.63 179,226.35

SchemeLots
Land Value-I/I POS Reads 10,451.00 7,622.00 3,849.67 1,770.81 3,805.74 863.82 727.70 1,960.61 460.61 1,783.58 7,218.00 1,120.00 2,450.00 4,946.00 10,461.00
Intereston Investments 20,000.00 20,000.00
Audit Pen 7,000.00 7,000.09
DrainageSump Conteitcetion . 1,600.00 1,600.00
Additional WaterCast

23:399:00 23:399:00Additional DrainageSewerageCost 33,850.00 33,860.00
Credit Value Items 31-30

TOTAL OWNER’S COSTS $617,722.07 $1,476,119.89 $8,981.45 $24,456.42 $17,119.26 $16,251.06 $18,690.65 $36,697.80 $8,475.84 $33,554.56 $171,482.68 $19,636.01 $30,862.14 $129,286.13 $80,742.34 $147.52 $2,205,710.54

CMS URBAN CONSULTANTS
16 NOVEMBER 1989
ACT I ESTCOSTS
WANNEROO No. 3



ITEMS Stage
One

Stage
Two

STAGE THREE STAGE FOUR BALANCE SCHEME AREA Total
Subdivision

Coat
Anon

Ply Ltd
Wi,. Gravel

& Paving
Zappia

Syndicate
Churchof

Christ
P.M.Boiley Galaxy

HomesP/t
City of

Wanneroo
S.Barin &

H.Wynaden
Herbert

Corporation
Ministry af
Education

A. & M.
Ozretich

A. & M.
OnmineesP/t

Homneaweat Lots 638
& 639

Earthworluu 55,477,50 66,471.60

Subel.ivistonalReads& Drainage 283,202.09 612,041.59 4,489.00 3,526.05 15,628.57 1,050.13 810,959.43

SewerageHeadworks 46,194.00 46,194.00

SewerageReticulation 158,678.77 169,482.47 12,931.03 15,804.61 9,099.60 12,828.00 14,874.40 3,131.46 371,174.34

Water Headworks 152,078.00 162,070.00

Water Reticulation 100,983.31 136,090.96 128.02 156.46 90.09 71.86 49.41 140.09 30.68 166.19 311.46 5,366.00 23,676.61 6,809.00 6,529.43 8.98 278,885.63

S.E.C. Underground Power 63,300.00 100,862.00 991.30 3,000.00 208.70 168,362.00

Footpoth Construction 75,085.00 988.00 74,097.00

Contingency 20,000.00 20,000.00

Surveying 40,968.06 52,340.56 3,666,76 4,359.38 2,509.94 201.01 193.20 547.83 119.59 649.86 2,660.22 800.00 5,177.34 2,449.91 3,302.93 35.33 119,962.31

Engineering 44,386.61 3,270.00 47,656.61

Maaagemeot 94,047.76 94,047.76

Owners Interest 63,838.20 261.36 64,099.56

Drainage Surap 1,067.01 1,304.13 750.86 3,122.00

TO’I’AL OWNER’S COSTS $722,217.83 $1,447,839.74 $17,692.82 $21,624.58 $12,450.49 $302.87 $242.61 $687.92 $160.17 $616.04 $15,966.24 $9,697.36 $48,146.70 $27,807.48 $13,222.65 $44.11 *2,307,116.13

PART A

CITY OF WANNEROO-TOWN PLANNING SCHEMENo. 7A-MARANGAROO
NET ACTUAL SUBDIVISIONAL COSTSINCURRED

BY COUNCIL TO 31ST MARCH 1986
PART B

SCHEDULE TWO

0
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CMS URBAN CONSULTANTS
ACT/ESTCOSTS
COlE’S WNRO No.3



Appendix CITY OF WANNEROO SCHEDUI.E THREE

To amendedSchemeText DEVELOPMENT SCHEME No.7A
MARANGAROO

OS
SUMMARY OF COSTS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CITY OF WANNEROO

$
MarangarooDrive - Roadsand Drainage 73,768.74
Public OpenSpace - ReserveDevelopment 96,546.07
MarangarooDrive - StreetLighting $ 6,500.00
Interest - Municipal Fund 60,299.46
Interest On Overdraft to 30.9.83 271,710.26

332,009.72
Less Advances - From Municipal Fund 206,803.60
Nett Interest - Payableto 30.9.83 125,206.12
Napier Road - Shortfall in D.U.L ContributionReimburseStageOne 5,829.79
Public Open Space - Shortfall in D.U.L Contribution 21,747.00 0
MarangarooDrive - Value Overwidth Road Land ReimburseStageOne 16,895.00
SubdivisionalCosts - Unrecoverablefrom D.U.L 529.18
Giralt Road - Dept. of Lands & SurveysConstructionContribution 1,566.26
Keall Brinsden - Legal Fees 1,189.30
Interest - On Overdraft to 31.3.86 287,547.30
MarangarooDrive - Half Road/DrainageCost Abutting A. & M. NomineesLand 23,247.00
Cabrini Road - Road/DrainageConstructionEstimate 19,890.00
Parin Road - Final B.C. SealAbutting D.U.L Land 6,996.00
Kent Road - Road/DrainageConst. Cost Abutting Italian Aged Centre 11,900.00
Wrotham Street - Road/DrainageConst. Cost Abutting D.U.L Land 17,850.00
StageOne - Contribution Requiredto BalanceLiabilities 104,495.76 Debit
Administration - EstimatedCost to Investigateand Amend Scheme 20,000.00 OverdraftAccount
Legal Expenses - EstimatedCost to Amend Scheme . 5,000.00 $
W.A. Gravel & Paving - Refund Overpaymentto SchemeCosts 20,136.95
W.A. Gravel & Paving - Paymentof Interestto 30.9.86 26,393.27
Herbert Corporation - RefundOverpaymentto SchemeCosts 142,171.31
Herbert Corporation - Paymentof Interestto 30.9.86 56,095.94
A. & M. NomineesP/L - RefundOverpaymentof SchemeCosts 68,811.51
A. & M. NomineesP/L - Paymentof Interest30.9.86 33,490.14
Interest - EstimatedCost on Overdraft1.4.86 to 30.9.86 88,539.40
Less Scheme - EstimatedNett Surplusfrom Sale of SchemeLets 91,390.97

TOTAL ASSESSEDCITY OF WANNEROO COSTS TO 30.9.86: $ 959,831.30

TOTAL ASSESSEDPAYMENTS DUE FROM SCHEME OVERDRAFT ACCOUNT No. 00 179-2067: $231,119.77

CMS URBAN CONSULTANTS
16TH NOVEMBER 1989
SCH-3 CRE’S WNRO FILE 1
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PT4O1

Section40: Subsection4
CommonFund InterestRates

Public Trust Office,
Perth, 19 May 1993.

Notice is herebygiven that the rate of interestpayable to the respectiveestatesand trusts, the
moneysof which are held in the CommonFundhave, as from 1 June1993,beenfixed as follows-

Court Trusts, Minor Trusts,Agency Trusts,Deceasedand Uncared-for-Propertyin the state
of trusteeshipor where considerednecessaryby the Public Trustee and not otherwise
prescribed,IncapablePatients’ and Infirm Persons’Estatesat the rate of 6.25% perannum.

InvestmentAgencies5.75%.

DeceasedandUncared-forPropertyin courseof administrationor whilst underinvestigation;
at the rate of 5.25% perannum.

K. E. BRADLEY, Public Trustee.
Approved-

CHERYL EDWARDES, Attorney General.

SUMMARY OF LIQUOR LICENSING AFPLICTIONS
The following is a summary of applications receivedunder the Liquor Licensing Act 1988 and
requiredto be advertised.Any personwishing to obtain moredetailsaboutanyapplication,or about
the objection process, should contact the Liquor Licensing Division, 1st Floor, Hyatt Centre,
87 Adelaide Thrrace, Perth telephone: 425 1888, or consult a solicitor or relevant industry
organisation.

App No. Applicant Nature of Application
Last Day

for
Objections

GRANT OF LICENCE

196 Chan William Applicationfor the grant of a Liquor Store Licence
in respectof premisesto be situatedat 149 Morley
Drive East, Morley and known as Acme Liquor
Store.

16/6/93

TRANSFER OF LICENCE

291 FebrantHoldings Application for the transferof Liquor Store Licence 2/6/93
Pty Ltd from ShoalwaterTavern Pty Ltd, in respect of

premisesknown as Oxford Store & Liquor Supply
and situatedat 256 Oxford Street,Leederville.

292 Malcolm Byas Application for the transferof Liquor StoreLicence
from Booningi Pty Ltd, in respect of premises
known as HarrisonsParkCentreLiquor Storeand
situatedat 789 Albany Hwy, East Victoria Park.

9/6/93

293 Orebo Pty Ltd Application for the transferof TavernLicencefrom
Austotel Trading Pty Ltd, in respect of the
Lynwood Arms Hotel, 558 Metcalfe Rd, Lynwood.

2/6/93

294 H. P. Bartel Application for the transferof RestaurantLicence
from P. & I. Bartel and I. & I. Barisich, in respect
of premisesknown as CavershamHouseandsitu
atedat CavershamAvenue, Caversham.

26/5/93

295 B. & M. Aspin Application for the transferof Tavern Licence from
BestaFrenz Pty Ltd, in respectof premisesknown
asWanderingTavernandsituatedat 11 WattsRd,
Wandering.

2/6/93

PUBLIC TRUSTEEACT 1941

RA4O1
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App No. Applicant Natureof Application
Last Day

for
Objections

TRANSFEROF LICENCE-continued
296 M. & 0. Daley Application for the transferof RestaurantLicence 1/6/93

from J. & T. RogersandM. & 0. Daley, in respect
of respectof premisesknown as Thmmi’s Restau
rant andsituatedat KeesingStreet,Port Hedland.

297 A.rmico Mining Application for the transfer of Special Facility
Pty Ltd Licence from Cyprus Gold Australia Corp, in re

9/6/93

spect of premisesknown as Gidgee Gold Mine
Canteenand situatedat Sandstone.

298 JohnO’Connor Application for the transferof Hotel licence from 14/6/93
Carlton Hotel Pty Ltd, in respect of premises
known as the Carlton Hotel and situated at 248
Hay Street,East Perth.

299 PerthTheatre Application for the transfer of Special Facility
Trust Licence from the Hole in the Wall Theatre Com

28/5/93

pany, in respectof premisesknown as the Hole in
the Wall Theatreand situated at 180 Hamersley
Rd, Subiaco.

300 R. W. & W. M. Application for the transferof RestaurantLicence 8/6/93
Endebrock-Brown from L. lacobelli in respectof premisesknown as

Vanni’s Restaurantand situatedat 218 Nicholson
Rd, Subiaco.

This notice is publishedundersection67 5 of the Liquor LicensingAct 1988.

.G. B. AyES, Director of Liquor Licensing.

METROPOLITAN PERTH PASSENGERTRANSPORT TRUST ACT 1957
Membershipof Trust

I, Eric Charlton,being the Minister administeringthe Metropolitan Perth PassengerTransport
Trust Act 1957 appoint in accordancewith the provisionsof sections7 2 and9 1 c of thatAct,-

1. Eva DesireeRita Skira asa Memberof theMetropolitanPerthPassengerTransportTrust
from 24 May 1993 to 30 April 1995.

2. GeoffreySherwinas a Memberof the MetropolitanPerth PassengerTransportTrust from
24 May 1993 to 30 April 1995.

ERIC CHARLTON, Minister for Transport.

WESTERNAUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT RAILWAYS
Railways Working Account for quarter endedMarch 31, 1993 as requiredby section 59 of the
GovernmentRailways Act.
1. RevenueandExpenditure

$,000
Revenue 90 343
Expenditure 94 335

Deficit 3 992

2. Fixed Assets
$,000

At cost less depreciation 874 326
as at March 31, 1993

TP4O1

WE4O1

J. I. GILL, Commissionerof Railways.
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ZT2O1
MAIN ROADS DEPARTMENT

Acceptanceof Tenders

Cotract Description SuccessfulTenderer Amount

212/92

92Q57

92Q76

Supply and delivery of traffic signal Philips Traffic Sys-
controllers temsP/L

Supply and delivery of one 1 only Migomag Industries
multipurposewelder Aust Pry Ltd

Supply and delivery of one distribution Keyline IndustriesPJL
boardand one distribution subboard Nth Branch

$
1 056 250.00

5 519.00

9 734.00

ZT3O1

D. R. WARNER, Director, CorporateServices.

STATE SUPPLY COMMISSION
TendersInvited

Tenderforms andfull particularsof the Schedulehereundermay be obtainedon applicationat the
State Supply Commission,815 Hay Street,Perth,6000.
TELEPHONE No. 222 8491 or 222 8241 FACSIMILE No. 321 7918

Date of
Advertising

Schedule
No. Desth tionp Date of

Closing

1993 1993
May 14

May 14
May 14

May 21

388A1993

108A1993
387A1993

396A1993

Supply, delivery andinstall RadioPagingSystemfor the
Health Supply Services

Microfilm Suppliesfor various Govt Depts
Supply, install, test and commissionPABX equipment,

ancillary equip & assoc.cablingwork
One 1 only ten 10 Tonne ForwardControl Tray Top

Truck

Extended
June3
June3

June3

June10
May 28 385A1993 Plastic SurgeryMicroscopefor PrincessMargaretHospi

tal June 17

Invitation to RegisterInterest
May 14 ITRI4/93 Repackagingof OrganochlorineInsecticideWastefor the

Dept. of Agriculture June 17

For Service
May 21

May 28

205A1993

268A1993

Cleaning of John Curtin Snr. High School-Inspection
3:30 pm Thesday,June 1, 1993

Cleaning of Dept of Agriculture-Inspection 9:00 am
June 8, 1993

June3

June 17

For Sale
May 14

May 14

May 14

May 14

392A1993

393A1993

394A1993

395A1993

1986 FurukawaLoaderFL15O MRWA 9084 6QG 444
for Main Roads,Welshpool

1986 JohnDeereGrader770A MRWA 9144 6QG 451
for Main Roads,Welshpool

1988 Holden JackarooStn Wgn 6QR 285 for TAFE
DEVET, Broome

1990 HoldenStnWgn 6QN 897and 1990 Toyota Hilux
Trayback 4x4 7QA 152 for Dept of Agriculture,
Kununurra

June3

June3

June3

June3
May 28 397A1993 1980 ChamberlainLoader R1250 MRWA 4610 XQK

831 for Main Roads,Welshpool June17

Tendersaddressedto the Chairman,State Supply Commission,815 Hay Street,Perth6000 will be
receivedfor the abovementionedtendersuntil 10.00 am on the date of closing.
Tendersmustbe properlyendorsedon envelopesotherwisetheyare liable to rejection. No tender
necessarilyaccepted.

L. W. GRAHAM, Chairman,State SupplyCommission.
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ZT302

STATE SUPPLY COMMISSION-continued
AcceptedTenders

Schedule
No.

Particulars Contractor Rate

034A1992
Supply& Delivery

CleaningProducts Various Details on Re
quest

104A1993 Gasesin Cylinders Various Details on Re
quest

113A1993 Petroleum Lubricants Various Details on Re
quest

386A1993
Purchase& Removal

Item 1: 1979 MercedesBenz Prime Mr D. Smith
Mover MRD 4407 XQJ 500

Item 2: 1973 Bosich TandemAxle Semi Mr D. Smith
Trailer MRD 1635 UQW 527
for Main Roads,Welshpool

$11 550.00

$2 750.00

ZZ2O1

TRUSTEESACT 1962

In the matter of the Estateof TheodoreHubertPeterslate of 10 BunningBoulevarde,Bunbury in
the State of WesternAustralia, Retired CompanyDirector deceased.

Creditorsand otherpersonshavingclaims to which section63 of the TrusteesAct 1962 relatesin
respectof the estateof the deceased,who died on the 12thday of April 1993, are requiredby the
executor,PaulMorris Breckler to send theparticularsof their claim to Paul M. Breckler, 9 Dargin
Place,Greenwood6024 by the 30th day of June1993, after which datethe Executormay convey
or distribute the assets,having regardonly to the claims of which he then has hadnotice.

Datedthe 24th day of May 1993.

P. M. BRECKLER.

ZZ202
TRUSTEESACT 1962

Notice to Creditorsand Claimants

Creditors and other personshaving claims to which section 63 of the TrusteesAct relatesin
respectof the Estatesof the undermentioneddeceasedpersonsare requiredto sendparticularsof
their claims to me on or before the 28th June 1993,after which date I mayconveyor distribute
the assets,having regardonly to the claims of which I then havenotice.

Arnold, William HenryRedvers,late of 31 Williams Road,Nedlands,died 26/4/93.
Beneden,Jan, late of 409 Acton Avenue, Kewdale, died 22/4/93.
Bodycoat, Hazel Agnes, formerly of Murlarli Lodge 25 Mount Henry Road, Manning, late of

Craigville ConvalescentHospital, 1 FrenchStreet,Melville, died 19/4/93.
Bolger,Edna Eileen, late of 166A KitchenerRoad,Alfred Cove, died 28/4/93.
Braley, James,late of 12 JenkinsStreet,Coolgardie,died 6/2/93.
Brooks, Enid Ivy, late of 35 Peel Parade,Coodanup,died 18/4/93.
Cornish, Pearl Prior, late of HamersleyHospital, 441 RokebyRoad,Subiaco,died 29/4/93.
Craghill, Edward Henderson,lateof Lemnos Hospital, StubbsTerrace,ShentonPark,died 6/4/93.
Crocker, Albert Haig, late of 12 SumptonStreet,Hilton, died 10/5/93.
Dale, Norman, late of 31 Williams Road,Nedlands,died 26/3/93.
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Dann, Matthias, late of Port Hedland Regional Hospital, formerly of 7 Morgans Street, Port
Hedland, died 12/2/93.

Dodman,GraceLila, late of 2 RossmoyneDrive, Rossmoyne,died 19/4/93.
Griffiths, Emily, late of 67 Davy Street,Alfred Cove, died 28/4/93.
Hanson,Violet Louisa, late of 26 George Street,Gosnells,died 9/4/93.
Howard, ChanoaTian, late of 35/56 EdgefleldWay, North Beach,died 2/4/93.
Jones,William NormanGeorge,late of Unit 14, 11-13 Drabble Road, Scarborough,died 16/2/93.
Jowett,GeorgeBenjamin Keith, formerly of 12A Venus Street,Bateman,late of SouthernCross

Nursing Home, LeachHighway, Bateman,died 13/4/93.
McCormack,GwennethPhyllis, lateof 1/13 Lockhart Street,Como, died 4/4/93.
Moyes, Elsie Nicholson, late of 174 LancasterHouse, Air Force Memorial Estate,Bullcreek, died

27/4/93.
Muller, Hans, late of Little Sistersof the PoorNursing Home, 1 CroesusStreet,Kalgoorlie, died

9/11/92.
Radosevich,William James,late of 107 ForrestStreet,Kalgoorlie, died 9/4/93.
Rocldiff, William George,late of 64 Temple Street,Victoria Park, died 16/3/93.
Smith, RaymondEdward, late of 36/86 CaledonianAvenue,Maylands, died 8/4/93.
Strong,Beryl Gwendoline,late of Unit 2/45 Kinsella Street,Joondanna,died 3/5/93.
Suggett,George, late of 5 High Street,Sorrento,died 25/4/93.
Talboys,Thelma May, late of Rowethorpe,Hiliview Terrace,Bentley, died 27/4/93.

Tate, DouglasJames,late of 54 Corbett Street,Scarborough,died 25/2/93.
Thurley, Ann, late of Unit 10/90 ForrestStreet,North Perth,died 13/4/93.
Van Ross,Robert Michael, late of 213 FitzgeraldStreet,Morley, died 3/4/93.
Williams, ClarenceAlbert, late of 9 Marion Street,Eden Hill, died 9/4/93.
Datedthis 24th day of May 1993.

K. E. BRADLEY, Public Trustee,
Public Trust Office, 565 Hay Street,PerthWA 6000.

ZZ3O1

INQUIRY AGENTS LICENSING ACT 1954
APPLICATION FOR LICENCE IN THE FIRST INSTANCE

To the Court of Petty Sessionsat Perth.

I, Philip Eric Alberts,of 2/168 Mounts Bay Road,Perth,PhoneNumberhome 018 928 007 work
325 2899,MercantileAgent,having attainedthe ageof twenty-oneyears,herebyapply on my own
behalffor a licence underthe abovementionedAct. The principal place of businesswill be at 3rd
Floor, 524 Hay Street,Perth.

Datedthe 27th day of April 1993.

P. E. ALBERTS, Signatureof Applicant.

Appointmentof Hearing
I herebyappoint the 22nd day of June1993 at 2.15 o’clock in the afternoon as the time for the
hearingof the foregoingapplicationat the Court of PettySessionsat Perth.

Dated the 11th day of May 1993.
PETERNEEDHAM, Clerk of Petty Sessions.

Objectionto the grantingof the applicationmay be servedon the applicantandthe Clerk of Petty
Sessionsat anytime prior to sevendays before the date appointedfor the hearing.
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You The Complete Solution to Your
Publishing Needs!!

PhotocopyPaper Disk ConversionBureau
Computer Listing Paper DocumentScanning
Plain and Ruled Pads Desktop Publishing
GovernmentStationery InstantPrinting-The Rapid
andForms Copy Centre
StatutoryPublications- Electronic Publishing-
Acts, Bills, Regulations PersonalisedOn-demandPrinting
Graphic Design Service GeneralSingle or Multi-Colour
Colour ComputerGraphics Printing and Publishing
ProfessionalTypesetting Binding and FinishingService

Plain PaperOrders-3838864 ° PhotocopyPaperOrders-3838879
The Rapid Copy Centre-3838882

CONTACT OUR MARKETI1JGBRANCH ON, 38388fl
I

UEEZE THE MDST QUT QF
YDUR PRNTN DDLLAR

LET US TAKE THE BUDGET
PRESSURE OFF YOUR

PRGNTIING COSTS
State Print Now Offers

Ask our Marketing Branch how we cansaveyou
dollars on yourprinting coststoday!

_ _

I
STATE PRINT

DEPARTMENT OF STATE SERVICES
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FOR W.A. GOVERNMENT PUBLICATIONS,
WE CAN SUPPLY:

* ActsandRegulations
* BudgetPapers,Hansard
* Bills andReports
* GovernmentGazettes

OTHERPUBLICATIONS OFINTEREST:

* W.A. PrimaryandSecondarySchool

curriculummaterials
* W.A. History, AuthorsandSpecialInterestBooks

* GovernmentDepartmentPublications

STATE GOVERNMENT
BOOKSHOP
GroundFloor, "SupplyHouse"

815 HAY ST. PERTH 6000

PH: 09 222 8227; 222 8216

222 8228

FAX: 09 321 2192,481 3445

Credit CardsAccepted- MasterCard,BankcardandVisaCard

Whateveryour interest,we’re worth a look, whateverthebook 1

I

State qoverninent II3oôiçyIIop

___j ____

HAY ST ‘14"e are here

z

MAP NOT TO SCALE

A unit of theDepartmentof StateServices
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THE Wk SPECIALISTS IN
ASTRONOM ICAL

Research & Educafional Astronomy
PUBLIC TOURS DAY & NIGHT

FIELD NIGHTS, LECTURES
AstronomcaI Informaflon

Astronomical Handbook
Sun rise & set; Moon rise & set

Legal advice
Chronometercalibration
Astronomical souvenirs

SERVING WESTERN AUSTRALIA SINCE 1896

WALNUT ROAD, BICKLEY 6076
TELEPHONE 293 8255 FAX 2938138

- li_
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STATE MICROFILM BUREAU

The Microfilm Bureau povides a central micrographics
support centre for all governmentdepartments

and agencies.

range of other servicesincluding a pick-up
and delivery courier facility.

State Microfilm Bureau
7th Floor
12 Victoria Avenue
PERTH WA 6000

TELEPHONE: 09 221 3288
FAX: 09 221 1382

2666

/7
of services includes:

* Consulting to help clients choose the right type
of microfilm for their specific needs.

o Film production

* filming

storage

us to discussyour microfilm needs:
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WESTERN AUSTRALIA

RETIREMENT VILLAGES ACT 1992
Price: $3.50 Counter Sales

Plus Postageon 120 grams

RETIREMENT VILLAGES CODE REGULATION 1992
Price: $2.30 Counter Sales

Plus Postageon 80 grams

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1992

Price: $8.10 CounterSales
Plus Postageon 180 grams

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

DISABILITY SERVICESACT 1992

Price: $3.30 CounterSales
Plus Postageon 80 grams

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

NURSES ACT 1992

Price: $3.50 CounterSales
Plus Postageon 100 grams
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Do you want to know
more about QuaHty
Assurance?
The State Supply Commission, in association with Edith
Cowan University and its co-learn program, has produced
a one hour video which provides a basic understanding
of the principles of quality assurance.

This video is an excellent training aid for government
agencies and private sector organisations wanting to
know more about quality assurance and how to go
about obtaining quality assurance certification.

With case studies, explanations of State Government
Policy, advice from quality assurance practitioners,
and information on how to obtain QA certification
‘The Q. & A of Quality /surance provides a
valuable introduction to this important topic.

Copies of the video are available for $35 from the State Government
Bookshop, 815 Hay Street, Perth. Orders can be placed by mail, fax or telephone note: a
$2 postage charge applies.

V State Supply Commission of Western
15th Hoor, 815 Hay Street, Perth WA

Australia
6000, Tel. 222 8222 Fax 481 2223

1HE Q&A OF QUAU1Y ,ASSURANCE

Name’

Agency’

Address’

I have enclosed: $,,,..... for’ copies
of the video ‘The Q&A of Quality
Assurance’. Note: $2 postage charge
applies.

Send to: The State Government
Bookshop, Ground Hoor,
815 Hay Street
Perth, WA 6000.
Tel: 09 222 8227
Fax: 09 321 2192

Q&A
OF QUALI1Y
IASSURANCE
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00 00 0 000 0 0 0 0
0

0 0
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: STATEPRINT NOWOFFERS ALTERNATE :
HARDCOPY OUTPUT FOR YOUR COMPUTER :

INFORMATION SYSTEM! :
0 0
0 0
0 State Print’s STATELASER PUBLISHINQCENTRE offers a flat sheet, laser imagedalternativewhile 0

offering superiorflexibility in format and layout of data generatedfrom your computerinformation system.
o We designand print your baseforms and documents,format and merge your variabledata straightfrom
0 your databaseon-line or suppliedon floppy disk or magnetictape, introduce digitised graphics,photos, o
0 logos, bar codes,OCR codes, MICR codesand publish hard copieson demand. 0
0 0
0 0

0 CONSiDER THESE APPLICATIONS! 0
0 0

0 + Renewalforms-Rate,Serviceand Account Notices 0
0 0

0 + Pay Slips-Group Certificates 0

+ InternalTelephoneDirectories :
0 *: Price, Productand Inventory Reportsand Catalogues 0

+ OCR arid Bar CodeLabels :
0 + PersonalisedCheques,Certificates,Awards,Letters and DirectMail Advertising Material 0

: + Conversionof 11" x 15" Continuous, SystemReportsto Quality, A4 Fully Bound Reports :
0 0

: CONSIDER THESE BENEFITS! :
0 0

*:. Securityand ConfidentialityAssured 0

+ On-line Accessibility :
0 + SuperiorLayout Flexibility, High Resolution Laser Print Quality of Variable Text, Graphicsand Logos 0

+ SimultaneousText Imagingon Both Sidesof Page :
o *:* Single supplier for forms and documentdesign, basesheetproduction, laser imaging, folding, 0

: inserting, sealing and mail distribution :
0 0

NEW PRODUCT RELEASE! SPEEDISEAL Self-envelopingMailer Forms
Communicatewith your customersthroughDirect Mail with thesecustom designed,personalised,laser

0 imaged,self-envelopingforms: 0
0 0
0 + Total DesignFlexibility + EliminatesEnvelopes + 2 InsertsperMailer + AustraliaPostAppioved 0

0 0
0 0

0 STATE PRINT 0
0 OEPARTMENTOr STATE SERvICES 0

0 22 Station StreetWembley, W,A, 6014 0

0 0

: State Laser PublishingCentre :
0 0

o Tel: 383 8846 Fax: 382 1079 0

c o 0

0---

0 0
o For further details please tick appropriate box and send this coupon todayl 0

: I wish to know more about: STATE LASER PUBLISHING CENTRE Products and Services lj :
: SPEEDISEAL Self-enveloping Forms Other STATE PRINT Products and Services Li :
0 0

Name Tel: Fax
0 0

0 Position Department 0

0 0

Address :
0 0

0 Postcode 0

0 0

0 SEND TO: THE MARKETING MANAGER OR Telephone: 09 383 8846 0

STATE PRINT Fax: 09 382 1079
0 P0 Box 38 WEM8LEY, W,A, 6014

0 0
0000000000 000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000
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